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CSRC China Securities Regulatory
Commission

DFIC Ningbo

Ningbo Dong Fang

International Container (Ningbo) Co., Ltd.

DFIC Qidong

(Qidong) Dong Fang

International Container (Qidong) Co., Ltd.

DFIC Qingdao

(Qingdao) Dong Fang
International Container (Qingdao) Co., Ltd.
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HKFRS
2017 2019 2020
2018 2021
10,016,505 10,114,452 7,668,504 12,853,145 34,914,585
(189,713) (191,568) (145,241) (243,439) (661,282)
781,441 1,299,208 1,164,539 2,529,118 9,969,651
(14,800) (24,607) (22,056) (47,901) (188,825)
(501,539) (333,982) (8,171) 1,202,789 7,830,582
(-9,499) (-6,326) (-155) (22,781) (148,311)
(742,098) (608,627) (55,207) 1,005,020 6,073,165
(-14,055) (-11,527) (-1,046) (19,035) (115,026)
2,276,430 2,044,902 1,655,035 1,134,382 16,156
(43,116) (38,730) (31,346) (21,485) (306)
1,534,332 1,436,275 1,599,828 2,139,402 6,089,321
(29,060) (27,203) (30,301) (40,520) (115,332)
1,463,803 1,384,257 1,599,828 2,139,402 6,089,321
(27,724) (26,218) (30,301) (40,520) (115,332)
70,529 52,018 - - -
(1,336) (985) - - -
0.1253 0.1185 0.1285 0.1575 0.4978
2 2 2 3 9
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0.1165

2
1,534,332
(29,060)

1,814,382
(34,364)

1,739,824
(32,952)
74,558
(1,412)
139,037,660
(2,633,373)
16,873,787
(319,590)
11,683,125
(221,278)

12.14

11,683,125,000

11,852,141
(224,480)

(6,652,489)

(-125,998)

2,886,277
(54,666)

0.1164

2
1,436,275
(27,203)

995,553
(18, 856)

943,535
(17,871)
52,018
(985)
137,837,422
(2,610,641)
18,040,135
(341,680)
11,683,125
(221,278)

13.09

11,683,125,000

6,417,977

(121,556)

(17,788,636)

(-336,917)

3,227,502
(61,129)
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0.0964

2
1,744,733
(33,045)

1,881,010
(35,626)

1,881,010
(35,626)

144,494,119
(2,736,719)
24,207,718
(458,494)
11,608,125
(219,858)

16.75

11,608,125,000

8,424,065

(159,552)

(10,383, 969)

(-196,672)

(3,715,251)
(-70,367)
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1
2,139,402
(40,520)

317,277
(6,009)

2,456,679
(46,530)

153,234,883
(2,902, 269)
27,405,690
(519,064)
11,608,125
(219,858)

17.88

11,608,125,000 13,586,477,301

8,669,437
(164,199)

(5,004,665)

(-94,788)

(319,571)
(-6,053)

0.4964

9
6,089,321
(115,332)

(313,143)
(-5,931)

5,776,178
(109, 401)

132,616,323
(2,511,753)
32,688,897
(619,128)
13,586,477
(257,328)

24.65

14,505,795

(274,740)

(15,136,136)

(-286,678)

5,901,791
(111,780)
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23,193,300 15,249,194 9,635,096 12,789,494 17,871,147
(439,281) (288,820) (182,489) (242,233) (338,480)
8,278 8,082 7,325 7,964 13,338
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2016 11 18
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China COSCO Shipping
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China COSCO
COSCO SHIPPING
( PRC )
13,586

LNG
200 50

1,300,000 TEU
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6,920,000,000 34.06
5299

2021 12 31

13,338 (
) 3,574,489,000 (
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34,914,585,000 12,853,145,000 171.6
7,830,582,000
1,202,789,000 551.0
6,089,321,000 2,139,402,000 184. 6%
2021 2020 2021 2020
) (D)
8,043,308 5,037,154  59.7 5,265,024 3,517,141 49.7
31,275,636 11,969,608  161.3 23,707,551 10,720,786  121.1
261,797 190,821  37.2 50,318 43,494 15.7
(4,666,156)  (4,344,438) 7.4 (4,077,959)  (3,957,394) 3.0
34,014,585 12,853,145 171.6 24,944,934 10,324,027 141.6
1)
8,043,308,000 23.0
5,037,154,000 59.7 74
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¥

11,969,608,000

2)
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2,066,578,000
541,865,000

5,976,730,000

37.0 2021
5,265,024,000
31,275,636,000
161.3% 89.6%
COVID-19
1,645,000TEU 866,100TEU

10,720,786,000

261,797,000
0.7%

50,318,000 43,494,000

1,420,835,000
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9,969,651,000 (2020
2,529,118,000 )
2021 12 31
1,177,599,000 China Everbright Bank Co., Ltd.
China International Marine Containers (Group) Co., Ltd. China Bohai Bank Co., Ltd.
2021 2021 12 31
(CIT) 25%
CIT
CIT CIT
2,116,767,000 46%
313,566,000 207,471,000
106,095,000
2021 6,089,321,000
2,139,402,000 184.6%

14,505,795,000
17,871,147,000

82,229,268,000
41,884,085,000

8,500,000,000

22,100,750,000
1,284,526,000 ( 8,189,752,000 ) 1,830,651,000
7,859,234,000 ( 50,108,115,000 )
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20,316,965,000
3,217,218,000
6,901,763,000 1,372,306,000

1,503,818,000 1,479,284,000

1,073,731,000 17,871,147,000

148,413,000 4,054,265,000
2,519,119,000 1,313,944,000
562,072,000 41,884,085,000
3,500,000,000 47,226,000

14,505,795,000
5,836,358,000
8,669,437,000
5,081,653,000
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2021 2020
2021 2020
14,505,795,000 8,669,437,000
(15,136,136,000) (5.,004,665,000)
/
5,901,791,000 (319,571,000)
(189,797,000) (502,539,000)
/C ) 5,081,653,000 (2,842,662,000)

14,505,795,000
5,836,358,000
8,669,437,000

15,136,136,000
10,131,471,000 5,004,665,000

5,901,791,000
6,221,362,000
319,571,000
66,585,549,000 56,676,021,000
2,460,905,000 6,883,670,000

1,372,306,000
3,256,874,000 391,904,000 2,864,970,000
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( ) 223%
364%
366,164,000
4,351,000
13,199, 663,000 21,130,134,000
2,550, 828,000 314,170,000
18,672,682,000 (2020
-25,232,185,000 ) 12,497,828,000 (2020
:24,367,438,000 ) 57,775,000 (2020 :279,603,000 )
2022 30 2021 12 31 0.226
13,506,850,000 2022 30
13,586,477,000 79,627,000
3,052,548,000
1.
2021 27

2021 29

Qidong
DFIC Qidong 100 Qingdao
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DFIC Qingdao

NIngbo
100
Universal Technology
35
14 6,400 2021
2021 10 2
1,464
2021 11 4
2021 11 26
1.
2020 12 10
6
35.22
1.8
2021 30
2020 12 10
2020
35
30
2021 30

100

0

29
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DFIC Ningbo
10
CSRC
1,447,917,519
2021 12 20
2021 12 23
2020 12 28 2020
35.22
1.8
2021
29 2020 12 28
China Insurance Investment Co., Ltd.
2,054,977,136.03 2021
42.86
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@

2021 12 31

@ @

13,586,477,301 @

2021 12 31

1.00 13,586,477,301

9,910,477,301

3,676,000,000

©)
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2021 12 31
) ( )
2016 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2017 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2018 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2019 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2020 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
1,978,352,301 1,978,352,301
2021 12 31 9,910,477,301 9,910,477,301
2021 12 31
) ( )

2016 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2017 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2018 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2019 12 31  -75,000,000  3,676,000,000  -75,000,000 3,676,000,000
2020 12 31 3,676,000,000 3,676,000,000
2021 12 31 3,676,000,000 3,676,000,000

©®) 2021 12 31

®)
2021 12 31 1,540
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®
2021 12 31
(%)
4,628,015,690 34.06
Yesheng 188 -1022
(China Shipping Group
Company Limited)
10.66
183 1,447,917,519
51
(COSCO SHIPPING Investment
Holdings Co, Ltd.)
1.20
163,043,478
23]
888 821
(China State-owned
Enterprises Mixed Ownership
Reform Fund Co., Ltd.)
DFIC Qidong DFIC Qingdao DFIC
Ningbo Universal Technology 100
A 1,447,917,519 2021
11 25
2021 12 22
A
2021 12 31
HKSCC
199 3,657,369,648 26.92
(HKSCC NOMINEES LIMITED)

* 2021 12 31 1
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(i)

(i) (i)

25%

€Y

@

€Y)
@
®
*
®

2021
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€Y)

SFO

2021

@

®
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12.5

Mr. Liu Chong 2016 10 0
*

Mr. Huang Jian 2019 20 0

Mr. Liang Yanfeng 2019 20 0

Mr. Ip Sing Chi 2020 10 29 0

Mr. Cai Hongping
Mr. Lu Jian Zhong
Mr. Shao Ruiging

o O o o

Ms. Zhang Weihua
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MR. LIU CHONG ( ) 52
China Everbright Bank Co., Ltd. China Cinda
Asset Management Co., Ltd. China Shipping Group
Company Settlement Center China Shipping Logistics Co., Ltd.
China Shipping (Hainan) Haisheng Shipping Co., Ltd. China Shipping
Container Lines Co., Ltd. China Shipping Investment Co., Ltd.
MR. HUANG JIAN ( ) 52
2016 China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Ltd.
2018 Shanghai Rural Commercial Bank
Co., Ltd 2017 COSCO Marine Property Captive Insurance Co., Ltd. 2017
Lanhai Medical Investment Co., Ltd. ( 600896 )
2012 China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd. ( 600999
6099 ) 2017 12 2019 C0SCo
Shipping Technology Co., Ltd. ( 002401 ) 2012
2016 China COSCO Shipping Corporation Ltd.
2012 2016 COSCO Group 2006 11
2012 COSCO Americas 2004
2006 11 COSCO Logistics (Americas) Inc. ( Intermodal Bridge Services Inc.
) COSCO Group
1996 2004
1993 1996 Shenzhen Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd.
1992 2002 ( )
1997
2015 12
MR. LIANG YANFENG ( ) 56
COSCO SHIPPING Heavy Industry Co., Ltd.
(EMBA) Senior
Professional and Technical Qualification Examination Committee for Economics of the Ministry of
Transport Ocean Shipping

(Group) Company
COSCO Talent Service Centre of COSCO Human Resources Development Company
China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company
Luzhou Municipal Committee of the Communist Party of China

Luzhou Municipal Government Sichuan Province
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COSCO SHIPPING International Holdings Limited
COSCO (Hong Kong) Group Limited Dalian
Ocean Shipping Company Limited COSCo
Shipyard Group Co., Ltd.
MR. IP SING CHI ( ) 68
Hutchison Port Holdings Limited
Yantian International Container Terminals Limited Hutchison Port Holdings
Management Pte. Limited ( NS8U Hutchison Port Holdings
Trust ) Orient Overseas (International) Limited (
00316 ) Piraeus Port Authority S.A. (
PPA ) Westports Holdings Berhad ( 5246
) Hong Kong Container Terminal
Operators Association Limited (2000 2001 ) Tradelink Electronic Commerce
Limited ( 00536 ) NMM Co. Ltd ( Hyundai
Merchant Marine Co., Ltd.) ( 11200 ) 2012 11 2016 10
COSCO SHIPPING Ports Limited ( 01199 )
2014 2020 COSCO SHIPPING Energy Transportation Co., Ltd. (
1138 ) 2009 2014 12
35
MR. CAl HONGPING ( ) 67
China Eastern Airlines Corporation Ltd. (
600115 0670 ) China Conch
Environment Protection Holdings Limited 587
China National Machinery Industry Corporation Shanghai Pudong Development Bank
Co., Ltd. ( 600000 ) AGIC Capital
1987 1991 Shanghai Petrochemical
(Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited 338
600688 SHI
1992 1996
1996 1997 Peregrine Asia
1997 2006 Peregrine Asia
2006 2010 UBS AG 2010 2015
Deutsche Bank 2015 12 2019
Minmetals Development Co. Ltd. ( 600058 )
MR. LU JIAN ZHONG ( ) 67
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1983
1986 1997
PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP 1997 2012
2012 2016 Shanghai  De’ an Certified Public Accountants
LLP Daxin Certified Public Accountants LLP
Zhongxinghua Certified Public Accountants LLP
2016 10 Da Hua Certified Public Accountants LLP
Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co. Ltd. ( 002415
) Changshu Fengfan Power Equipment Co. Ltd. ( 601700 )
Ningbo Lehui International Engineering Equipment Co., Ltd. ( 603076
) Shanghai Xinnanyang Only Education & Technology Co., Ltd. (
600661 )
Professional Accounting (MPACC)/the Master of Auditing programs (Maud)
Economic Research Center Asset Securitization Task Group
Jiusan Society
MR. SHAO RUIQING ( ) 64
2
Shanghai International Port Group Co., Ltd.
600018 China Everbright Bank Company Limited
601818/6818 China Enterprise Co., Ltd. 600675
Arcplus Group Plc 600629 2016
2015 2016
2004 2015 2002 2014
1999 10 2001 12
1994 1999
1982 1994
1982
13
MS. ZHANG WEIHUA ( ) 60
China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd. (
600999 ) China Merchants Fund

Management Co., Ltd. China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd.
China Merchants Bank
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€©)]
LU JIAN ZHONG
( ) CAI HONGPING ( ) HUANG JIAN ()
2021 12 31
2020
2021
2021
7,950,000
2021 5,280,000
2021 920,000
2020
2020
8,250,000
2020 5,280,000
2020 920,000
O]

®
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2021 12 31
HKFRS
38 59

2021 12 31

20 18.94
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2021 12 31
5.1 34,914,585 661,282 12,853,145 243,439
(24,944,034)  (472,457) (10,324,027)  (195,537)
9,969,651 188,825 2,529,118 47,901
5.2 257,439 4,876 257,524 4,878
( ) 5.3 313,566 5,939 106,095 2,009
(2,116,767) (40,092)  (1,449,369) (27,451)
7 (1,770,906) (33,541)  (2,220,953) (42,065)
1,172,848 22,214 1,985,148 37,599
4,751 90 (4,774) (90)
6 7,830,582 148,311 1,202,789 22,781
10 (1,757,417) (33,285)  (197,769) (3,746)
6,073,165 115,026 1,005,020 19,035
11 16,156 306 1,134,382 21,485
6,089,321 115,332 2,139,402 40,520
6,089,321 115,332 2,139,402 40,520
) ( 13
- 0.4978 9.43 0.1575 2.98

- 0.4964 9.40 0.0591 1.12
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0.4973 9.42 0.1575 2.98

0.4959 9.39 0.0591 1.12
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2021 12 31
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
6,089,321 115,332 2,139,402 40,520
( ) 45,713 866  (173,894) (3,294)
(1,470) (28)  (168,459) (3,191)
44,243 838  (342,353) (6,484)
223 4 (12) (0)
(2,601) (49) (15,578) (295)
19,102 362 3,827 72
16,501 313 (11,751) (223)
4,351 82 684,783 12,970
65,318 1,237 330,667 6,263
C )
(378,461) (7,168) (13,390) (254)
(378, 461) (7,168) (13,390) (254)
C )
( (313,143) (5,931) 317,277 6,009

5,776,178 109,401 2,456,679 46,530
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5,776,178 109,401 2,456,679 46,530
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2021 12 31

14 38,432,202 727,906 56,745,640 1,074,762
15 95,338 1,806 113,221 2,144
16 530,466 10,047 550,134 10,420
17 181,563 3,439 184,595 3,496
18 185,701 3,517 180,727 3,423
19 24,285,370 459,965 20,841,847 394,745
20 4,012,295 75,993 3,932,754 74,486
21 30,931,971 585,852 27,564,743 522,076
22 194,870 3,691 365,032 6,914
24 41,154 779 284,670 5,392

157,713 2,987 91,149 1,726

99,048,643 1,875,981 110,854,512 2,099,584

25 6,901,763 130,719 1,964,858 37,214
26 1,372,306 25,991 4,629,180 87,677
27 1,503,818 28,482 2,371,779 44,921
20 1,073,731 20,336 654,224 12,391
21 3,217,218 60,934 18,296,935 346,544
22 1,479,284 28,018 1,083,635 20,524
28 148,413 2,811 590,266 11,180
29 17,871,147 338,480 12,789,494 242,233

33,567,680 635,772 42,380,371 802,684

132,616,323 2,511,753 153,234,883 2,902,269
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30 4,054,265 76,788 4,031,742 76,361
31 2,519,119 47,712 5,258,717 99,600
32 1,313,944 24,886 175,785 3,329
23 3,934 75 8,654 164
33 41,884,085 793,285 49,952,731 946,105
34 3,500,000 66,290 9,272,114 175,614
35 47,226 894 105,036 1,989
562,072 10,646 205,823 3,898

53,884,645 1,020,575 69,010,602 1,307,061
(20,316,965) (384,803)  (26,630,231) (504,377)
78,731,678 1,491,178 84,224,281 1,595,208

33 40,345,183 764,138 45,527,948 862,299
34 5,000,000 94,700 8,287,546 156,966
35 66,466 1,259 59,992 1,136
23 223 4 12,285 233
24 39,177 742 104,888 1,987
36 22,113 419 20,372 386
569,619 10,789 2,805,560 53,137

46,042,781 872,050 56,818,591 1,076,144
32,688,897 619,128 27,405,690 519,064

37 13,586,477 257,328 11,608,125 219,858
37 (233,428) (4,421) (233,428) (4,421)
39 - - 1,360 26
570,490 10,805 779,001 14,756

40 5,000,000 94,700 6,000,000 113,640
16,568,236 313,802 11,740,277 222,361
(2,802,878) (53,087) (2,489,735) (47,156)
32,688,897 619,128 27,405,690 519,064
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2021 12 31
@ @ @ ® ® ® @@
37 40 38 39
2020 12 31 11,608,125 17,009,944 (233,428) 6,000,000 5,528 (21,345,416) 135,982 (22,660) (2,603,057) 1,360 1,607,282 12,206,348 24,370,008
- - - - - 3,501,753 - - - - - (466,071) 3,035,682
2021 11,608,125 17,009,944 (233,428) 6,000,000 5,528 (17,843,663) 135,982 (22,660) (2,603,057) 1,360 1,607,282 11,740,277 27,405,690
- - - - - - - - - - - 6,089,321 6,089,321
- - - - - - (334,218) - - - - - (334,218)
- - - - - - 223 - - - - - 223
- - - - - - - 16,501 - - - - 16,501
- - - - - - - - 4,351 - - - 4,351
- - - - - - (333,995) 16,501 4,351 - - 6,089,321 5,776,178
1,978,352 3,044,430 - - - - - - - - - - 5,022,782
38 - - - - 7,250 - - - - - - - 7,250
40 - - - (1,000,000) - - - - - - - - (1,000,000)
- - - - - (3.561,877) - - - - - - (3.561,877)
- - - - - 2,845 - - - - - - 2,845
- - - - - (19,423) - - - - - - (19,423)
- - - - - (25,728) - - - - - - (25.728)
12 - - - - - - - - - - - (645,596)  (645,596)
- - - - - - - - - - - (213.,224)  (273.224)
- - - - - - - - - 27,899 343,902 (371,801) -
- - - - - - - - - (29,259) - 29,259 -
2021 12 31 13,586,477 20,054,374 (233,428) 5,000,000 12,778 (21,447,846) (198,013)  (6,159) (2.598,706) - 1,951,184 16,568,236 32,688,897
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@ @ @ ® ® ® @)
37 40 38 39
2019 12 31 11,608,125 17,009,944 (233,428) 7,000,000 - (20,894,013) 491,737  (10,909) (3,287,840) 1,606 1,545,882 10,976,614 24,207,718
- - - - - 3,501,753 - - - 1,281 - (144,881) 3,358,153
2020 11,608,125 17,009,944 (233,428) 7,000,000 - (17,392,260) 491,737  (10,909) (3,287,840) 2,887 1,545,882 10,831,733 27,565,871
- - - - - - - - - - - 2,139,402 2,139,402
- - - - - - (355,743) - - - - - (355,743)
- - - - - - (12) - - - - - (12)
- - - - - - - (11,751) - - - - (11,751)
- - - - - - - - 684,783 - - - 684,783
- - - - - - (355,755)  (11,751) 684,783 - - 2,139,402 2,456,679
38 - - - - 5,528 - - - - - - - 5,528
40 - - - (1,000,000) - - - - - - - - (1,000,000)
- - - - - (6,314) - - - - - - (6,314)
- - - - - (184,030) - - - - - - (184,030)
- - - - - (261,059) - - - - - - (261,059)
12 - - - - - - - - - - - (518,782)  (518,782)
- - - - - - - - - - - (331,602)  (331,602)
- - - - - - - - - - - (320,601)  (320,601)
- - - - - - - - - 41,910 61,400  (103,310) -
- - - - - - - - - (43,437) - 43,437 -
2020 12 31 11,608,125 17,009,944 (233,428) 6,000,000 5,528 (17,843,663) 135,982  (22,660) (2,603,057) 1,360 1,607,282 11,740,277 27,405,690
€)) 570,490,000 2020 779,091,000
() 2,802,878,000 2020 2,489,735,000
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2021 12 31
021 12 31 2020 12 31

15,996,048 302,965 8,973,680 169,961

(1,490,253) (28,225)  (304,243) (5,762)

(iii? 14,505,795 274,740 8,669,437 164,199

71,862 1,361 154,288 2,922

477,826 9,050 397,468 7,528

_ - 3,314 63

(13,151,969)  (249,098)  (6,857,492)  (129,881)

185,369 3,511 134,135 2,541

(47,694) (903) (21,006) (398)

208 4 497 9

(61,306) (1,161)  (748,288) (14,173)

718,783 13,614 6,573,180 124,496

(1,245,522) (23,590)  (2,525,159) (47,827)

1,290,802 24,448 2,747,041 52,029

499,429 9,459 _ _

41 1,052,930 19,942 (260,041) (4,925)

(4,821,425) (91,318)  (4,949,069) (93,735)

«C ) (236,284) (4,475) 126,270 2,302

37,244 705 29,181 553
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93,611 1,773 191,016 3,618

(15,136,136) (286,678)  (5,004,665) (94,788)
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021 12 31 2020 12 31
37 1,460,905 27,670 - -
1,000,000 18,940 - -
(1,000, 000) (18,940)  (1,000,000) (18,940)
40 66,585,549 1,261,130 56,536,415 1,070,800
(56,676,021)  (1,073,444) (55,833,530)  (1,057,487)
6,883,670 130,377 20,043,546 379,625
(8.521,694) (161,401) (15,028,753) (284,645)
(101, 829) (1,929) (105,787) (2,004)
(2,533,228) (47,979)  (3,724,063) (70,534)
(645,596) (12,228) (508,193) (9,625)
(273,224) (5.175) (325,684) (6,168)
(9,947) (188) (331,602) (6,281)
(266,794) (5,053) (41,920) (794)
5,901,791 111,780 (319,571) (6,053)
5,271,450 99,841 3,345,201 63,358
12,789,494 242,233 9,946,832 188,393
(189,797) (3,595) (502,539) (9,518)
29 17,871,147 338,480 12,789,494 242,233
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2021 12 31

1.

-538 Room A-538, International Trade Center, China
(Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone, Shanghai, the PRC

@
(b)
©
(D
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/
COSCO SHIPPING Development 1,000,000 100% -
(Hong Kong)
Co., Ltd.
2,070,037,500
2,900,000,000
CSCL Star Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Venus Shipping Co., 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Jupiter Shipping Co., 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Mercury Shipping Co., 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Mars Shipping Co., Ltd. 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Saturn Shipping Co., 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Uranus Shipping Co., 10,000 - 100%

Ltd.
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CSCL Neptune Shipping Co., 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Bohai Sea Shipping Co., 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Yellow Sea Shipping 10,000 - 100%
Co., Ltd.
CSCL East China Sea Shipping 10,000 - 100%
Co., Ltd.
CSCL South China Sea 10,000 - 100%

Shipping Co., Ltd.

CSCL Spring Shipping Co., 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.

CSCL Summer Shipping Co., 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.

CSCL Autumn Shipping Co., 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.

CSCL Winter Shipping Co., 10,000 - 100%
Ltd

CSCL Globe Shipping Co., 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.

CSCL Pacific Ocean Shipping 10,000 - 100%

Co., Ltd.
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CSCL Indian Ocean Shipping 10,000 - 100%
Co., Ltd.

CSCL Atlantic Ocean 10,000 - 100%
Shipping Co., Ltd.

CSCL Arctic Ocean Shipping 10,000 - 100%
Co., Ltd.

COSCO SHIPPING Development 514,465,000 - 100%
(Asia) Co., Ltd

( BVI )

Arisa Navigation Company 1,000 - 100%
Limited

YangshanA Shipping Company BVI 50,000 - 100%
Limited

YangshanB Shipping Company BVI 50,000 - 100%
Limited

YangshanC Shipping Company BVI 50,000 - 100%
Limited

YangshanD Shipping Company BVI 50,000 - 100%

Limited
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Oriental Fleet 140,000,000 - 100%

International Co., Ltd.
292,478,700

Oriental Fleet Asset 10,000 - 100%
Management Limited

Oriental Fleet LNGO1 BVI 1 - 100%
Limited

Oriental Fleet LNGO2 1 - 100%
Limited

Oriental Fleet LNGO3 1 - 100%
Limited(a)

Oriental Fleet HLCVO1 BVI 1 - 100%
Limited

Oriental Fleet HLCV02 BVI 1 - 100%
Limited

Oriental Fleet HLCVO3 BVI 1 - 100

Limited
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Oriental Fleet HLCV04 BVI 1 - 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet HLCV05 1 - 100
Limited

Orietnal Fleet HLCVO6 1 - 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet BulkO1 1 - 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Bulk02 1 - 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Bulk03 1 - 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Bulk04 1 - 100

Limited
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Oriental Fleet Bulk05 1 - 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Bulk06 1 - 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Bulk07 1 - 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Bulk08 1 - 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Bulk09 1 - 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Bulkl0 1 - 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Bulkll 1 - 100

Limited
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Oriental Fleet Bulk12 1 - 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Bulkl8 1 - 100
Limited

Oriental Fleet Bulkl9 1 - 100
Limited(a)

Oriental Fleet Bulk20 1 - 100
Limited(a)

Oriental Fleet Bulk21l 1 - 100
Limited(a)

Oriental Fleet Bulk22 1 - 100
Limited(a)

Oriental Fleet Bulk23 1 - 100

Limited(a)
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Oriental Fleet ChemicalOl Limited BVI 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Cruise0l1 Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet TankerOl1 Limited BVI 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker02 Limited BVI 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet TankerO3 Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker04 Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet TankerO5 Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker06 Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker07 Limited 1

- 100
Orietnal Fleet Tanker08 Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker09 Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker10O Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerll Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerl12 Limited 1

- 100
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Oriental Fleet Tankerl3 Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerl4 Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerl5 Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerl6 Limited(a) 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerl7 Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerl8 Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tankerl9 Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker22 Limited(a) 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker23 Limited(a) 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker24 Limited(a) 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker25 Limited(a) 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker26 Limited(a) 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet GCOl Limited 1

- 100
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Oriental Fleet GCO2 Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet GCO3 Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet GCO4 Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet ContainerQOl Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Container02 Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Container08 Limited(a) 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Container09 Limited(a) 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Containerl0 Limited(a) 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Containerll Limited(a) 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Containerl2 Limited(a) 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet PulpOl Limited 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker27 Limited(a) 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet Tanker28 Limited(a) 1

- 100
Oriental Fleet RORO 01 Limited(a) 1

- 100
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Bulk Fleet Flourish Company Limited 1
- 100
Bulk Fleet Prosperity Company Limited(a) 1
- 100%
Florens (Tianji) Finance Leasing Co., 50,000,000
- 100
Ltd.
Florens Container Investment (SPV) Ltd. BVI 435,000,001 100
Florens Asset Management (Singapore) 10,000 100
PTE. Limited -
Dong Fang International Asset 3
o - 100%
Management Limited
Dong Fang International Container BVI 50,000
L - 100%
Limited
Florens International Limited BVI 1,833,966,965
- 100%
Florens (China) Company Limited 12,800,000
- 100%
Florens Maritime Limited 12,000
- 100%
Florens Container Corporation S_A. 578,726,783.2
- 100%
Florens Asset Management Company 100
o - 100%
Limited
Florens Asset Management (Deutschland) 25,564.6
GmbH - 100%
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Florens Asset Management (ltaly) S.R.L. 10,400

- 100%
Florens Asset Management (USA), Ltd. 1

- 100%
Florens Container, Inc. (2002) 1

- 100%
Fairbreeze Shipping Company Limited 500,000

- 100%
Long Honour Investments Limited BVI 1

- 100%
COSCO Container Industry Co., Ltd. BVI 1

- 100%
Helen Insurance Brokers Limited 3,000,000

- 100%
Yuanhai Changxing Co., Ltd. 1

- 100
China Shipping Investment Co., Ltd. 18,213,000,000

100 -
( CS Investment )
China COSCO SHIPPING Development 1,000,000,000 100%
I ) - - 0

(Tianjin) Leasing Company Limited
Haihui Commercial Factoring (Tianjin) 397,939,194

- 100%
Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Universal Logistics Equipment 850,000,000

- 100%
Co., Ltd.
Dong Fang International Container 44,133,900

) - 100%

(Lianyungang) Co., Ltd.
Dong Fang International Container 20,000,000

- 100%

(Jinzhou) Co., Ltd.
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Dong Fang International Container
(Guangzhou) Co., Ltd.

Dong Fang International Container
(Hong Kong) Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Haining Insurance Broker Co.,
Ltd.

Suzhou Yuanhai Doukui Investment LLP

Suzhou Yuanhai Tianji Investment LLP

COSCO SHIPPING (Shanghai) Investment
Management Co., Ltd

China COSCO SHIPPING Guanghua Investment
Management Limited

DONG FANG International Container
(Qidong) Co., Ltd.(b)

DONG FANG International Container
(Qingdao) Co., Ltd.(b)

DONG FANG International Port (Qidong)
Co.,Ltd.(b)

DONG FANG International Container
(Ningbo) Co., Ltd.(b)

Shanghai Universal Logistics Technology
Co.,Ltd.(b)

Shanghai Xinyuanhaiji Finance Leasing
Co., Ltd.(a)
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21,417,780

- 100%
10,000
~ 100%
10,000,000
- 100%
252,100,000
- 100%
301,200,000
- 100%
21,033,540.37
100% -
200,000,000
100% -
1,409,599,098
100% -
864,398,500
100% -
154,000,000
- 100%
161,633,400
100% -
34,266,200
100% -
2,100,000,000
- 100%
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Hainan COSCO Shipping Development Co., 1,000,000,000
100% -
Ltd.
(a 2021 12 31
(b 2021 12 31
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2.1
( HKICPA ) ( HKFRSs ) (
( HKASs ) )
( )
2021 12 31 20,316,965,000
2021 12 31
( ) 2021 12 31
(
)
@
(b)
©)
) ( )
(i) (iii) O
(i) (iii)
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2.2

3,561,877,100
Dong Fang International
Container (Ningbo) Co., Ltd.
Dong Fang International Container (Qidong) Co., Ltd.
Dong Fang International Container (Qingdao) Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Univeral Logistics

Technology Co., Ltd. 100
100
A 1,447,918,000 2.46
35 A
2021 10 20 CSRC
Zheng
Jian Xu Ke [2021 ] 3283
CSRC 2021 11
2.3
HKFRSs
HKFRS HKAS 39 HKFRS HKFRS -
HKFRS 16
HKFRS 16 2021 30 covID-19
HKFRSs
(a HKFRS HKAS 39 HKFRS HKFRS HKFRS 16
RFR
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RFR
24
2021 12 31
LIBOR
RFR
(b 2021 HKFRS 16
2021
2021
2.4
HKFRS
HKFRS 10 HKAS 28
2011
HKFRS 17
HKFRS 17
HKAS

3

@)
2.0
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HKFRS
RFR
LIBOR
1.37 2.93
RFR
48
Covid-19
2022 30
Covid-19
HKFRSs
(€))

2.*
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HKAS HKFRS &)

HKAS @

HKAS 12 16

HKAS 16 — @

HKAS 37 @

HKFRS (&)

HKFRSS 2018 2020 HKFRS HKFRS HKFRS 16 HKAS 41
@

(1) 2022

(2) 2023

®

(4) HKAS Hong Kong Interpretation
2020 10

(5) 2020 10 HKFRS 17 HKFRS 2023
HKFRS HKAS 39
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20%
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HKFRS
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12 31
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@
(H
)
)
©)
()
)

) @
) @

HKFRS
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3.2%-3.6%

1.8%-5.0%

3.3%-5.0%

4.8%-22.3%

1.0% 3.33%
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10

@

50

12

Q)
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©

12
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15

SPPI

HKAS 32
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HKFRS

SPPI
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Q)
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ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL 12 12 ECL
ECL
90
ECL PD
PD
LGD

EAD
GDP

ECL
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12 ECL

ECL

ECL

ECL ECL

ECL
ECL
ECL

HKFRS
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HKFRS

O)
ECL D)
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( )

HKFRS 15

@

45 60
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Q)

45 60

©

30 45

@
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(b

©

38
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MPF ) MPF
MPF
MPF

12
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30

ECL

PD
ECL PD LGD

48

24
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@

()
©

@ 2021 12 31
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2021 12 31

- 26,616,196 - - 26,616,196
- - 49,838 - 49,838
- 26,616,19 49,838 - 26,666,034
8,043,308 - 205,243 - 8,248,551
8,043,308 26,616,196 255,081 - 34,914,585
- 4,659,440 6,716 - 4,666,156
8,043,308 31,275,636 261,797 - 39,580,741
1,346,593 6,605,458 1,048,631 281,926 9,282,608
(869,452)
(265,224)
(317,350)
7,830,582
(1,826,435) (287,960) (73,096) - (2,187,491)
(740,917) - - - (740,917)
(10,797) - - - (10,797)
265 - - - 265
109,913 (26,692) - - 83,221
7 20 - - 27
. - 4,751 - 4,751
- - 1,172,848 - 1,172,848
12,137,642 462,049 124,286 - 12,723,977
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2020 12 31

- 7,632,566 - - 7,632,566
- - 41,359 - 41,359
- 7,632,566 41,359 - 7,673,925
5,037,154 - 142,066 - 5,179,220
5,037,154 7,632,566 183,425 - 12,853,145
- 4,337,042 7,396 - 4,344,438
5,037,154 11,969,608 190,821 - 17,197,583
(73,419) 312,132 1,736,999 (26,592) 1,949,120
(97,363)
(180,948)
(468,020)
1,202,789
(1,635,829) (203,776) (658) - (1,840,263)
(270,123) (35,376) - - (305,499)
(138,680) - - - (138,680)
350 - - - 350
(24,508) 3,497 - - (21,011)
47,846 (36,981) ©) - 10,863
(1,594) (1,817) 616 - (2,795)
- - 4,774) - (4,774)
- - 1,985,148 - 1,985,148
6,634,249 337,262 3,135 - 6,974,646
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83,678,208 21,514,573 34,273,707

60,809,408 13,337,523 24,419,506

185,701
24,285,370

139,466, 488
(6,850, 165)

132,616,323

98,566,437
6,458,230
(5,097,241)

99,927,426

185,701
24,285,370

2020 12 31

108,516,078 12,493,399 38,830,767

81,445,322 8,065,960 24,099,861

180,727

20,841,847

159,885,244
(6,650,361)

153,234,883

113,611,143
17,950,326
(5,732,276)

125,829,193

180,727

20,841,847
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2021 12 312020 12 31

19,377,094 3,730,394
6,087,285 2,329,697
4,692,915 3,383,543
2,139,741 2,376,795
2,348,805 890,477

268,745 142,239

34,914,585 12,853,145

2021 12 312020 12 31

49,756,475 47,395,274
14,111,878 31,312,039

63,868,353 78,707,313

10

2021 12 312020 12 31

11,262,069 1,620,234
2,202,613 1,783,318

13,464,682 3,403,552
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@
2021 12 312020 12 31

26,616,196 7,632,566
49,838 41,359
26,666,034 7,673,925
1,274,546 75,925
6,323,837 4,861,405
650,168 241,890
8,248,551 5,179,220
34,914,585 12,853,145

2021 12 312020 12 31

1,371,775 1,734,169
871,440 1,580,138
4,430,649 867,622
18,785,153 3,266,354
994,111 181,158
212,906 44,484
26,666,034 7,673,925

2021 12 312020 12 31

26,616,196
49,838

7,632,566
41,359
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26,666,034 7,673,925
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2021 12 31 2020 12
31
66,249 128,045
36 3,230 1,550
106,838 101,083
49,884 10,504
31,238 16,342
257,439 257,524
® « )

2021 12 31 20281 12

€y
7,548 25,766
236,292 219,313
52,847 -
500,848 26,585
169 38,250
(109,278) -
(366,164)  (214,436)
(8,696) 10,617

313,566 106,095
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2021 12 2020 12
31 31
18,677,998 6,060,154
1,651,593 1,203,466
2,096,287 1,763,562
15 841 1,151
71,633 65,777
18,730 9,773
7,950 8,250
3,501,961 1,805,877
7,250 4,797
)* 65,278 65,050
3,574,489 1,875,724
9,066 8,785
366,164 214,436
- 305,499
740,917 138,680
10,797 (350)
(265) 21,011
(83,221)  (10,863)
QN 2,795
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

1,661,111 2,113,805
3,649 6,397
106, 146 100,751
1,770,906 2,220,953
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383 (W@ (B (© ®

2021 12 312020 12 31

1,011 1,200
2,823 2,644
172 129
468 307
3,463 3,080
4,474 4,280
(2020 )
2021 12 31
Mr. Liu Chong - 1,420 172 233 1,825
Mr. Xu Hui - 1,403 - 235 1,638
- 2,823 172 468 3,463
Mr. Cai Hongping 300 - - - 300
Ms. Hai Chi Yuet
(2021 29 174 - - - 174
Mr. Graeme Jack (2021
as () 174 - - - 174
Mr. Lu Jianzhong 150 - - - 150
Ms. Zhang Weihua 150 - - - 150
Mr. Shao Ruiqging
(2921 29 63 - - - 63
1,011 - - - 1,011

1,011 2,823 172 468 4,474
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2020 12 31
Mr. Liu Chong - 1,360 129 153 1,642
Mr. Xu Hui - 1,284 - 154 1,438
- 2,644 129 307 3,080
Mr. Cai Hongping 300 - - - 300
Ms. Hai Chi Yuet 300 - - - 300
Mr. Graeme Jack 300 - - - 300
Mr. Lu Jianzhong 150 - - - 150
Ms. Zhang Weihua 150 - - - 150
1,200 - - - 1,200
1,200 2,644 129 307 4,280

2021 2020
(2020 : )
(2020
)
(2020 : ) ( )

2021 12 312020 12 31

3,528 3,443
438 329
736 505

4,702 4,277
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2021 12 312020 12 31

1,500,001 2,000,000 3 3

(2020

)
10.
2008 1 1 cIT 2021 2020
12 31 cIT 25
16.5% (2020

16.5%)

2021 12 31 2020 12 31

1,705,580 120,352

32,538 22,746

46,683 15,139

1,784,801 158,237

24 (27,384) 39,532
1,757,417 197,769

2021 12 312020 12 31

7,830,582 1,202,789

1,957,646 300,697
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(44,643)  (12,880)
184,796 28,132
12,361 2,296
(294,400)  (495,094)
(1,145,653)  (729,523)
1,036,718 1,004,057
44,862 45,177
5,730 54,907
1,757,417 197,769
11.
A
) 18 35.2282
(i)
Cll 30
36.99344
2,054,977,000 2021 30 CIr 10
2021 30 Cll
2021 30
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
1,415,549 2,737,910
(706,131)  (1,288,973)
(413,111) (805,938)
9,626 54,754
3,856 (293)
(651) (113,072)
309,138 584,388
(224,855) -
84,283 584,388
(68,127) (138,092)
16,156 446,296
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
1,415,549 2,737,910
(706,131)  (1,288,973)
(68,127) (138,092)
16,156 446,296
B)
2020 12 31 2021
2020 12 31
2020 12 31
2020 12 31
4,468,020
(3,362,640)
1,105,380
(417,294)
688,086

688,086
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Doooooo
2020 12 31
2,713,066
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
0.0014 0.0984
0.0014 0.0984
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
16,156 1,134,382
13) 11,684,385 11,528,498

13) 11,695,507 11,528,498
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31

2000 0.056 0.226 3,052,548 645,596

0.226 2020 0.056 3,052,548,000
2020 645,596,000 2022 30 13,586,477,301
2021 12 31 A 79,627,003
13,506,850,298

2021 12 31 2020 12 31

5,800,005 681,475

16,156 1,134,382

5,816,161 1,815,857

273,160 323,545

6,089,321 2,139,402

6,073,165 1,005,020

16,156 1,134,382

6,089,321 2,139,402
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

11,684,385 11,528,498

11,122 -

11,695,507 11,528,498
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* 40 2020 2021 12 31
2021
2020 273,160,000
2020 323,545,000

14.

2021
45,796,312 38,514,406 1,742,056 2,404,541 103,971 199,383 88,760,669
(19,047,016) (11,200,949) (509,248) (1,167,807)  (89,485) (524) (32,015,029)
26,749,296 27,313,457 1,232,808 1,236,734 14,486 198,859 56,745,640

2021
26,749,296 27,666,307 277,435 487,389 12,602 131,679 55,324,708
- (352,850) 955,373 749,345 1,884 67,180 1,420,932

2021
26,749,296 27,313,457 1,232,808 1,236,734 14,486 198,859 56,745,640
- 6,755,994 2,001 159,775 32,383 5,662,815 12,612,968
(25,313,514)  (2,500,405) (529) (18,938)  (35,197) (6,853) (27,875,436)
41 - (3,239) - (5,321)  (3,491) (10,744) (22,795)
(185,2901)  (1,657,525) (42,123)  (207,200)  (4.148) - (2.096,287)
- - 15,077 - - - 15,077
5,192,470 - 9,803 288,774 - (5,491,047) -
(108,081) (799,928) - (33,216) (208) (5,532) (946,965)

2021 12 31
6,334,880 29,108,354 1,217,037 1,420,608 3,825 347,498 38,432,202
2021 12 31

6,506,947 38,303,378 1,643,973 2,789,660 87,024 347,498 49,768,480
(262,067)  (9,195,024) (426,936) (1,369,052) (83,199) - (11,336,278)

6,334,880 29,108,354 1,217,037 1,420,608 3,825 347,498 38,432,202

145/351



EDINETOOOO

O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

OooooOodd

2020
46,610,498 37,677,975 1,683,441 2,271,701 97,508 112,667 88,453,790
(17,439,415) (10,932,354) (423,450) (1,038,559)  (79,646) (154) (29,913,578)
29,171,083 26,745,621 1,259,991 1,233,142 17,862 112,513 58,540,212

2020
29,171,083 26,809,092 318,349 451,370 16,644 52,434 56,818,972
- (63,471) 941,642 781,772 1,218 60,079 1,721,240

2020
29,171,083 26,745,621 1,259,991 1,233,142 17,862 112,513 58,540,212
- 5,817,135 113 34,555 7,995 1,065,215 6,925,013
- (1,570,392) (267) (1,463) (660) - (1,572,782)
(1,674,987)  (1,525,834) (50,997)  (153,394)  (10,411) (370)  (3,415,993)
(417,294) (270,123)  (35,376) - - - (722,793)
791,200 - 59,345 125,425 - (975,970) -
(1,120,706)  (1,882,950) @ (1,531) (300)  (2,529)  (3,008,017)

2020 12 31
26,749,296 27,313,457 1,232,808 1,236,734 14,486 198,859 56,745,640
2020 12 31

45,796,312 38,514,406 1,742,056 2,404,541 103,971 199,383 88,760,669
(19,047,016) (11,200,949) (509,248) (1,167,807)  (89,485) (524) (32,015,029)
26,749,296 27,313,457 1,232,808 1,236,734 14,486 198,859 56,745,640
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2021 12 31 18,672,682,000 (2020 : 25,232,185,000 )
33
2020 12 31
417,294,000 270,123,000 35,376,000

2021
1,537,688 36,684,088 38,221,776
(101,906)  (10,216,522)  (10,318,428)
1,435,782 26,467,566 27,903,348
2021 1,435,782 26,820,416 28,256,198
- (352, 850) (352,850)
2021 1,435,782 26,467,566 27,903,348
- 6,711,404 6,711,404
- (2,483,902)  (2,483,902)
(185,291) (1,646,585)  (1,831,876)
5,192,470 - 5,192,470
(108,081) (794,648) (902,729)
2021 12 3l 6,334,880 28,253,835 34,588,715

2021 12 31

6,596,947 37,495,248 44,002,195
(262,067) (9,241,413)  (9,503,480)
6,334,880 28,253,835 34,588,715

2020
46,610,498 36,100,624 82,711,122
(17.439,415)  (10,424,514)  (27,863,929)
29,171,083 25,676,110 54,847,193
2020 29,171,083 25,739,581 54,910,664

147/351



15.

EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

oOoOooodn

- (63,471) (63,471)

2020 29,171,083 25,676,110 54,847,193

- 5,817,135 5,817,135

- (1,507,577)  (1,507,577)

(1,674,987) (1,464,379)  (3.139,366)

(417,294) (270,123) (687,417)

(25,313,514) - (25.313,514)

(329,506) (1,783,600)  (2,113,106)

2020 1z 31 1,435,782 26,467,566 27,903,348
2020 12 31

1,537,688 36,684,088 38,221,776

(101,906)  (10,216,522)  (10,318,428)

1,435,782 26,467,566 27.903,348

2021 12 312020 12 31

166,584 176,967
(53,363) (55,800)
113,221 121,167
98,144 105,547
15,077 15,620
113,221 121,167
(841) (1,151)
(15,077) -
(1,965) (6,795)
95,338 113,221
146,687 166,584
(51,349) (53,363)
95,338 113,221

19

(2020

19
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43
282,299,000 (2020
: 306,915,000 )

2021 12 31

282,299 282,299
2020 12 31

(
) ) )

17,197 17,197

289,718 289,718

306,915 306,915

(2020
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2021 12 31

2020 12 31

150/351



16.

EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

OOooOoOoOoo
2021
523,725 302,199 1,366 827,290
(101,106) (175,419) (631) (277,156)
422,619 126,780 735 550,134
2021 107,207 114,800 400 222,407
315,412 11,980 335 327,727
2021 422,619 126,780 735 550,134
- 63,214 101 63,315
- (1,722) - (1,722)
- (8,758) - (8,758)
(10,795)  (60,636) (202)  (71,633)
- (870) - (870)
2021 12 31 411,824 118,008 634 530,466
2021 12 31 :
523,725 305,878 1,467 831,070
(111,901) (187,870) (833) (300,604)
411,824 118,008 634 530,466
2020
516,917 284,198 1,366 802,481
(90,010)  (107,734) (388)  (198,132)
426,907 176,464 978 604,349
2020 110,795 163,303 522 274,620
316,112 13,161 456 329,729
2020 426,907 176,464 978 604,349
6,808 21,819 - 28,627
- (231) - (231)
(11,096)  (69,860) (243)  (81,199)
- (1,412) - (1,412)
2020 12 31 422,619 126,780 735 550,134

151/351



17.

EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

oOoOooodan

2020 12

31 :

523,725
(101,106)

302,199
(175,419)

1,366
(631)

827,290
(277,156)

422,619

126,780

735

550,134

2021

367,283
(182,688)

184,595

2021

2021

41

39,256
145,339

184,595
47,694
(208)
(31,591)
(18,730)
a9

2021

12 31

181,563

2021

12 31

369,810
(188,247)

181,563

2020

357,227
(177,325)

179,902

2021

27,174
152,728

2020

152/351
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(15,539)
Q77
2020 12 31 184,595
2020 12 31
367,283
(182,688)

184,595
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18.

2021 12 312020 12 31

185,701 180,727

2021 12 312020 12 31

/ 4,751  (4,774)
/ 223 (12)

/ 4,974 (4,786)

2021 12 312020 12 31

185,701 180,727

19.

2021 12 312020 12 31

23,705,786 20,262,263
641,349 641,349
(61,765)  (61,765)

24,285,370 20,841,847

2021 12 31

China International 3.61
Marine Containers

gGrg?ﬁ% ) Co., Ltd.

China Bohai Bank Co., 11.12
Ltd. ( CBB )

China Everbri%?t Bank 1.34
Co., Ltd. ( CEB )
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Bank of Kunlun Co.,
Ltd. ( BOK

COSCO SHIPPING Finance

COSCO SHIPPING Leasing
Co., Ltd. _
(* CS Leasing” )

CIMC CBB CEB

BOK
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3.74

23.38

49.70

20
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COSCO SHIPPING

CINC CBB CEB BOK C0SCO SHIPPING Finance Leasing*

2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021

12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
70,837,324 67,141,741 1,558,076,968 251,548,460 619,096,000 986,392,375 140,918,375 138,216,863 75,776,905 38,791,351 23,139,596
73,040,122 71,498,660 24,357,528 1,138,117,477 5,279,314,400 4,380,759,654 214,316,082 213,318,600 76,691,510 43,321,661 24,165,189
(97,917,411) (92,357,667) (1,476,143,621)  (1,286,693,615) (5,417,703,000)  (4,882,530,300) (318,131,118)  (315,946,473) (143,676, 388) (73,368,180) (39,902,781)
45,960,035 46,282,734 106,290,875 102,972,322 480,707,400 484,621,729 37,103,339 35,588,990 8,792,027 8,744,832 7,402,004
- (4,308,042) (19,961,604) (19,961,604) (39,993,000) (39,993,000) - - - - -
- - - - (69,069,000) (69,069,000) - - - - -
(11,461,457) (9,836,328) - - (1,877,000) (34,832,000) (100,111) (95,344) - - -
34,498,578 32,138,364 86,329,271 83,010,718 369,768,400 340,727,729 37,003,228 35,493,646 8,792,027 8,744,832 7,402,004
3.61 4.69 11.12 11.12 1.34 1.34 3.74 3.74 23.38 23.38 49.90
1,245,399 1,507,289 9,599,815 9,230,792 4,954,897 4,565,752 1,383,921 1,327,462 2,055,576 2,044,542 3,678,520
456,795 456,795 - - - - 97,421 97,421 74,655 74,655 -
- - - - - - (61,765) (61,765) - - -
1,702,194 1,964,084 9,599,815 9,230,792 4,954,897 4,565,752 1,419,577 1,363,118 2,130,231 2,119,197 3,678,520
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C0SCO SHIPPING

CING BB CEB BOK C0SCO SHIPPING Financ Leasing*

2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021

12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 122 31
163,695,980 94,159,083 20,492,170 32,492,170 229,334,000 142,479,000 10,214,051 10,914,001 2,225,867 1,738,813 3,011,098
6,665,323 5,349,613 7,680,432 8,047,608 38,627,910 34,960,448 2,535,588 2,910,588 325,659 500,244 450,114
(135,879) (794,557) (2,851,969) (968,813) 1,759,030 (1,399,925) 74,358 (289,492) 13,670 (14,957) -
6,529,444 4,555,056 4,828,463 7,078,795 40,386,940 33,560,523 2,609,946 2,621,096 339,329 485,287 450,114
976,823 453,143 1,509,910 - 11,346,269 11,562,388 1,100,339 1,460,898 292,134 336,330 -

3,438,780,000 2020
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31
800,136 1,598,904
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
/ (818,220) 93,182
(39,304) 16,128
/ (857,524) 109,310
20.
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
(@) 1,005,648 627,605
) 1,045,625 1,516,558
(c) 3,034,753 2,442,815
5,086,026 4,586,978
(1,073,731)  (654,224)
4,012,295 3,932,754
(a
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
205,648 627,605
800,000 -
1,005,648 627,605
(b PRC

(c
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2021
12 31

2020
12 31

4,691,663
4,454,250
4,226,644
3,812,861
3,510,153
23,282,156

21,137,003
12,757,673
7,693,231
3,830,108
2,980,850
4,955,158

43,977,727

(8,902,217)

53,354,023

(6,212,539)

35,075,510
(926,321)

47,141,484

(1,279,806)

34,149,189

45,861,678

(3,217,218) (18,296,935)

30,931,971

27,564,743

2021
12 31

2020
12 31

3,247,969
3,226,960
3,137,639
2,846,809
2,682,581
19,933,552

18,742,401
11,222,681
6,782,884
3,365,916
2,647,081
4,380,521

35,075,510 47,141,484

2021 12 31

34

48

12,497,828,000 2020 24,367,438,000
33

ECL
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22.
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
1,708,338 1,472,054
(34,184) (23,387)
1,674,154 1,448,667
(1,479,284) (1,083,635)
194,870 365,032
ECL
48
23.
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
4,157 20,939
(3,934) (8,654)
223 12,285
2021 12 31 83,324,000
( LIBOR )

1.21%

2.92%
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2021 12 31
106,216 62,866 62,866 299,305 531,253

2020 12 31
331,172 87,169 128,414 20,615 567,370
2020 (10,909)
(15,578)
3,827
2020 12 31 2021 1 1 (22,660)
19,102
(2,601)
2021 12 31 (6,159)

2021 12 31
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2021 274,127 - 622 9,921 - 284,670
/ 11,803 11,404 () (6,072) 194,555 211,687
41 (260,459) - - - - (260, 459)
(82) - (18) (89) - (189)
2021 12 31 25,380 11,404 601 3,760 194,555 235,709

2020 215,886 12,734 4,805 10,226 243,651
/ 58,405 (12,734) (4,084) (27) 41,560
(164) _ (99)  (278)  (541)
2020 12 31 274,127 _ 622 9,921 284,670
2021 1 1 101,582 1,001 2,305 104,888
) 184,796 (1,001) 191 183,986
(28,367) - - (28,367)
(27,315) - - (27,315)
589 - 49) 540

2021 12 31 231,285 - 2,447 233,732
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2020 1 1 348,241 . 2.734 350,975
) 28,132 1,001 (268) 28,865
(260,041) . _ (260,041)
(14,750) . - (14,750)
. . (161) (161)
2020 12 31 101,582 1,001 2,305 104,888
CIT
10% 2008 2007 12 31
10%
2008
2021 2020
12 31 12 31

41,154 284,670
39,177 104,888

2021 2020
12 31 12 31

2,063,846 1,884,398
1,261,182 1,238,262

3,325,028 3,122,660
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25.
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
3,594,576 1,609,148
3,310,636 388,684
(3,449)  (32,974)
6,901,763 1,964,858
26.
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
1,445,710 4,390,967
- 391,904
(73,404) (153,691)
1,372,306 4,629,180
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
1,356,412 3,795,125
10,275 316,036
12 4,562 124,612
1,057 1,503
1,372,306 4,237,276

ECL

164/351
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27.

28.

29.

2021 2020
12 31 12 31
721,680 1,718,815
122,243 283,378
669,726 379,608
(9,83)  (10,112)
1,503,818 2,371,779
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
52,182 220,172
5,594 59,431
89,282 88,631
100 100
- 220,784
1,255 1,148
148,413 590,266
(148,413)  (590,266)
2021 2020
12 31 12 31

17,871,147 12,789,494

4,152,614,000 (2020 : 5,915,500,000
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31

3,509,520 3,488,576

362,519 374,716

12 155,897 145,657
26,329 22,793

4,054,265 4,031,742

90

31.

2021 2020
12 31 12 31

22,287 348,749
81,836 739,780
1,640,264 3,458,517
161,007 57,409
387,365 417,955
226,360 236,307

2,519,119 5,258,717

32.

2021 2020
12 31 12 31

1,313,944 175,785

2021 12 31 1,313,944,000 2020 175,785,000
2021 12 31 175,785,000 2020 189,440,000
2021 2020

33.

2021 12 31
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1.36 - 4.32 2022 4,320,887
0.50 - 4.65 2022 31,526,128
0.91 - 4.04 2022 6,037,070
41,884,085
1.37 - 4.33 2028, = 17,547,482
0.77 - 4.90 2023, - 18,909,701
3.20 - 3.30 2028, ~ 3,798,000
40,345,183
82,229,268

2020 12 31

(%)
1.36 - 6.20 2021 12,064,854
0.98 - 5.23 2021 29,834,387
1.02 - 4.04 2021 8,053,490
49,952,731

2022

1.36 - 6.20 S 16,800,356
0.79 - 6.25 22,5~ 28,030,002
4.04 2022 697,500
45,527,948
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2021 12 31
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
41,884,085 49,952,731
16,772,202 20,594,878
16,902,299 21,137,738
6,670,682 3,795,332
82,229,268 95,480,679
58,297,868,000 2020  59,039,621,000
14 21
28
2020 12 31 2,335,100,000 CcsS
cs
34.
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
8,500,000 17,559,660
@ (3,500,000) (9,272,114)
(b) 5,000,000 8,287,546
(a [2018 JMTN553
2019 23 100 20,000,000
2,000,000,000 3.60
[2018 JMTN553
2019 15 100 15,000,000
1,500,000,000 3.56
(b [2020 72286
2020 11 100 10,000,000
1,000,000,000 10 4.46
[2020 72286
2021 25 100
13,000,000 1,300,000,000
3.99
[2020 12286
2021 100 20,000,000
2,000,000,000 3.76
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[2020 12286

2021 10 14 100 7,000,000
700,000,000 10 4.30
2021 12 31
Q)
3.56 - 3.60 2022 3,500,000

2023 -
3.76 - 4.46 234~ 5,000,000

8,500,000
2020 12 31

(%)
1.80 - 2.25 2021 3,000,000
3.60 - 6.50 2021 1,242,515
2.40 - 6.70 2021 3,529,599
4.15 2021 1,500,000
9,272,114
3.95 - 5.00 205630 = 2,300,000
3.60 - 6.50 205524 - 682,301

2022 -

3.56 - 3.91 - 4,100,000
8,287,546

17,559,660
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2021 12 31
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
3,500,000 9,272,114
- 6,139,230
3,300,000 1,148,316
1,700,000 1,000,000
8,500,000 17,559,660
2020 12 31 7,559,660,000 21
28
35.
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
154,856 539,730
10,172 10,560
165,028 550,290
63,315 21,819
(105,895)  (404,782)
(1,658) (231)
41 (9,849) _
4,066 6,397
(1,315) (8,465)
113,692 165,028
(47,226)  (105,036)
66,466 59,992
2021 12 31
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
51,003 118,125
33,302 35,135
36,475 27,435
60 4,444

120,840 185,139

170/351



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
oOoOooodn

(7,148) (20,111)

113,602 165,028
(47,226)  (105,036)
66,466 59,992
36.
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
9,934 11,484
10,438 4,296
20,372 15,780
4,971 6,142
(3,230) (1,550)
22,113 20,372
37.
2021 2020
1231 1231
2021 2020 12 31
H 3,676,000 3,676,000
A 9,910,477 7,932,125
13,586,477 11,608,125
H A
2020 2020 12 31 11,528,498 11,608,125  (233,428)
a 1,447,918 1,447,918 -
b A 530,434 530,434 -
2021 12 31 13,506,850 13,586,477 (233,428)
(a A 1,447,918,000 2.46
2.2
(b A 530,434,000 1,464,000,000

3,095,000 VAT 1,460,905,000
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530,434,000 930,470,001
2.2
38.
2020 30 2021 2020 30

4,480,000 73,741,000

2020 30 2021

10
10% 12
t
0.1% 12
Q) A

(i) 20 A (iii)A
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2021 2020
2.52 66,806 - -
2.52 8,847 2.52 78,221
2.52 (4,405) 2.52 (11,415)
12 31 2.52 71,248 2.52 66,806
2021 2020
*
21,649 23,118 2.52 2022 2023 30
20,695 22,163 2.52 2023 2024 30
20,057 21,525 2.52 2024 2027 30
2,949 - 2.52 2023 2024
2,949 - 2.52 2024 2025
2,949 - 2.52 2025 2028
71,248 66,806
*
9,732,000 1.10 2020
25,031,000 0.32
2021 12 31 7,250,000 2020 5,528,000
35.9
2.87
3.83

2.52
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oooooog
71,248,000
71,248,000
209,245,000 29,700,000
71,248,000
2021 12 31 A 0.72%
0.52%
39.
2012 2 14 Circular on Printing and Distributing the

Administrative Measures for the Withdrawal and Use of Expenses for Safety Production of

Enterprises
2012
%
40.
2018 11 26 1,000,000,000 2018
2021
12 31 2018
2019 12 31 5,000,000,000 2019
2018 2019
41.
11

2021 30

22,795
8,758
31,591
38,446,415
260,459
42,219
530,773
58,604
174/351
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672,056
747,070

40,820,740

124,613
3,257,581
21,917,625
7,421,636
9,849
34,058
2,187,841

34,953,203

5,867,537
(224,855)

5,642,682

1,800,000

3,575,320

* 256,609

* 10,753

5,642,682

COSCO SHIPPING LEASING

2021 30

(747,070)
1,800,000

1,052,930

42.

Q)

63,315,000 2020 28,627,000 63,315,000 2020 21,819,000
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25,313,514,000
2020 25,313,514,000 2020 11
2021 12 312020 12 31
7,830,582 1,202,789
11 84,283 1,272,474
1,747,530 2,334,025
827,913 1,398,240
(4,751) 4,774
(1.172,848) (1,985,148)
5(2) (71,862) (150,730)
5(3) (7,548) (25,766)
5(3) (236,292) (219,316)
224,855 -
5(3) (52,847) -
5(3) (500,848) (26,585)
14 2,096,287 3,415,993
15 841 1,151
16 71,633 81,199
17 18,730 15,539
14 - 722,793
946,907 635,349
/ 10,797 (350)
(265) 21,011
(83,221) (10,863)
@D (266)
38 7,250 5,528
189,797 502,539
11,926,896 9,194,380
/ (46,944) 1,246
/ (1,917,590) 870,831
/ 3,019,517 (2,488,138)
/ 819,876 (920,590)
(653) (10,924)
147,136 960,605
907,910 1,375,333
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1,138,159 (13,655)
1,741 4,592
15,996,048 8,973,680
(1,490,253) (304,243)
14,505,795 8,669,437
©
2020 97,919,728 12,544,867 539,730
932,321 - 10,560
2020 98,852,049 12,544,867 550,290
702,885 5,014,793 (404,782)
- - 21,819
- - 6,397
- - (231)
(4,074,255) - (8,465)
2020 12 31 95,480,679 17,559,660 165,028
2021 92,780,679 17,559,660 154,856
2,700,000 - 10,172
2021 95,480,679 17,559,660 165,028
9,909,528 (1,638,024) (105,895)
- - 63,315
_ - 4,066
- - (15658)
41 (21,917,625) (7.,421,636) (9,849)
(1,243,314) - (1,315)
2021 12 31 82,229,268 8,500,000 113,692
)
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
9,054 8,785
105,895 404,782
114,949 413,567

43.

177/351
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5.1
6,522,000

2021
12 31

2020
12 31

3,560,806
3,303,624
3,055,379
2,788,134
2,234,772
3,797,324

1,796,086
1,601,571
1,438,185
1,301,017
1,162,419
2,655,183

18,740,039

9,954,461

@

(b)

16 35

2021
12 31

2.5

2020
12 31

4,066
71,633

9,054

6,397
81,199

8,785

©

44.

42(a)
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31

314,170 423,215
2,550,828 7,028,381

2,864,998 7,451,596
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45.

Q)
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
* 42,451 57,792
- 4,537
* 20,580 21,960
253 2,382
273,542 169,575
* 2,580,910 1,484,212
* 568,092 381,744
* 715,539 681,710
* 9,047 837,681
* 2,780,352 5,656,420
* 13,500 10,946
* 15,170 30,000
* 32,364 26,841
* 657,473 1,774,708
* 14A
®
2021 2020
12 31 12 31

1,631,884 361,459
1,516,670 248,912
1,420,599 211,884
1,330,724 198,459
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1,060,693 174,047
952,352 673,793
7,912,922 1,868,554

2021 2020

12 31 12 31
81,561 488,910
(i) 163 5,235,747
- 1,916,618
- 660
474,587 1,028,456
- 32,881
- 5,645
(ii) - 600,000
(ii) 9,835,069 8,150,990
60,823 48,078

33
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0oooooo
()
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
8,081 7,099
679 509
1,653 979
10,413 8,587
46.
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
5,086,026 4,586,978
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
34,149,189 45,861,678
1,674,154 1,448,667
1,372,306 4,629,180
112,412 273,266
148,413 590,266
17,871,147 12,789,494
95,327,621 65,592,551
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
4,157 20,939
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2021 2020
12 31 12 31

4,054,265 4,031,742
2,335,825 4,852,559
82,229,268 95,480,679
8,500,000 17,559,660
113,692 165,028
969,619 2,805,560

97,802,669 124,895,228

47.

2021 2020 2021 2020
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
¢ ) ¢ )

40,345,183 45,527,948 40,336,447 44,086,711
5,000,000 8,287,546 4,916,094 8,286,332
569,619 2,805,560 548,337 2,564,869

45,914,802 56,621,054 45,800,878 54,937,912
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2021 12 31
1 2 3
1,045,625 3,034,753 1,005,648 5,086,026
2020 12 31
1 2 3
1,516,558 2,442,815 627,605 4,586,978
2021 12 31
1 2 3
- 4,157 - 4,157
2020 12 31
1 2 3
- 20,939 - 20,939

(2020 : )
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2021 12 31

% 2020
0

/

72020 0.19%

4.1% - 2020
4.6% O.;O%

2020 457,032
620,000

(457,032)

7,605

2020 12 31 2021 627,605
1,000,000

(627,606)

5,649

2021 12 31 1,005,648

48.

185/351



EDINETOOOO

O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
oOoOooodn

2021 12 31 100 /
519,388,000 / (2020 : 684,843,000 / )

82.10 2020 62.02

2021 12 31 8,423,996,000 2020
/ /
2021 12 31
421,200
( ) (421,200)
2020 12 31

15,967
( ) (15,967)
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(@)

®)

2.5
2021 12 31 2021 12 31 2021 12 31
2021
204,904 496,396 578,506 1,279,806 14,528 - 8,859 23,387 144,941
- - - - - - - - 8,750
2021
204,904 496,396 578,506 1,279,806 14,528 - 8,859 23,387 153,691
/
89,818 (12,001) 869,090 946,907 12,656 - (1,859) 10,797 (80,287)
346,307  (346,307) - - - - R R .
(3,643) 3,643 - - - - - - R
(@7,562) (6.,305) 23,867 - @1 - 21 - -
(549,377)  (107.164)  (385,439)  (1,041,980) - - - - -
(2.424) (27.637)  (206,400)  (236,461) - - - - -
647) (313) (20,991) (21,951) - - - - -
2021 12 31 67,376 312 858,633 926,321 27,163 - 7,021 34,184 73,404
2020 12 31 2020 12 31 2020 12 31
2020
254,901 296,396 363,765 915,062 15,741 - 7,996 23,737 160,924

- - - - - - - - 9,234
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2020
254,901 296,396 363,765 915,062 15,741 - 7,996 23,737 170,158
/
(52,541) 228,425 459,465 635,349 1,213) - 863 (350) (10,863)
53,838 (53,838) - - - - - _ -
(29,400) 29,400 - - - - - - -
(21,132) (2,077) 23,209 - - - - - -
- - (257,755) (257,755) - - - - -
(762) (1,910) (10,178) (12,850) - - - - (5,604)
2020 12 31 204,904 496,396 578,506 1,279,806 14,528 - 8,859 23,387 153,691
©
2021 12 31 2021 12 31
33,821,892 - - 33,821,892 1,686,471 - - 1,686,471
- 5,060 - 5,060 - - - -
- - 1,248,558 1,248,558 - - 21,867 21,867
33,821,892 5,060 1,248,558 35,075,510 1,686,471 - 21,867 1,708,338
2020 12 31 2020 12 31
40,570,615 - - 40,570,615 1,459,697 - - 1,459,697
805,368 4,663,261 - 5,468,629 - - - -
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0000000
- - 1,102,240 1,102,240 - - 12,357 12,357
41,375,983 4,663,261 1,102,240 47,141,484 1,459,697 - 12,357 1,472,054
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
1,409,341 - - - 1,409,341 4,181,331 - - - 4,181,331
4,703 1,174 - - 5,877 126,790 1,642 34 - 128,466
- - - 30,492 30,492 - 11,43 33,317 36,417 81,170
1,414,044 1,174 - 30,492 1,445,710 4,308,121 13,078 33,351 36,417 4,390,967
@
12 31
2021 12 31
4,054,265 - - - 4,054,265
2,335,825 - - - 2,335,825

43,201,009 17,260,379 18,209,321 7,482,195 86,152,904
3,764,470 201,770 3,714,705 2,088,550 9,769,495
51,003 33,302 36,475 60 120,840
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569,619

53,406,572 17,806,029 22,173,944 9,616,403 103,002,948

2020 12 31
4,031,742 - - - 4,031,742
4,852,682 - - - 4,852,682
51,982,428 22,000,977 22,286,654 3,803,361 100,073,420
9,759,677 6,350,088 1,351,049 1,223,000 18,683,814
118,125 35,135 27,435 4,444 185,139
- 1,371,833 1,001,941 431,786 2,805,560
70,744,654 29,758,033 24,667,079 5,462,591 130,632,357
2021 12 31
2021 12 31 0% 7/
104,563,000 / (2020 : 151,656,000 ) 78,422,000 / (2020
113,742,000 /)
2021 12 31
12 LIBOR 2023

LIBOR RFR

RFR

190/351
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LIBOR 50,108,116 -
- 531,253
LIBOR
50,108,116 531,253
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2021 2020
12 31 12 31
82,229,268 95,480,679
8,500,000 17,559,660
113,692 159,006
(148,413) (590,266)
(17,871,147) (12,789,494)
72,823,400 99,819,585
32,688,897 27,405,690
223% 364%
49.
2022 30 0.226 13,506,850,298 2022
13,586,477,301 2021 12 31
79,627,003 3,052,548,000
50.
2.2

11
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51.

2021 2020

12 31 12 31
6,318 9,548,394
23,098 39,403
10,818 5,492
5,446,934 1,618,929
44,618,883 40,522,213
2,966,859 1,845,780
8,607,047 5,296,340
61,679,957 58,876,551
52 380,282
216,416 427,622
4,798,855 3,552,148
5,538,929 500,000
4,204 2,610
1,881,956 2,773,005
12,440,412 7,635,667
74,120,369 66,512,218
167,594 443,236
4,726,660 9,359,874
10,871,964 13,680,100
14,105 13,492
15,780,323 23,496,702

(3,339,911) (15,861,035)

58,340,046 43,015,516
5,870,000 3,132,000
5,000,000 4,500,000
3,634 17,731
15,000 18,105
10,888,634 7,667,836

47,451,412 35,347,680
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13,586,477 11,608,125
(233,428)  (233,428)
C ) 24,760,338 19,278,493
«C ) 5,000,000 6,000,000
/( Y () 4,338,025 (1,305,510)
47,451,412 35,347,680
/
/
( )
2020 - 19,211,565 7,000,000 48,463
- - - (453,190)
- 5,528 - -
- - (1,000,000) -
- - - (518,782)
- - - (320,601)
19,054 61,400 - (80,454)
(19,054) - - 19,054
2020 12 31 - 19,278,493 6,000,000 (1,305,510)
2021 - 19,278,493 6,000,000 (1,305,510)
- - - 6,906,257
- 7,250 - -
- - (1,000,000) -
- 3,044,430 - i
- 2,086,263 - -
- - - (645,596)
- - - (273,220)
1,832 343,902 - (845,730)
(1,832) - - 1,832
2021 12 31 - 24,760,338 5,000,000 4,338,025

52.

2022 3 30
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 30 December 2021

For the year ended  For the year ended
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

Notas RME0400 AMB'0D0
(Restated)
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
REVEMNLIE LT 34,914,585 12,853,145
Coat of sales (24,944 934) 110,324,027)
Gross profit 9,960,651 2.529.118
Othes income Siér 57439 157,524
Other gains, net T 313,566 106,095
Selling, administratve and general expenses (2,116,767} 1,445 365)
Firance costs ! {1.770,908} 12,220,933
Share of profits of associates 1,172,848 1.985,148
Share of profitsflosses) of point ventures 4,751 4,774)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS [ 1.830,582 1.202,789
INCOME 138 EXpEnse 10 11.757.417) (197, 769)
FROFIT FOR THE YEAR FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 6,073,165 1,005,620
DISCONTINUED OPERATION
Profit for the year {rom a discontinued operation 1 16,156 1,134 382
PROFT FOR THE YEAR 6,089,321 2,438.402
Attributable to:
Owners of the parent 6,089,321 2,139,402
EARMIMGS PER SHARE ATTRIEUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT [expressed in RME per share) e
Basic
- For profit for the year 0.4978 01575
= For profit from continuing operations 0.4964 0059
Daluted
- For profit for the year 0.4973 0.1575
= For profit from continuing operations 04959 0.05%1

ANNUAL REFORT 1021 107
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 Decambar 2021

For the year ended
31 December 2021

For the year ended
31 December 2020

RME'000 AME' 000
[Restated)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 6,089,321 2,138 402
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE [LOSSMINCOME
Other comprehensive income that may be reclassified o profit or loss
in subsequent pesods:
Associates
Share of ofher comprehensive incomedlossh 45713 (173, 844)
Reclassification to profit or loss {1,470} (168 459)
44,243 (342,353)
Share of other comprehensive incomenloss) of joint ventures 223 12
Cash fhow hedges
Effectve portion of changes in fair value of hedging
instruments arsing during the year {2,601} (15,578
Reclassilication adjistments for gains included in the
cansclidated statement of profit or boss 19,102 3827
16,501 (11,751)
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations 4,351 GEd 783
Met other comprehensive income that may be reclassified to
prohit or loass in subsequent periads 65,318 330,657
Other comprehensive lods that may not be reclassified to
prodit o loss in subsequent pemods:
Share of other comprehensive loss of assooates (378.451) (13,390)
Wet other comprehensive kass that may not be reclassified 1o
prodit or logs m subsequent persods (378,461) (13,390)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE [LOSSWINCOME FOR THE YEAR, MET OF TAK (313, 143) N
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 5.776,178 2456679
Attributabbe to!
Owners of the parent 5,776,178 1456579

108 COSCO SHIPPNG DEVELCPMENT 00 TD

195/351

EDINETOOOO

O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)

Oooooooa



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

31 December 2021

31 December 31 December
2021 2020
Noras RME'000 RMB (e}
{Restated)

HON-CURRENT ASSETS
Praperty, plant and equipment 14 38,432,202 L& Td5 640
Investment properties s 95,338 11321
Right-of-use assets 16 530,466 550,134
Intangibke assets 17 181,563 184,595
Investments in iRt venlures 8 185,701 180,727
Investments in associates g 24,285,370 A0,B40 847
Fimancial assets at fair value through profit or loss 20 4,012,295 3,932,754
Finance lease recenables 21 30,931,971 27,564,743
Factormg recemables Fr 194,870 365,032
Deferred tax assels 2d 41,154 JB4 670
Qther long term prepayments 157,713 91,14%
Tat#l non-gument assets 99,048,643 110654512

CURRENT ASSETS

Inventaries ] 6,901,763 1.964 838
Trade and notes receivables 26 1,372 306 4,629 180
Prepayments and other receivables 27 1,503,818 231079
Fimancizl assets at fair value through profit or loss 20 1,073,131 B54.224
Fimance lease raceleables 2 3117218 18,296,935
Factormng recenables 22 1,479,184 1,083,635
Restricted and pledged deposits 8 148,413 500,265
Lash and cash eguivalents 29 17,871,147 12,782,454
Tatal current assets 33,567,680 42,380,371
Tatal assets 132,616,323 153,234,883
continued /

ANNUAL REFORT 2021 e

196/351



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued)

31 December HI21

31 December 31 December
2021 2020
Noras RME'000 RME (e}
{Restated)
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trage and notes payables 0 4,054,265 4,031,742
Other payables and accruals EH 2,519,118 5258017
Contract liabdlities 12 1.313,944 175,785
Derivative financial instruments 23 3934 55854
Bank and other borrowings i3 41,884,085 49,952 731
Coupirate hands Ee) 3,500,000 9272114
Lease habiktles 5 47,226 105035
Tax payable 562,072 205,823
Tatal current liabilities 53,584,645 89,010,602
NET CURRENT LIARILITIES (20,316.965) 126,630,231)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LAABILITIES 78,731,678 B4,2348181
RON-CURRENT LEABILITIES
Bark and other borrowings T 40,345,183 45,527 948
Cosporate bonds 2 5,000, 000 8,287 545
Lease liabilsties 35 66,466 59,992
Derivative financial mstruments 23 223 12,285
Detesred tax habilinies 24 39177 104,844
Govemnment grants 36 22113 20,378
Other long term payables 559,619 2,805,560
Total non-cutrent liabilities 46,042,781 56,818,591
Net assets 31,688,897 27,405,650
EGUTY
Share capial 37 13,586,477 11,608,125
Treasury shares £ {233,423} (2334281
Special retendes 19 - 1,380
Qther reserves 570,490 7700
Othes equity instruments ) 5.000, 000 6,000,000
Retained profits 16,568,236 11740277
Other comprehensive loss (2.602,878) (2,4B5,735)
Taotal equity 32,688,897 17,405,650
ExHl i
Director Director
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decambar 2020
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 December 2021

For the year ended  For the year ended
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

Nores RME'000 RMB (e}
{Restated)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTMITIES
Cach gemerated from operations 15,996,048 8,973 680
Income L paid {1.490,253) (304,243)
Net cash flows generated from opersting sctivilies 42(h) 14,505,795 4,669 437
CASH FLOWS FAOKM INVESTRNG ACTIITIES
Interest recenved 71,862 154 288
Davidends recenved from associates 477,826 397 468
Davidends recerved [rom jaint ventures - 3314
Furchases of items of propedy, plant and eguipment (13,151,969} (6,B57.492)
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, plant and equipmeni 185,369 134,135
Purchases of intangible assets (47,694} {21,008)
Proceeds from disposal of intangsble assets 208 497
Purchases of investmenls in asseiates (61,306) [T48,238)
Procesds from deposal of investments in an associate 718,783 6,573,180
Purchases of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss {1,245,522) 12,225,159)
Froceeds from disposal of financial assets at fair valug
through prafit or loss 1,250,802 2,747,041
Froceeds from derecognition of financial assets
medsured a1 amortised cosl 495,429 -
Dapasal of a subsdary dl 1,052,930 (260,021)
Increass in finance lease receivables (4.821,425) 14,849,069)
{Increaselidecrease in factoring receivables (236,284) 126,270
Decrease In restricted and pledged depesits 37,244 28,181
Increase in other long term payables 93,611 191,016
Net cash flows used in investing activities {15.136,136) {5,004, 6585)
contined /
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

For the year ended 31 Decambar 2021

For the year ended
31 December 2021

For the year ended
31 December 2020

Nores RME'000 RME (e}
{Restated)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of shares a7 1,460,905 -
Proceads freem ssue of preferred shares by 3 subsiiary 1,000,000 -
Repayment of other equity instruments (1,000,000} {1,000,000)
Wew bank and other borrowings 40 66,585,549 55,536,415
Repayment of bank and other borrawings {56,676,021) 155,833,530)
Kew corporate bonds 6,853,670 20,043,545
Repayment of corporate bonds (8,521,694) (15,028,753
Payment of principal portion of lease Rabilities (101,829} (105787}
Interest paid (2.533.228) 13,734, 063)
Dividends paid to owners of the parent (645,596) (508, 193)
Davidends paid to holders of the other equity mstruments {173,224) (325,6%4)
Dividends paid to former shareholders of
acquired subsidiaries under common ¢ontrod {9,947} (331,502}
Increase in restricted and pledged depatits (266, 794) {41,920
Net cash flows generated fromtused In) findncing actkitios 5,901,791 (319,571}
RET ENCREASE BN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 5271450 3.245201
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 12,789,494 G046 832
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net {189,797} (502,539)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 29 17,871,147 12,785,494

11 COSCO SHIPANG DEVELOPIMENT {0, TD
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Notes to Financial Statements

3 December 2021

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

COSCO SHIPPING Development Co, Ltd. {the "Company®) Is a jeint stock company with limited liability
established in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"). The address of the Company's registered office is
Room A-338, International Trade Center, China (Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone; Shanghai, the PRC

Curing the year, the principal activities of the Group were as follows

{a} Operating leasing and financial leasing;

by Manufacture and sale of containers;

4] Pravision of financial and insurance brokerage sefvices, and

1] Equity investment

in the opinion of the directors, the immediate holding company and the ultimate holding company of the

Company are China Shipping Group Company Limited and China CO3CO Shipping Corporation Limsted,
respactively, bath established in the PRC

ANNUAL REFORT 1021 115
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December HI21

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidraries are as follows

Place of Wsued  Perentage of

intorpasation! ordinarys ety auributable

registration and registered 10 the Company
Hams business share capital Girect  ladirect  Principal activities
COSC0 SHIPPNG Development (Hong Kong! Hang Kong HCSE 000,004, 100% = Vel charkenng and

Co, Lid USE2, 070,037 500 and conlenes leating
RRAED 500,000,000

801 Stan Shipping Co, Ltd Hang Kong HES10.000 E 100% Vese chartering
CH0L Werus Shigging Co, Lid Hong Kong HES10,008) - 100% Vel chartnng
301 hgiter Shigping Co, Lid Heng Keong HES 10,000 - 0% Vewel chaiferng
501 Mertury Shigging Ca, L Hong £ong HiR1.000 e 100% Yesse chartering
CH0L Mars Shippeng Co., Ltd Heong Reng HES10.000 - 0% Viewsel channng
401 Satuen Shipping Co,, Lid. Hang Kong HES16,000 - 100%  Vessd chaisering
501 Lranus Shipping Co, L. Hong Eong RIF10.000 - 0% Vessel chaitering
CH0L Mepture Shippeng Co, Lid Heng Kong HES10.000 - 100%  Vessel charkenng
401 Bohal Sea Shipgeng Ca_ Lid, Hang Kong HES10,000 < 100%  Vessd chaisering
301 aiow Sea Shipping Co., Lod Hang ong HEF10,000 - W% Vessel chaitering
301 East Ching S $hipging (o, L1d Hong Kong HE$10,000 - 0% Vs chartinng
{401 South China Sea Shipping Co., Lid Hang Kong HE$10.000 - 100%  Vews dwitenng
301 Spring Shigping Lo, Lid Hang ong HER10.000 - W% Vessel charsering
301 Summee Shipping Co, Ltd Heng Kong HES10,000 - 0% Ve charlering

contimusad /.
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Ducember 2021
1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Fiace of lsued  Percentage of

incarporation’ ordinaryl  ®4uity attributable

registration and registerad M&L
Hame business share capital Girect  Iedirect  Principal activities
501 Autumn Shipping o, Lid Hang Fong HER10.000 - 100%  Vewel chaitsng
501 Winkar Shipging Cov, Uid Hong Kong HES10,000 - 100%  Vessel chartering
5L Globe Shipping Co, Lt Hong Kong HERHO,000 - W00% Vi dhaitiing
501 Pailic Cean Shipping Co, L Hang Fong HICRI0L000 - 100%  Vewe chaisnng
(501 Indan Ozan Shipping (o, Lid Hang Eong HES10,000 - 100%  WVesmel dhaibening
S0 Atlanty: Qozan Shipping Ca, Lid Hong Kong HES10,000 - W% Vel chansing
301 Arcc Dosan Shipping Lo, Ud Hang Fong HICRIL000 - 100%  Vesal chaitenng
CORCO SHIPPMG Development (Asiah Co,, Lid Britsh \ingin U F5Nd 465 000 - 100%  Wesel charfening and

Iskand {BVY) conlanel leating
Hara Mavigation Company Limited Cyps. C¥P1.000 - 00 Wessel chartening
Yangihand Stugping Company Limited & Usg30.000 - 100%  Vesel chariering
Yangihan Shipging Compiny Limited M LE$50.000 - 100%  Vewel charbering
Yangihaint. Shigping Company Limited B 115550000 F 100%  Vewss chartering
Yangshand} Stepping Company Limied B LE$50,000 - 100%  Vessel chariening
{rmnial Flest ntamationsl Co., bid Heng Kong HiE 10 000,000 and - 100%  lewesiment holding
US540 478 100
Crienital Flel Asset Manasgement Limied Hang Kong HES10,000 - T00%  Peovriaon of management
e
contimusd /.
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December HI21

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION {continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Hace of baued  Pecentageof

intarparation/ ordinaryl  ®4uity attributable

regisiration and registered 10 the Company
Hame business share capital Girect  Iedirect  Principal activities
Criantal Fleat LNGH Limeed 1 S - 100%  Financial leating
Cmiaral Flesat 1RG02 Limated Marshall klands [1:41] - 100%  Financial kening

{"Matshall")

Crianal Flest LRG03 Limitediz) Hong ong 3] e 100 Financial leasing
Craetilal Fleet HLCVOT Liited B L] - 1% Financial keaning
Criardal Fleat HLCVOZ Limited W [1.3] - 100%  Financial beaning
Crinntal Flest HLCVD3 Limited il 1131] - 100%  Financial leaing
Crierial Flost HLCVO4 Limited B s - 1% Financial keasing
Oriartal Fleat HLCVDS Linited Marshal [134] - 100%  Financial leaning
Crental Feet HLOVOG Limited Marshal [134] - 100%  Finangial keaing
Onierial Fleet Balkh Limied Marshal sl - 100%  Financial kasing
rmanial Float Bulbi Limbed Marshal [1:37] - 100%  Financial leaning
Crinntal Flest Balbi}3 Limited arshall [131] - 100%  Financial leaing
Criendal Flegt Balkid Limfed Marshall 134 - 100%  Financial kasing
(rmnial Float BulkiS LimBed Libexls 137] - 100%  Financial leaing
Crinntal Flest Belb6 Limited Liberia 131] - 100%.  Financial leaing
Criental Flest BalkT Limfed liberia 134] - 100%  Finangial kaing

contimuad f
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Ducember 2021
1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Hace ol lsued  Percentage of

intarparation/ ordinaryl  ®4uity attributable

registration and registerad M&L
Hama business share capital Direct  ladirect  Principal activities
Criantal Aeat BalbilE Limited Liberia S - 100%  Financial leating
Omintal Fleat Balki3 Limited Libexia {1:41] - 100%  Financial kening
Crinnial Fast Btk 10 Limited Libetia L3t - W0 Finangial bating
Grienla! Fleat Bkt Limaed Libesia 4] - 100%  Financial keating
Omanital Feat Blk12 Limited Libexia [1:41] - 100%  Financial kaing
Criental Pt Bulk18 Limied Hang Kang [ 1] - 100%  Financial kating
Orienla! Fleet Bk S Limaedial Hang Kong {1 - 100%  Financul kaing
Corsental Fleal Balk 30 Lamitedia) Hong Kong (F59] - 100%  Finangial kasing
Oriental Fleat Bkl Limiedtal Hang Kong (h34] - 100%  Financial kating
Crienital Fleat BulbZ2 Limaedia) Hang Kong 53] - 100%  Financial kating
Omental Flest Bk 3 Limitedis) Hong Eong (1,5 1] - 100%  Financial keaning
Cmental Fleat Chemicatl] Limited B {134 - 100%  Financial leaing
Crienital Fleel Crasedi! Limised Mishad sH - 100%  Financial kating
(Omintal Fleat Tanier01 LUimited -] {1,41] - 100%  Financial kening
Criental Fleet Tankerd? Limied B 134} - 100%  Finangial leating
Crienital Flesl Tasiterd)3 Limited Miishal 34 - 100%  Financial katng

continued [
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December HI21

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION {continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Hace of lsued  Percentage of

intarparation/ ordinaryl  ®4uity attributable

regisiration and registered 10 the Company
Hama business share capital Direct  ladirect  Principal activities
Crienital Fleat Tanker(d Limited Marshal {144 - 100%  Financial kaing
(Omental Fleat Tanker0S Limited Marshal {1:41] - 100%  Financial kening
Crienlal Pt Tasterds Limited Marshal 3 1] - 100%  Financial kasing
Crianial Feal Ténker0T Lmited Marshal 4] - 100%  Financial keating
Cmanital Fleat Tarker0E Limited Marshal [1:41] - 100%  Financial kaing
Criental Flest TankerdS Limited Marshad 1314} - 100%  Financial kating
Orianla! Fleat Tanker10 Limited Marshal {1 - 100%  Financul kaing
Corental Fleal Tander1) Limited Marshal (F59] - 100%  Finangial kasing
Oriental Fleat Tanker12 Limifed Marshad (h34] - 100%  Financial kating
Crienital Fleat Tasiter13 Limited Maishad 53] - 100%  Financial kating
Crental Fleal Tander14 Dmited Libexia 1.59] - 100%  Financial keaning
Omental Fleat Tanker1S Limited Libeti {134 - 100%  Financial leaing
Crienital Fleel Tanier16 Limitedial Libesia sH - 100%  Financial kating
Cmental Fleat Tanker17 Limited Marshal 1.31] - 100%  Financial kening
Cmental Fleet Tarier15 Limited Marshad {1.43] - 100%  Financial lasing
Crienital Flel Taniter13 Limited Libesia 34 - 100%  Financial katng

contimuad f
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Notes to Financial Statements

3 December 2071
1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Fiace of lsued  Percentage of

intarparation/ ordinaryl  ®4uity attributable

registration and registerad M&L
Hama business share capital Direct  ladirect  Principal activities
Crienital Fleat Tanker 27 Limitedial Hong Eong {144 - 100%  Financial kaing
Omintal Feat Tanker?3 Uimiteda) Hong Eong {1:41] - 100%  Financial kening
riental Pt Taskierdd Limitedia) Hang Kohg (L3 4] - 100%  Financial kating
Crienila! Fleat Tanker 75 Umitedial Hong Bong {1144 - 100%  Financial kaing
Cmarital Flesat Tarder 26 Limitecda) Hang Eong [1:41] - 100%  Financial kaing
Crienital et GCO1 Lindbad Liberia UEE - 100%  Finangial kating
Crinnla! Fleat GCOZ Limited Libesia sg - 100%  Financial leating
Cmendal Flesst GO Limsted Libetia {154 - 100%  Finangial kasing
Criental Feat GO Limited Libexia (h34] - 100%  Financial kating
Crienital Fleat Continell Limited Libesia 53] - 100%  Financial kating
Crental Fleat Containar? Limited Libexia 1.59] - 100%  Financial keaning
Cmental Fleat Contaned8 Limitadia} Hang Kong {134 - 100%  Financial leaing
Crienital Fleat Continei( Limitadla) Hang Kong sH - 100%  Financial kating
Omental Fleat Contanes 19 Limitediad Hong Eong 1.31] - 100%  Financial kening
Criantz! Fleet Contamer! 1 Limitadia Hong Kong (147] - 100%  Financial leasing
Crienital Pt Contirner!? Limitadia) Hang Kong 34 - 100%  Financial katng

continued [
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31 December HI21
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CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION {continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

ooOooood

Hace of lisued ~ Percestageof

incarporation’ ordinaryl  ®4uity attributable

regisiration and registered 10 the Company
Hama business share capital Direct  ladirect  Principal activities
Orintal Fleat Pulplt Limited Hong Epng i ) - 100%  Veusl duitenng
Omental Fleat Tanker?T Uimiteda) Hong Eong {1:41] - 100%  Financial kening
Crinnial et Tasker 78 Limitedal Hang Kong L3t 100%  Financial kasing
(rianla! Fleat RORD 01 bimiedial Heng Eong 1) - 100%  Financil kaing
Bulk: et Flourish € ompany Limited Hong kong (133 = 100%  Viewsel charmering
Bulk Flest Prespeeity Company Limitedial Hang Kong 13 4] - 100% Vsl chartening
Fhoniern (Tiangnd Fingnte Lnasing Co, Led PRC LIS 000, 000} - 100%  Financial leating
Flotem Contamer Imesbmend (SR Did. 1] US4 35 000 000 - 100%  Cortainer keasing
Flover Asset Mansgement (Singapoees Sigapote SE0E10.000 - 100%  Peowilon of containe

PRE. Limited managemanl serioes
Diong Fang Inteenational Aset Management Hang Kong 4 - 100%  Peowilon of masagement
Limated WEnAe
D Fang inleznational Containes Limited B LEES0000 - 100%  lewestment holding
Fhonierm, intermational Limited B U551.833, 966, 965 - 100%  nestment holding
Flovend (Ching) Compeny Limited FRC L5502 B0 000 - 100%  Container kazsing
Florens Maritime Limited Bermuda 817000 - 100%  Container lezsing
Fhorierrs Contasst Conporalion 5.4 Pasaing Ls8578, 126,783 2 - T00%  Contuner keaing
contimuad /
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Ducember 2021
1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
Hage of lssued Perceatage of
intarparation/ ordinaryl  ®4uity attributable
registration and registered __tothe Company
Hama business share capital Girect  ladirect  Principal activities
Fhorens Asset Management Company Limiled Hong Eong HES100 - 100%  Provion of contame
Mmandgement s
Florar, Asset Management (Devtschiand) GmbH - Deutudhiand EURZS 5646 - 100%  Provision of contames
IAnagEmET S0
Fhorers Asset Manasgement (el SRL Baly EURTD 400 - 100%  Provion of contame:
mandgesment seraes
Flonens Axset Management (USA), Lid United Stales [1.3] - 100%  Provision of contamer
Mandgesmanl seraoe
Fhorens Contamet, Inc. {2003 United States {1 - 100%  Sale of conmainers
Faithresze Shipping Company Limited Hong Kong HES500,000 - 100%  Property investment
Long Hanour kvestments Limded Ba {134 - 100%  lewestment holding
COR00 Condamner indusiry Co, I1d B {1:41] - 0% vesiment holding
Helen Inswance Brokers Limdted Hong Eong HKCE3. 000 000 - 100%  Peovision of inoorance
bigketage servites
Yeanhai {hanging Ca. Lid Hong Eong [131] - W% westment holding
China Shipping lvwestment Co., Lid FRC RIETE 203, (00,008 100% = Imgstment holding
[7C5 Imvestment”)
Ching 0500 SHPANG Deselopment Tiangn) R R, 00 0 000 - 100%  Financial leasing
Leasing Compary Limeted
Haitiwi Commedciz Fattoong (Tiangn} Ca., Lid FRC FAR 397, 539,19 - 100%  Commencial lacioning
contimuad /
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CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION {continued)
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INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
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Hace of lsued  Percestageof
intarparation/ ordinaryl  ®4uity attributable
registration and registered __tothe Company
Hama business share capital Girect  ladirect  Principal activities
Shanghai Urversal Logascs bquipment Co, L. FRC FRAEEST, (001 00 - W% wvesiment holding
Daong Fang Inlernational Condamer (Liarpmgangl  PRC USH4, 133 900 - 100%  Cortainer mamd actuing
Co. Lid
[ong Fang International Contaings {Snzhou) FRC US§20, 000,000 - 100 Comtaines manutadwing
Ca, Ltd
Dong Fang Iniesnational Conlzines {Guangzhou]  PRC US§I a17, 780 - 100%  Container msamd siwing
Co. Lid
[ong Fang International Conlainer (Hong Kongk  Hong Eong LSE0,.000 - 100%  Trading
Co. Ltd
Shanghai Haining Irearance Broker Co, L FRC FARER0, 000,000 - 100%  Provson of inerance
bitnketage servioes
Sazhous uanhai Doscou nvesteent 1P FRC LR T - W% wesiment holding
Sughou Yuanhat Tiang Iveestmend LLP FIE 30T, 200,000 - 0% bvesiment holding
COE00 SHIPPRNG Shanghall bvestment FRC RME 033,540 3 1% = Ivesiment holding
Managemend Ca, Lid
Chsa COSL0 SHPPING Guanghus Imvestment PRC P2 1060, 0001 00 0% Ienvesirment habding
Maragement Limited
[HG BANG Internaticnal Cantainer {xdong) PRC RAB, 409,549,658 Vs Cortainer ssanuf sctuning
Co. Lk
DO FANG Internatonel Container i0ingdas PRC PAAEERA, 398 500 100% Containet manulsctunng

Co, Lt ik}

COSCO SHIPANG DEVELOPIMENT {0, TD
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Notes to Financial Statements

3 Decomber 2021
CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
Pace of lsued  Percentage of
intarparation/ ordinaryl  ®4uity attributable
registration and registered __tothe Company
Hama business share capital Girect  ladirect  Principal activities
[eCHiG FANG Infernational Part (Qdong Co, FRC FRAR 154,000 000 - 100%  Proviwon of management
(L e
DG FANG Infernational Consiner (Hingba! FRC PR 16T, 633,400 0% - Coetainer mamuf acturing
Cor_ Ltellb}
Shanghai Uiniersal Logasis Technology Co., PR FMER 266,700 100% - Pooyiion of containet
Lrd i MAnagesent Servkes
Shanghai Xinpuanhaif Fnance Leasing FRC RIMED, 100, 000000 - 100%  Financial kaing
Co_ Lrdf)
Hainan COSC0 Sippig Development Co, id.  FRC RME 504,000,000 100% = Vewel chartering

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, i the opinion of the directors, principally affected
the results for the year or fermed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details af other
subsidiaries would, In the opindon of the directors, result in particufars of excessive length

() Tha subsediaries were acquired durng the year ended 31 December 20217

-1} The subsidearies were established during the year ended 31 December 2021
BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reparting Standards
{"HEFRSs") lwhich include all Hong Keng Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HEASS™) and Interpretations] issued by the Hang Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA™),
accaunting principles genefally accegted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the histoncal cost convention, except for certain financial
instruments which have been measured at fair value. Disposal groups held for sale are stated at the lower of
their carrying ameounts and faér values less costs 1o sell. These financial statements are presented in Renminb
{"RMB") and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated,
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Dacember 2021

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis notwithstanding that the Group had net
current liabilities of RMB20,316,965,000 as at 31 Decamber 2021. The directers of the Company are of opinion
that based on the avalable unutilised banking facilities and unutdised quata for the ssuance of corporate bonds
as at 31 December 2021, the Group will have the necessary liguid funds to finance its working capital and to
meet its capital expenditure reguirements. Accordingly, the directors are of the epinion that it is appropriate to
prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the finanoial statements of the Company and 115 subsidiares
teollectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 Decernber 2021, A subsidiary 15 an entity {including
a structured entity), directly or indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achieved when the Group
exposed, or has rights, to vanablie returns from its invelvement with the invesiee and has the ability te affect
thase returns thraugh its pewer over the imvestee (i.e., existing rights that give the Group the cusrent ability 1o
direct the relevant activities of the investee).

When the Company bas, directly or indirectly, less than & majarnity of the vating or similas rights of an investes,
the Group considers all relevant facts and circumsiances in assessing whether it has power over an investes,
including

ta)  the contractugl arrangement wath the other vote holders of the investes;

tb) rights anising from other cantractusl arrangements, and

lc) the Group’s voling rights and potential woting rights.

The financal statements of the subsidiarnes are prepared for the same reporting period as the Company, using
consislent accounting policies, The results of subsidianes are consolidated from the date om which the Group
obtains contrel and continue to be consolidated until the date that such contral ceases

Profit of loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributled to the owners of the parent of
the Groug and to the non-cantrelling interests, even if this resulls in the non-contralling interests having a deficit
balance All intra-group assets and liabilites, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating 10 transactons
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on censclidation

The Group reassesses whether or not It controls an investee if facts and circumnstances indicate that there are

changes to one of mare of the three elements of contiol described above. A change in the ownership interast
of a subsidiary, withaul a loss of cantred, s accounted for as an equity transaction,

126 COSCO SHIPPNG DEVELCPMENT 0O TD
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Notes to Financial Statements

1 December 2021

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (continued)

If the Group loses contral aver a subsidiary, it derecogneses () the assets (ncluding goodwill) and liabilites
of the subsidiary, (i} the carrying amount of any non-controlling mterest and (i} the cumulative translation
differances recorded in equity, and recognises (I} the fair value of the consideration recenved, (i) the fair value
of any investment retained and (i) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or foss: The Group's share of
components previously recognised in other comprehensive [ncome is reclassified 1o profit or loss or refained
prafits, as appropriate. on the same basis as would be required if the Graup had directly disposed of the related
assels or liabilines.

2.2 BUSINESS COMEBINATION UNDER COMMON CONTROL

Curing the year, the Company and COSCO SHIPPING Investment Holdings Co., Ltd ("COSC0 SHIPRING
Investrment”) entered inta the acquisition agreement, pursuant 1o which the Company has conditionally agreed
to purchase and COSCO SHIPPING Investment has conditionally agreed to sell 100% of the equity interests
in Dong Fang International Container {Ningbgl Co., Lid, Dong Fang International Container (Qidong) Lo,
Lid., Dang Fang International Container (Qingdag) Co., Ltd and Shanghai Universal Legistics Technology Co.,
Ltd. {hereinafter collectively referred 1o as the "Target Assets™), In consideraticn of RMB2,561,877,100. The
consideration was satisfied by the allotment and issuance of the 1,447 918,000 A Shares {the "Consideration
Shares”) by the Coampany to COSCO SHIPPING Investment, at the issue price of RMB2 46 per share.

Simuttaneousty with the acquisition of Target Assets, the board of directors approved the ssuance of A shares
1o raise ancillary funds Trom no mode than 35 specific target subscribers

On 20 October 2021, the Company received the “Approval on the Acguisition of Assets Through lssuance of
Shares of COSCO SHIPPING Developrment Co., Lid. to COSCO SHIPPING lavestrment Holdings Co., Lid. and
Raising Anciffary Funds® (Zheng Jian Xu Ke [2021] Mo 3283) (the "Approval”) issued by the China Secunties
Regulatory Commission (hereinafter referred to as the "CSRCT). The acquisition of Target Assets and the raising
of ancillary funds through issuance of shares of the Company have been approved by the CSRC. The acquisition
was subsequently completed on November 2021

The Group and the Target Assets were under camman cantrol of befare and after those acquisitions. Therefore,
these transactions are accounted for as business combination invalving entities under commaon contred

2.3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following revisad HEFRSS for the first time for the current year's financial staterments

Amendments to HKFRS 9, HKAS 39, Interest Rate Benchmark Reforny - Phase 2
HEFAS 7, HKFRS 4 and HEFRS 16
Amendment 1o HEFRS 16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessigns beyorng 30 Jurve 2027
{early adaptad)
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Dacember 2021

2.3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)

The nature and the impact of the revised HKFRSs are described below:

3y Amendments 10 HEKFRS 9, HEKAS 39, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 4 and HKFAS 16 address issues not dealt with in
the previous amendments which affect financal reposting when an existing interest rate benchmark 15
replaced with an alternative risk-free rate ("RFR™). The amendments provide a practical expedient to allow
the effective interest rate to be updated without adjusting the carrying amount of financial assets and
ligbilities when accounting for changes-in the basis for determining the contractual cash flows of financial
assets and liabilities, if the change is a direct consequence of the interast rate benchmark reform and
the new basis far determining the contractuad cash flows is economically equivalent to the previous basis
immediately preceding the change. In addition, the amendments permit changes required by the interest
rate benchmark refarm to be made to hedge designations and hedge decumentation without the hedging
relationship being discontinued. Any gains or losses that could arise on transition are dealt with through
the normal requirements of HKFRS 9 to measure and recognise hedge ineffectiveness. The amendments
alse provide a temparary relief 19 entities from having 1o meet the saparately identifiable requirement
when an RFR is-designated as a risk component. The relief allows an entity, upon designation of the hedge,
to assume that the separately identifiable requirement 1s met, prowvided the entity reasonably expects
the AFR risk component (o become separately identifiable within the next 24 months. Furthermare, the
amendments regquire an entity to disclose additonal information to enable users of financial statements
to understand the effect of interest rate benchmark reform on an entity's financial instruments and risk
rranagernant Srategy.

The Group had certain interest-bearing bank borrowings denominated in United States dollars based on
the Londaen interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR™) as a1 31 Decermnber 2021 The Group alio had an interest
rate swap whereby the Group pays interest a1 a fixed rate of 1.37% 1o 2.93% and recewves interest at
a variable rate based on LIBOR on the moticnal amount. Since the interest rates of these instruments
wera not replaced by RFRS during the year, the amendments did not have any impact on the Tinancial
position arnd performance of the Group. If the interest rates of these borrowings and intenest rate swap
are replaced by AFRs in a future period, the Group will apply the above-mentioned practical expedient
upon the medification of these instruments provided that the "economically eguvalent” criterion i
met. Additional information about the transition and the associated risks i5 disclosed in notle 45 1o the
financial statements.

(b)) Amendment to HKFRS 16 issued in April 2027 extends the availabality of the practical expedient for [essees
to elect not to apply lease modification accounting for rent concessions arising as a direct consequence of
the covid-19 pandemic by 12 manths. Accordingly, the practical expedient applies to rent concessions for
which any reduction in lease payments affects only payments originally due on or before 30 June 2023,
provided the other conditions for applying the practical expedient are mel. The amendmant is effective
retrespectively far annual periods beginning on o after 1T Agail 2021 with any cumulative effect of initially
applying the amendment recogmsed a5 an adjusiment to the opeming Dalance of retained profits at the
beginning of the current accounting peried. Earlier application is permitted

The Group has early adopted the amendment an 1 January 2021 However, the Group has not received covid-
19-related rent concessions and plans to apply the practical expedient when it becomes applicable within the
allewrad pericd of apphication
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 2021

2.4 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HXFRSs, that have bean issuad but are not et effective,

in these financial statements.

Amendments 1o HKFRS 3

Amendments ta HKFRS 10 and
HIKAS 28 {2011}

HKFRS 17

Amendments 1o HKFRS 17

Amendments 10 HKAS 1

Amendmants o HKAS 1 and
HEFRS Practice Statement 2

Amendments 1o HKAS B

Amendments to HKAS 12

Amendmeants 10 HKAS 16
Amendments 1o HKAS 37
Amendments 1o HKFRS 9
Apnual Improvements to
HKFRSS 2018. 2000

Reference fo the Conceptual Framevrork’

Sale ar Contribution ef Assels befween an Investor and Its
Assaciate or Joint Ventured

Insurance Conlracly

Insurance Contracts™

Classification of Liabilitles as Current or Nen-currant?

Discloswre of Accounting Paolicies

Definition of Accounting Estimates
Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabidities arising from
a4 Stegle Transaction
Praperty, Plant and Eguioment. Proceeds before Infended Use'
Onerous Cantracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract’
Comparative Information
amendments 1o HEFRS 1, HKFRS 9, Hlustrative Examples
accompanying HKFRS 16 and HKAS 41'

Ettective for annual periods beginning en or after 1 lanvary 2022

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 3023

Mo mandsteny effective date yet determined but available for adaption

As 3 consequence of the amendments to HEAS 1, Hong Kong Interpretation 5 Presentation of Fnanclal Statements -
Classilication by the Borrower of 4 Term Loan that Containg a Repayment on Demand Clause was révised in October
2020 te atign the cosmesponding wording with no change in condusion

&5 a consequence of The amendments 10 HKFRS 17 mgued in October 2020, HEFRS & was amended to extend the
ftemporany exemption that permits insurers to apply HKAS 39 rather than HEKFRS 9 for annual periods beginming before

1 fanuary 2023

The Group 15 currently accessing the impact of these standards. Mane of these amendments 5 expected 1o have
a sgmificant impact on the Group's results of operations and financial position
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Dacember 2021

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

An associate s an entity in which the Group has a long term interest of generally not less than 20% of the
equity voting rights and over which it 13 in 3 position 1o exercise significant influence. Signaficant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the imvestee, but is-not contral or
jokmt centrol aver those paliches

A joinl venture is 3 type of joint arrangement wheraeby the parties that have joint contral of the arrangement
have rights to the net assets of the joint venture. Joimt control is the contractually agreed shanng of contral of
an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activites reguire the unanimous comsent
of the parties sharing contral.

The Group’s investments in associates and joint ventures are stated in the consclidated statement of financial
position at the Group's thare of et assets under the equity methad of accounting, less any impairment losses.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and other comprehensive income of associates and point
ventures is included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and consolidated other comprehensive income,
respectively. fn addition, when there has been a change recognised directly in the equity of the associate or
joint wenture, the Group recognises its share of any changes, when applicable, in the consclidated statement of
chamges in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting frem tramsactions batween the Group and its associates
or jaind venlures are eliminated 1o the extent of the Group’s investments i the assocates o joant veniuees,
except where unrealised losses prowde evidence of an impairment of the assets transferred. Goodwill arising
fram the acquisition of associates or jwint ventures i included as part of the Group's investrments in associales
af jaint ventures

When an investrment in an associate of a joint venture is classified as held for sale, it is accounted far in
accordance with HKFRS & Nan-current Assets Held far Sale and Discontinued Operations
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Notes to Financial Statements

1 December 2021

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
BUSIMESS COMEBINATIONS AND GOODWILL
Business combinations under cormmon conirol

The consolidated financial statements incorparate the financial statements of the combining entithes or businesses
in which the comman contral combination occurs as If they had been combined from the date when the
cambining entities or businesses first came under the control of the controlling party.

The net assets of the combining entities or busnesses are combined using the existing book values from the
controlling parties’ perspective. Mo amount is recognised in consideration for gooawill or excess of the acquirer’s
interest in the net fair value of the acquiree's identiflable assets, liabilities and contingent llabilites over cost at
the time of comman contral combination, 1o the extent of the continuation of the contralling party's interest

The consalidated statement of profit or loss include the results of each of the combining entities of businesses
from the eariiest date presented ar since the date when the combining entities or businesses first came under
the commaon canfrol, where there 15 a shorter year, regardiess of the date of the common confral combination

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financial statements ate presented as If the entities or businesses
had been combined at the previeus financial year end or when they first came under commen control, whichever
it sharier

Transaction costs, including professional fees, registration fees, costs of furnishing information to sharehalders,
costs of losses incurted in combining operabons of the previdusly separate businesses, Incurred in relation to
the common contral combination that is 1o be accounted for by using the merger accounting are recognised as
expenses in the year in which they are incurred.

Ausiness combinations nof under commaen cantrof

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method, The consderation transfesred is measured
at the acquisition date falr value which is the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets transferred by the
Group, labilities assumed by the Group to the farmer owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by
the Group in exchange for contral of the acguires. For each business combinatian, the Group elects whether
to measure the non-contralling interests in the acquires that are present ownership interests and entitle. their
holders to a proporbionate share of net assets in the event of liguidation at fair value or at the proporticnate
share of the acguines’s identifiable net assets. All other companents of non-contralling interests ane measwned
at fair value, Acquisiion-related costs are expensed as incurred

The Group determines that it has acquired a busingss when the acquired set of activities and assets includes an
input and a substantive process that together significantly contribute to the ability to create oulpuls

When the Group acquirés a business, it assesses the financial assets and Habdlities assumed for aporopeiate
classification and designatien In accordance with the contractual terms, economic circumstances and pertinent
conditions as at the acquisition date. This includes the separation of embedded dervatives in host contracts of
the acquires,
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31 Dacember 2021

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
BUSIMNESS COMBINATIONS AND GOODWILL (continued)
Business combinations not under common contral {continued)

if the business combination is achieved in stages, the previowsly held equaty interest is remeasured at its
acquisition date fair value and any resulting Qain or loss is recognised in profit or loss

Any contingent cansideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognised at fair value a1 the acquisition date.
Contingent consideration classified as an asset or liability 15 measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit orloss, Contingent consideration that is classified as equity 15 not remeasured and subseguent
setthement 15 accounted for wathin equity

Goodwill is Imtially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the
amaunt fecognised for nan-conmtralling interests and any fair value of the Group's previously held equity interests
in the acquarge over the identifiable assets acquired and [abdities assumed. If the sum of this consderation
and other items 15 lower than the fair value of the net assets acquired, the difference 15, after reassessment,
recegnised in profit or loss as a gain on bargam purchase

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses, Goodwill is tested
for impairment annually of more frequently if events or charges in cifcumstances indicate that the carrying value
may be impaired: The Group performs its annuwal impairment test of goodwill as at 31 December, For the purpose
of impairment festing, goodwill acquired in @ business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to
each of the Group's cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected 1o benefit fram
the synergies of the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabllines of the Group are assigned 1o
those units or groups of units

impasrment & determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit {group of cashs
generating units) to which the goodwill retates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unif {group
of cash-generating units) 1% less than the carrping amsawnt, an impairment loss is recognised. An impairment |oss
recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent peniod

Where gocdwill has been allocated 1o a cash-generating unit (er growp of cash-genesating wnits) and part of
the operaticn wathin that unit is disposed of, the goodwill assaciated with the operation disposed of is included
in the carrying amount of the operation when determining the gain or loss on the disposal Goodwill disposed
of in these circumstances is measured based on the relative value of the cperation disposed of and the portion
of the cash-generating unit retained
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1 December 2021

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Group measures 15 certain financial instruments at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Fair value
i5 the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to tramsfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transactien to sell the asset or transfer the Hakility takes place either in the prindpal market for the asset
or liability, or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The pringipal or the mast advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. The fair value of an asset or 3
labality is measured using the assumpticns that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liabiliy,
assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the assel Im its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant
that would use the asset inits highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the crcumstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximising the wse of relevant abservable inputs and mimmising the wse of
unobservable inputs

All assets and liabilives for wihich fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whale

Level 1 - based on gquoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or labilities

Level 2 - based on valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurernent is abservable, aither directly oo indirectly

Level 3 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
tair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and labilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines
whether transfers have occurred belween fevels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation (based an the

lowest lovel input that is significant 1o the fair value measurement 35 2 whole) at the end of each reporting
periad
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31 Dacember 2021

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required {other
than inventories, deferred tax assets, financial assets, investiment properties and non-current assetsfa disposal
group classified as held for sale), the asset’s recoverable amount s estimated. An asset's recoverable amount
i5 the higher of the asset's or cash-generating unit’s value in use and 115 falr value less costs of disposal, and Is
determined for an individual assei, unfess the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely Independent
of those fram othar assets ar groups of assels, in which case the recoverable amount i determined for the
cash-generating unil to which the asset belongs. In testing a cash-generating une for impairment, 2 portion
of the carrying amount of a corporate asset (e.g., a headguarters building) 15 allocated to an individual cash-
generating unit if it can be allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis or, otherwise, 1o the smallest group
of cash-generating units

An impairment |oss i3 recognised only if the canying amaunt of an assel excesds IS recoverable amount. In
assessing valpe in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-fax
discount rate that reflects current market: assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
assel, An impalrment loss is charged 1o the statement of prafit or loss in the period in which it arises in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset

An assesimaent is made at the end af sach reparting period as to whether there is an indication that previously
recognised impalement bosses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estmated. A previously recognised impairment foss of an asset other than goodwall is
reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used 1o determine the recoverable amount of that
assel, but not 1o an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been determined inet of any
depreciationfamartisation} had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. & reversal of
such an impairment loss i credited to the staterment of profit of loss in the penicd in whach it arises
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31 December 2021

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

RELATED PARTIES

A party s considerad to be related 1o the Group if

{a} the party is a person or a close member of that person’s family and that person

i}

(i

(i)

ar

has control or joint centred over the Group;
has sigmficant influence over the Group; o

is a member of the key management personne! of the Group or of a parent of the Group.

(b}  the party Is an entity where any of the followang canditions applies

1]

it}

(i)

v}

{wh

bl

{wil)

{wrii}

the entity and the Group are members of the same group,

one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow
subsidiary of the other entity),

the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same third party;
ore entity is a joint venture of a third emtity and the other entity ks an asseciate of the third entity,

the entity 15 2 past-employment Benefit plan far the benefit of employees of either the Group ar
an entity related to the Group;

the entity 15 contralled or jointly controlled by a person identfied in {a),

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or 15 a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity), and

the entity, or any member of a group of which it 15 a part, provides key management personnel
services 1o the Group of to the parent of the Group,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

FH‘.‘IDEFIj', plant and equipment, other than construction in progeess, are stated at <ost less accumulated
depreciation and amy impairment losses, When an itern of property, plant and eguipment is classified as held for
sale or when it is part of & disposal group classified as held for sale, it 15 not depreciated and is accounted for
in accordance with HKFRS 5, as further explained in the accounting pelicy for “Non-current assets and dispasal
groups held for sale™. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any directly attnbutable costs of bringing the assel to il warking condition and lacation for its intended wse.

Expenditure incurred after items of properly, plant and eguipment have been put into aperation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the staternent of profit or loss in the period in which it & incutred. In
situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in
the carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and equipment
are required o be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such parls as individual assets with specific useful
lives and depreciates them accordingly

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of property, plant and
equipment to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal annwal rates used for this purpose
are as folbows:

Viessals 11% to 3.6%
Leaseheld improvements Ower the shorter of the lease terms and 5 years
Buildings 18% 1o 5.0%
Cantainers 3.3% 10 5.0%
Machinery, motor vehicles and office eguipment 48% 1022 3%

Where parts of an (tem of property, plant and equipment have different useful lwes, the cost of that item is
allecated on a reasonakle basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Residual values, useful
Ives and the depreciation methad are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each financial year end

An item of property, plant and equipment including any igrificant part initially recognised is derecognised upan
dispasal e when no future economic benefits are expected from its use of disposal. Any gain of loss on disposal
or retirement recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the year the asset i derecognised is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset

Construction in progress are stated at cest less any impalrment losses, and are not depreciated. Cost comprises
the direct costs of construction and capitalised borrewing costs on related boerowed funds duning the peried of

comstruction. Vessels under canstruction and construction in progress are reclassified 1o the appropriate category
of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for use
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

inwestment properties are interests in land and buildings fincluding the leasehald property held as a right-of-use
assel which would otherwise meet the definition of an investment property} held to earn rental income andfor
far capital appreciation, rather than for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for admanistrative
purpases, or for sale in the erdinary course of business. Such properties are measured initially at cost, including
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properiies are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses.

Depreciation 15 calcwated on a straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of invesiment properties
The principal annual rates used for this purpose range from 1.0% 1o 3.33%

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the statemend of
prafit er lass in the year of the retirement or disposal.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS AND DISPOSAL GROUPS HELD FOR SALE

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered
principally through a sales tranmsaction rather than through continuing use. For this to be the case, the asset or
disposal group must Be available for immediate sale in it present condition subject anly 19 terms that are usual
and customary for the sale of such assets or dispesal growps and its sale must be highly probable. All assets and
liakilities of a subsidiary classified as a disposal group are reclassified as held for sale regardless of whether the
Group retains a non-contralling interest in is former subsidiary after the sale

Mon-current assets and disposal groups {other than investment properties and financial assets) classified as held
for sale are measured at the lower of thair carrying amounts and fair values less costs 1o sell. Property, plant
and equipment and intangible assets classified as hekd for sale are not depreciated or amartised

INTANGIBELE ASSETS (OTHER THAN GOODWILL)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recegnition at cost. Intangible assets with finite
lves are subsequently amartised over the uweful econamic life and assessed for impairment whenever these is
an indicatipn that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amodtisation period and the amortisation method
for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end

Computer software

Computer softwase is stated at cost less any impairment losses and is amortised an the straight-line based an
its estimated useful life of 3 1o 10 years.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
LEASES

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract 5, or contains, a lease, A contract is, of contains, a
tease if the contract comweys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a perod of time in exchange
far consideration

Group as a lessee

The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases
and |eases of low-value assets. The Group recognises lease hiabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use
assets rapresenting the right to use the underlying assets.

fa) Right-of-use assets

Right-of -use assets are recognised at the commencement date of the lease {that i3 the date the underlying
asset is availabie for usel. Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses, and adjusted far any remeasurament of lease liabilities The <ost of right-of-use
assets includes the amount of lease labilities recognised, initlal direct costs incurred, and lease payments
made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assels are
depreciated on a straight-line basis aver the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives of
the assets as follows:

Prepaid land lease payments S0 years
Bulldings 2 to 14 years
Machinery, motor vehicles and office eguipment Z 1o 6 years

If cwnership of the leased asset transfers to the Group at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects
the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation 15 calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
LEASES (continued)
Group as a lessee (continued)
(b} Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are recognised at the commencement date of the lease at the present value of leaze
payments 1 be made over the leass term. The leass payments indlude fized payments (including in-
substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an
index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments
dlso include the exercise price of a purchase option reascnably certain to be exercised by the Group
and payments of penalties for termination of a lease, If the lease term reflects the Group exercising the
option to terminate the lease. The variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are
recognised as an expense in the penod in which the event or condition that triggers the payment ocours.

In cabculating the present value of lease payments, the Group wses its incremental borrowing rate at the
lease commencement date because the interast rate imphicit in the lease i not readily determinable. After
the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and
reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if
there it a modification, a change i the lease term, 3 change in lease payments (8.9, 3 change 1o fulure
lease payments resulting from a change in.an index of rate] or a change in assessment of an option o
purchase the underlying asset

fe) Shart-term leases and leases of low-value assets
The Group appiies the short-term lease recognition exemplion 1o 15 shodtterm leases of machinery and
equipment {that 15 those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement
date and do not contain a purchase cption). it also applies the recognition exemption for leases of low-

value assers to leases of office equipment and laptop compauters that are considered 1o be of low value

Lease payments on thort-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as an experse on a
straight-line basis over the lease term,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
LEASES (continued)
Group as a lessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it classifies at lease inception {or when there is a lease medification) each of
its leases as eather an operating lease or a finance lease

Leases in which the Group does not wransfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an
assel are classified as operating leases. When a contract contains lease and non-lease companents, the Group
allocates the consideration in the contract to each component on a relative stand-alene selling price basis. Rental
incame is accounted for on a straight-line bases over the lease terms and 15 included in revenue in the statement
of profit or foss due 1o Ws operating nature. initial direct costs incurred in negoliating and arranging an operating
lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis
as rental mcome. Contingent rents are recognised 35 revenus in the period in which they are sarmed.

Leases that transier substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underiying asset 1o the
lessee are accounted for as finance leases. AL the commencement date, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised
at the present value of the lease payments and related payments (including the initial direct costs), and presented
as a receivable at an amount equal to the net investment in the lease, The finance income on the net invesiment
in the lease it recognised in the staternent of profit or los 1o a8 to provide a constant periodic rate of return
over he lease terms

When the Group 15 an intermediate lessor, a sublease is classified a3 a finance lease or operating lease wath
reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease. If the head lease 15 a short-term lease to which

the Group applies the on-balance sheet recognition exemption, the Group classifies the sublease as an cperating
lease.

140 COSCO SHIPANG DEVELCPIMENT OO0 TD

227/351



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

-

Notes to Financial Statements

1 December 2021

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amartised cost, fair valee through
other comprehensive income, and fair value through profit or loss

The classfication of financial aseets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Group’s business model for managing them. With the exception of trade recewables that
do nof contain a significant financing companent or for which the Group has applied the practical expedient
of not adjusting the effect of a significant financing compaonent, the Group initially measures a financial asset
at its fair value, plus in the case of a financial asset not at fawr value through profit or loss, transaction costs
Trade receivables that do not contaln a significant financing component or for which the Group has applied the
practical expedient are measured at the transaction price determined under HKFAS 15 in accordance with the
policies set out for "Revenue recognition”™ below

in erder for 2 financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised <ot or fair value through other
comprehensive Income, it needs to give rise 1o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest
{"SFPFI") on the principal amount outstanding. Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPl are classified
and measured a1 fair value through profit or logs, ifrespective of the buuness madel

The Group's business mode! for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order
to generate cash flows The business model determines whether cash fows will result Trom collecting contractual
cash fiows, selling the financial assets, or both, Financeal assets classified and measured at amortised cost are
held within a business model with the cbjective 1o hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows, while fimancial assets classified and measured at fair value through other comprehensive incarme are
held within a business model with the abjective of both holding 1o collect contractual cash flows and selling
Fimancial assets which are not held within the aforementioned business models are classified and measured at
fair value thraugh prafit of boss

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the
Group commits to purchase ar sell the assel. Regular way purchases o sales are purchases or sabes of financial
as5els that require delvery of assets within the period generally established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent messurement of financial assets depends an their classification as follows:
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
Financial assets at amortised cost (debt fnstruments)

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest method and are subject
to Impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised, madified or
impatred,

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (debt instruments)

For debl investments at fair value through other comprehensive income, Interest incame, foreign exchange
revaluation and impairment losses or reversals are recognised in the statement of profit or foss and computed
in the same manner as for financial asseis measured at amortised cost. The remaining fair value changes are
recegnised in ather comprehensive income. Upon derecogrition, the cumulative fair valus change recognised
in other comprehensive income 15 recycled 1o the statement of profit or loss

Financial assets designated at fair value through other comprehensive income (equily
investments)

Upan inttial recognition, the Graup can elect ta clasify irrevocably it equity investmants as equily invesimenis
designated at fair value through other comprehensive income when they meet the definition of equity under
HEKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. The classification i determinad on
an instrument-by-Instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to the statement of profit or loss. Dividends are
recegrised as ather income in the staterment of profit of loss when the rght of payment has Been establiched,
it is probable thai the economic benefits associated with the dividend vall flow 1o the Group and the amownt
of the dividend can be measured reliably, except when the Growp benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of
part of the cost of the financial asset, in which case, such gains are recorded in other comprehensive income
Equity investrments designated at falr value through other comprehensive income are not subject 1o Impalrment
assessmeant
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Fimancial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carned in the staterment of financial position at fair value
with net changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit or loss

This categary includes derivative instruments and equity investments which the Group had not irrevocably electad
to classify at fair value through other comprehensive income, Dividends on equity investments classified as
financeal assets at fair value through profit or loss are also recognised as other income in the statement of profit
of loss when the right of payment has been established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the dividend will flow to the Group and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably

A derivative embedded in a hybird contract, with a financial liability of ron-financial host, is separated from the
host and accounted far as a separate derivative if the economic characteristics and risks are not closely related
to the host; a separate mstrument with the same terms as the embedded dervative would meet the definition of
a dervative, and the hybnd contract 15 not measured at fair value through profit o loss, Embedded dernvatives
are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit or loss, Reassessment
only ctcurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows
that would otherwise be required or 3 reclassification of a financal asset oul of the fair value through peofit
of loss categary

A dervvative embedded within a hybrid contract containng a Tinanceal asset host s not accounted for separately
The financial asset host together with the embedded derivative is required to be classified in its entirety a5 a
firancial asset at fair value through profit or loss
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

A financial asset [or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of simifar financal assets)
is primarily derecognised (.2, removed from the Group's consolidated statement of financial position) when;

. the rights to receive cash fiows from the asset have expired; or

. the Group has transferrad ats rights 1o recenve cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the recewed cash flows in full without maternal delay to a third party under a " pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the assat,
of (b} the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred conirol of the asset

When the Group has wansferred its rights 1o receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership of
the asset. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the nisks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the Group continues 1o recognise the transferred asset 1o the extent of the
Group's continuing invelvement. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The transfemed
asset and the associated liabifity are measured on a bases that reflects the rights and cbligations that the Group
has retained

Confinuing invalvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transterred asset 15 measured at the lower
of the aniginal carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consderation that the Group could
be required to repay
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Group recognises an allowance for expected credit losses ("ECLS™) for all debt instruments not held at fair
value, ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract
and all the cash flows that the Group expects 1o recewe, discounted at an appeoximation of the ariginal effective
interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of coflateral held or other credit
enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms:

General approach

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in
credit risk since imitial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default events that are
possible within the mext 12 months {12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial fecognition, a loss allowance 15 required for credit losses expected
over the remaining life of the exposure, rrespective of the tming of the default (a bfetime ECL)

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether the credit risk on a financal instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition. When making the assessment, the Group compares the risk of a default
accurring on the financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring om the financial
instrument a5 at the date of initial recogrition and considers reasonable and supportable infarmation that is
avaitable without undue cost or effort, including historical and forward-locking information

The Group consaders a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days past due. However, in
cerialn cases, the Group may also consider a financial asset 1o be in default when Internal or external infermation
indicates that the Group is unlikely to receive the oulstanding contractual amounts in full befare taking into
account any credst enhancements hald by the Group. A finangial asset is written off when there is no reasenable
expectation of recoverng the contractual cash flows.

The calculation of ECLs is based on the probability of default ("FDR") approach with key elements as Tollows

- PD: an estimate of the likelihoed of default over a given ime harizan,

. Loss Given Defauit ("LGD"): an estimate of the toss arsing in the case where a default occurs at a given
time; and

. Exposure at Default ("EAD™) ap estimate of the expesure at a future default date

Forward-leoking informaton has been incorporated into the determination af expected credit losses, including
the wse of macroeconomc information, such as GOF growth,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
IMPAIRMENT OF FINAMCIAL ASSETS (continued)
General approach fcontinued)
For lease receivables and factaring recelvables, the Group chooses a3 its accounting palicy to adopt the general
approach. Therefore, all financial assets at amortised cost are subject 1o Impairment under the general approach

and they are ¢lassified within the following stages for measurement of ECLs except for trade receivables which
apply the simplified approach as detailed below.

Stage 1 = Financial instruments for which credit risk has not increased significantly simce initial
recognition and for which the loss allowance is measured at an amount equal 1o 12-manth
ECLs

Stage 2 - Finangial instruments for which credit risk has increasad significantly since initial recognition

bt that are not credit-impaired financial assets and for which the loss allowance 15 measured
at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs

Stage 3 - Fimancial assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting date {but that are noet purchased
or ofiginated credit-impaired) and for which the loss allowance is measured at an amount
egual o lifetirma ECLs

ECLs in Stage 1 and Stage 2 are measured on a collective basis. Meanwhile, in Stage 3, ECLs are measured on
an indwidus! basis

Simplified approach

For trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or when the Group applies the
practical expedient of not adjusting the effect of a significant financing component, the Group applies the
simpiified approach in calculating ECLs, Under the simphfied appraach, the Group does not wack changes in
credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. For trade
receivables ralated %o cuslomers that are in financial difficulties or in default, ECLs are measured on an individual
basis. The Group has established 3 provison matns that 5 based an its histesical credit loss experience, adjusted
for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the econamic ervironment

A fimancial asset i written off when there i3 no reasonable expectation of recavering the contractual cash flows
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Initial recognition and measurement

Fimancial liabilites are classified, at mitial recognition, as financial Hakilities at fair value theough profit or loss
and loans and borrowings

All finanicial liabilrties are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and barrowings and payablies,
net of directly attributable transaction costs

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade payables, financial liabdlities included in other payables and accruals,
bank and other borrewings, corporate bonds, lease Hakilities and other long term payables

Sufrsequent measuremeant
The subsequent measurement of financial liabilites depends on their classification as follows;
Financial Nabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Fimancial liabilities &t fair value through profit of loss include financial labilities held far trading and financial
Habilines designated wpon initial recognition as at fawr value through profit-ar loss

Financial llabilitees are classfied as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the
near term. This category also includes derivative financial Instruments entered into by the Group that are not
designaled as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by HKFRS 9. Separated embedded derivatives
are atug classified as held for trading unless they are designated ac affectve hadging instruments. Gaing of losses
on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The net fair value gain or loss
recegnised in the statement of profit or loss does not include any interest charged on these financial liabilities,

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through prafit or loss are designated at the
initial date of recagnition, and only if the criteria in HKFRS 9 are satisfied. Gains of losses on lidhilities designated
at fair vaiue threugh prafit o loss are recogmised in the statement of peafit or loss, except for the gaing of |osses
ariging from the Group’s own credit risk which are presented in other comprehensive income with no subsequent
reclassification to the statement of profit or loss. The met fair value gain or loss recognized in the statement of
prafit of loss does not include any interest charged on these financeal labilities
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES (continued)
Financial abiities at amortised cast (foans and borrowings)
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case
they are stated at cost. Galns and losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the affective interest rate amortisation process.
Amartised cost is calculated by taking inte account any discount or premium an acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is included in finance
costs in the statement of profit or loss
Financial guarantee confracts
Fimancial guarantee contracts sssued by the Group are those contracts that reguire a payment to be made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debitor fails 1o make 3 payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. & financial guarantee contract is recognised initially as a liabifiyy
at its fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly atiributable 1o the issuance of the guarantes
Subsaquent 10 inital recognition, the Graup measures the financial guarantee contracts a1 the higher of: i) the
ECL allowance determuned in accordance with the policy as set cut in “Impairment of financial assets”, and (i}
the amount initially recognised bess, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised
Perpetual debt
A perpetual debt will be classified as a lability of it includes a contractual obligatien

- to deliver cash ar another financial asset to another entity; or

- to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially
unfavourable to the issuer

Ctherwsse, it will be classified as an equity mstrumsent
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
A financial liagility 15 derecognised when the abligation under the ligbility is discharged or cancelied, or expires
When an existing financial liability i replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification s treated as
a derecognition of the orfginal liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between the
respective carrying amaounts is recagnised in the statement of peafit or loss
OFFSETTING OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Fimancial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the met amount 5 reported in the statement of financial
position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
o settle an a net Basis, or to realise the assets and settle the labilities simultansously
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING
fnitial recognition and subsequent measurement
The Group uses dernvative financial instruments, such as interest rate iyedps, L h!dgE IS imterest rate Fisk. Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative cantract is
entered info and are subseguently remeasured at fair value. Denvatives are carned as assets when the fair value
s pasitve and as liabilities wien the fair value |5 negative
Any gains or losses anising from changes in fair value of derivatives are taken directly to the statement of profit
of lass, except for the effective portion of cash flow hadges, which is recogmised in ather compeehanive income
and later reclassified to profit or loss when the hedged item affects profit or loss.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, bedges are classified as.

- fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in tha fair value of a recognised asset or liability
of an unrecognised firm commitment; ar

- cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to vanability in cash flows that 15 either attnbutable to a
particular fisk associated with a recognised asset or liability or & highly probable forecast tramsaction, of
a foreign currency risk in an unrecognisad fam commitment, or

. Fedges of a net imvestment in a foreign operation,

AL the inception of a hedge relationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hedge relationship

to which the Group wishes 1o apply hedge accounting, the risk management obiectve and 15 strategy for
undertaking the hedge

ANNUAL REPORT 1021 145

236/351



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Notes to Financial Statements

31 Dacember 2021

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (continued)
fnitial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)
The documentation includes dentification of the hedging instrument, the hedged item, the nature of the risk
being hedged and how the Group will assess whether the hedging relationship meets the hedge effectiveness

requirements gncluding the analysis of sources of hedge ineffectiveness and how the hedge ratio is determaned)
A hedging relationship qualifies for hedge accounting if i1 meets all of the following effectiveness requirements

B Thera is "an economic relatienship” between the hedged item and the hedging instrument
. The effect of credit risk does nol "dominate the value chasges” that result from that economic
relatiorship

* The hedge ratio of the hedgirg relaticnship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the hedged
itern that the Group actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the Group actually
uses to hedge thai quantty of hedged item

Hedges which meet the gualifying criteria for hedge accownting are accounted for as follows
Cash flow hedges

The effective porticn of the gain or loss on the hedging enstrument is recogmised dérectly in other compeehensive
ingome in the cash flow hedge reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the statement
of profit ar loss. The cash flow hedge reserve B adjusted to the lower of the cumulative gain or loss on the
hedging instrument and the cumulative change in fair value of the hedged tem

The amounts accumulated in other comprehensive income are accounted for, depending on the nature of the
underlying hedged transaction. If the hedged transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial
itern, the amount accumulated in equity is removed from the separate component of equity and included in
the initial cost or other carrping amount of the hedged asset or liability. This i not a reclassification adjustment
and will not be recognised in other comprehensive income for the period. This also appiies where the hedged
forecast transacton of a nan-financial asset or non-linancial abality subsequently becomes a firm commitment
to which fair valve hedge accounting is applied

For any other cash flow hedges, the amount accumulated in other comprehensive income is reclassified 1o the
statement of prafit or Ioss as a reclassification adjustment in the same period o pericds during which the hedged
cash flows affect the statement of profit ar loss.

if cash flow hedge accaunting 5 discontinued, the amount that has been accumulated in other comprehensive
INCome Musl remain in accumulated other comprehensive income i1 the hedged future cash flows are sull
expected 1o occur. Otherwise, the amount will be immediately reclasuified to the statement of profit or loss as &
reclassification adjustment. After the discontinuation, once the hedged cash flow ocours, any amount remaining
in accumulated other comprehensive income is accounted for depending on the nature of the underlying
transaction as described above
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 2071

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (continued)
Current versus non-current classification

Dernvative instruments that are not designated as effective hedging instruments are classified as current or non-
current or separated into current and non-current porticns based on an assessment of the facts and croumstances
{i.e., the underlying contracted cash flows)

. Where the Group expects to hoid a dervative as an economic hedge {and does not apply hedge
accounting) for @ period beyond 17 months after the end of the reporting penod, the dervative is dassified
&% nan-current (or separated inte current and nan-current portions) consistently with the classification of
the underlying item

. Embedded derivatives that are not closely related 1o the hast contract are classified consistently with the
cash fiows of the host contract

. Derivative Instruments that are designated as, and are effective hedging mstruments, are classified

consisiently with the classification of the underlying hedged item. The derivative instruments are separated
Inte current porticnd and non-current portions only i a reliable allocation can be made

TREASURY SHARES
Own equily insteurnents whech are reacquired and held by the Company o the Group (treasury shares) are

recognised directly in equity at cost. No gain or loss |5 recognised in the staterment of profit or loss on the
purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Group's own eguity instruments

INVENTORIES

Inwentories are stated a1 the lower of cost and nel realisable value Cost i3 determined on the weighted
average basis, Met realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred
to completion and disposal.
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31 Dacember 2021

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of the consalidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and demand deposits, and short term hughly liguid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally within
three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an integral pan
of the Group's cash management

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of financial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and at banks, including term deposits, and assets similar in nature (o cash, which are not restricted
as o use

PROVISIONS

A provision is recogrised when a present abligation (legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of & past event
and it is probable that a future outflew of resowrces will be required to settle the obligation, provided that a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation

When the effect of discounting Is material, the amount recognised for a provision i the present value at the
ond of the reporting periad of the future expenditures expected 1o be fequired to sentle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount arising from the passage of time is included in finance costs
in the statement of profit or loss

The Group provides for warranties In relation to the sale of certain industrial products and the provision of
construction services for general repairs of defects occurring during the warranty period, Provisions for these
assulance-type warranties geanted by the Group are recogmised based on sales volume and past experience of
the level of repairs and returns, discounted to their present values as appropriate

A contingent liakility recogrised in 3 business combination is initally measured at its fair value. Subsequently, it
s measured at the higher of (i} the amount that would be recognised in accordance with the general palicy for

provisions above and i) the amount initially recognised less, when approprate, the amount of income recognised
in accordance with the policy for revenue recognition
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Notes to Financial Statements

3 December 2021

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INCOME TAX

Income 1ax comprises current and deferred 1ax. Income tax relating to items recognised outside profit ar Joss is
recegnised outside profit or loss, either in ather comprehensive income of directly in equity

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid o the
taxation authorities, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking inte consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries
in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the hability method, on all termnporary differences at the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpases

Ceferrad tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temparary differences, except

. when the delerred tax hability arises fram the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liabifity in a
transaction that is not 4 business combination and, -at the time of the transaction, affects neithes the
accounting profit nor taxable prefit or loss; and

* i respect of taxable temporary differences associated with isvestments in subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it 5
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable fufure

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temparary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax
cradits and any unused tax fosses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probakle that taxable
prafit will be avaslable against which the deductible temparary differences, and the carrvliorward of unused 1ax
cradits and unused fax osses can be utilised, except

. when the deferred tax assetl relating to the deductible temporary differences anses fram the initial
recognition of an asset or liability In @ ransaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

. in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with inwestments in subsidianes, associates and
Joint ventures, deferred tax assels are anly recognised 1o the extent that it & probable that the temporary

differences will reverse in the foresecable future and taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Dacember 2021

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
INCOME TAX (continued)

The carrpng amount of deferred 1 assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit wall be available to atlow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be wtilised Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting
period and are recognised 1o the extent that it has become probable that sufficient 1axable profit will be available
to allowr all er part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax assets and hizbilities are measured at the 1ax rates that are expected to apply 10 the period when the
assel 15 realised or the hability i5 settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period

Defarred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if and only if the Group has a legally enforceable right
to set off current tak Assets and curfént tax liabilities and the defersed tax assets and deferred tax liabilites
relate 1o income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on gither the same taxable entity or different taxable
entities which intend either to settle current tax liabilities and assets on-a net basis, or to realise the assets and
settle the labilities simultaneously, in each future period in which significanm amounts of deferred tax labilities
or assets are expecied to be settled or recoverad

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Government grants are recognised at ther fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the grant wall
be receved and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates 1o an expense item,
it is recognised as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the costs, fer which it i intended to
compensate, are expansed

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue from confracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when centrol of goods or services is transferred 1o the
custamers at an amount that reflects the consideration ta which the Group expects o Be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services

When the consideration in & contract includes & variable amownt, the ameount of consideration i3 estimated 1o
which the Group will be entitled In gxchange for transferring the goods or services 1o the customer. The variable
consideration is estimated at contract inceplion and constrabned until it is highly probable that a significant
revenue reversal in the amount of cumulatve revenue recognised will not occus when the associaled underiaanty
with the wariahle consideration s subsequently resalved
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31 December 2071

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
REVEMUE RECOGMITION (continued)
Revenue from contracts with customers {continued)

When the contract contains a financing component which provides the customer with a significant benefit of
financing the wransfer of goods or sarvices to the customer fior maore than ong year, revenue is measured at the
present value of the amount receivable; discounted using the discount rale that would be reflected in a separate
financing transaction betwaen the Group and the custemer a1 contract inceplion. When the contract contains
a financing component which pravides the Group with a significant financial benefit far more than one year,
revenue recogmised under the contract includes the interest expense accreted on the confract liability under
the effective interest method. For a contract where the period between the payment by the customer and the
transfer of the promised goods or services is one year or less, the transaction price is not adjusted for the effects
of a ugnificant financing component, using the practical expedient in HKFRS 15

fa)  Sale of containers

The performance obligation 15 satisfied upon the test and acceptance by the customers. Payment in
advance s nermally required and the normal credit term for the residual consideration is 45 to 60 days
upon satisfaction of the performance obligation,

In some sales transactions, the Group bills @ customer for comtainers bt the Group retains physical
possessions of the comtainers until it is transferred to the customer at a point in tme in the future (bill-
and-hald arrangement), The Group has satisfied the performance obligation when all of the following
eriterla are met

. Upan completion of manufacturing, the Group demanstrates that the cantainer meets the agreed-
upon specifications in the contract to the customaer,

. The customer has requested the bill-and-hald arrangement,

- The container has been identified teparately as belonging to the customer;

* The container s ready for physical transfer 1o the customer, and

. The Growp cannot have the ability to use the container or to direct it (o another customer

1] Sale of shipping refated spare parts

The performance obligation is satsfied at the paint in time when controd of the asset is transferred 1o the
customer, generally on delivery, and revenue 15 recegnised accordingly. Payment i generally due within
45 12 60 days from defivery
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31 Dacember 2021

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
REVEMUE RECOGMITION (continued)
Revenue from contracts with customers (continued)
{¢)  Rendering of services

The Group provedes shipping related services and insurance brokerage senvices. The performance obligation
it satisfiod a1 3 point when services are rendered. Payment is generally due within 30 1o 45 days upon
completion of service and acceptance by the customer

Revenue from other sources

Operating leass income is recognised on a time proportion basis over the lease terms, Variable lease paymenis
that do nat depend on an ndex or a rate are recognised as income in the accaunting penod in which they are
incurred

Fimance lease income is recognised on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipis through the expected life of the net investment of a
finance lease or a shorter period, when appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the net investment of the
firance lease

Other income

Interest income is recognised om an accrual basis using the effective interest methed by applying the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrumeant or a shortar
penad, when appropnate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset,

Dividend income &5 recognised when the shareholders” right to receive payment has been established, it is
probakle that the econgmic Benefits associated with the dawidend will Tlow 1o the Group and the amaunt of the
dividend can be measured reliably

CONTRACT ASSETS

A confract asset is the nght to consideration in exchange for goods or services tramsferred to the customer. If the
Group perfarms by transfernng goods of senvices 19 3 customer before the customer pays consideration or before
payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that |5 conditional. Contract asseis
are subject o impairment assessment, detalls of which are ingluded in the accounting policies for impairment
of financial assets.
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31 Decomber 1021
2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

CONTRACT LIABILITIES

A contract |I3L‘II|I1§|' 15 recognised whaen a payment 5 recenved or a payment 15 due (whichaver is earlier) from a
customer before the Group transfers the related goods or services. Contract liabilities are recognised as fevenug
when the Group performs under the contract {ie, transfers control of the related goods or services to the
customaer),

CONTRACT COSTS

Other than the costs which are capitalised as inventories, property, plant and eguipment and intangible assets,
costs incurred to fulfil a contract wath a customer are capitalised as an asset if all of the following criteria are met

fa) The costs relate direcily to a contract or to an anticipated contract that the entity can specifically identify

by The ¢osts generate or enhance resources of the entity that will be used in satisiying (or in continuing to
satisfy) performance obligations in the future

{4} The costs are expected 1o be recovered
The capitalised cantract costs are amontised and charged to the statement of profit ar foss on & systermatic basis

that 15 consistent with the transfer to the customer of the goods or sgrvices to which the asset relates. Other
contract costs are EIPEHSE'EI as incurred

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Company operates a chare cpuon scheme for the purpase of proveding incentives and rewards 1o ehigible
participants who contribute to the siccess of the Group's operations Employees (including directors) of the
Group receive remuneration in the form of share-based payments, whereby employees render services as
consigeration for equity instruments (" equity-settied transactions”)

The cost of equity-setiled transactions with employees for grants is measured by reference 1o the fair value at
the date at which they are granted, The fair value is determined by an external valuer using the Black-Scholes
madel, further details of which are given in note 38 1o the financial statements.
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31 Dacember 2021

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recogmised im employee benefit expense, together with a corresponding
increase in equity, over the penod in which the performance andior serice conditions are fulfiled. The cumulative
expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at the end of each reporting period until the vesting date
reflects the extent to which the vesting period has explred and the Greup's best estimate of the number of
equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the statement of profit or loss for a peried
repretents the maverment in the comulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that pariod

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the grant date fair
value of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions baing met is assessed as part of the Group's best estimate of
the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are reflected within the
grant date fair value. Any other conditions attached to an award, but without an associated service reguirement,
are cansiderad 16 be non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting canditions are reflected in the fair value of an award
and lead to an immediate expensing of an award unless these are also service andfor performance conditions

For awards that do not ultimately vest because nen-market performance andfor service conditions have not
been met, no expense is recognised. Where awards include a market or nen-vesting condition, the transactions
are treated as vesting irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all
other performance andior service conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a minimum an expense is recognised as if the
terms had not been medified, if the ariginal terms of the award are met. In addition, an expense | recognised
for any modification that increases the total fair value of the share-based paymenis or is otherwise beneficial 1o
the employee as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-setthed award is cancelled, it is treated as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately This includes any award where non-vesting
conditions within the control of either the Group of the employee are nat met. However, if a new award s
substituted for the cancelled award, and Is dessgnated as a replacement award on the date that it Is granted,
the cancelled and new awards are treated as if they were a modification of the criginal award, as described in
the previeus paragraph

The dilutive effect of outstanding ocptions & reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of earnings
per share
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31 December 2071

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Group has participated in central pension schemes for 115 employees in the PRC pursuant to the relevant
laws and regulations of the PRC. The Group makes monthly contributions and the contributions are charged to
profit of boss on an accrual basis, The Group has no further cbligations beyond the contributions made.

The Group operates a defined centribution Mandatory Provident Fund refirement benefit scheme (the “MPF
Schema”™) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schernes Ordinance for all of its employess in Heng Kong
Contributions ase made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salanes and are charged to the statement
of profit or loss as they become payable in accardance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the
MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group In an independently administerad fund. The Group's
employer contributions vest Tully with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directiy attributable to certain vessels under construction are capitalised as part of the cost of
those assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantiably ready for their
intended wse. Investment income earned on the temporary Investment of specific borrowangs pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs capitalised. All other borowing costs
are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist af interest and other costs that
an entity inours in connection with the borrowing of funds

DIVIDENDS

Fimal dividends are recognised as a liability when they are approved by the shareholders in a general meeting,
Proposed final dividends are disclosed in nate 12 to the financial statemants

Interim dividends are simultanecusly proposed and declared, because the Company's memarandum and articles
of association grant the directons the authority to declare interirm dividends, Consequently, interim dividends are
recegnised immediately as a llability when they are proposed and declared
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31 Dacember 2021

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FOREIGN CURRENCIES

These fingncial statements are presented in RME, which is the Company’s functional currency. Each entity in the
Group determines its own functional currency and items included in the financial statements of each entity are
measured using that functional currency. Foreign cufrency transactions recorded by the entities in the Group
are imnally recorded using their respective functional currency rates prevailing a1 the dates of the transactions
Wonetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency rates of
axchange ruling at the end of the reporting period. Differences aising on seltlement or translation of monetany
rems are recognised in the statement of profit or loss

Mon-manetary 1tems that are measured in terms of hastorical costin a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rales atl the dates of the initial rransactions, Mon-monetaty items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are transiated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured. The gain or loss
arising on transdation of a nan-monetary item measured at fair vakue is treated in line with the recognition of
the gain or loss on change im fair value of the item (Le., translation difference on the item whose far value gain
or loss is recognised in other comprehensave moome or profit or loss is also recognised in other comprehemsive
incame of profit or loss, respectively)

In determining the exchange rale on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or Income on the
derecognition af a non-manelary asset ar non-monetary liability relating 1o an advance consideration, the date
of initsal transacteon is the date on which the Group initally recognises the nen-monelay: assel of NoN-Moneatary
liakslity arising from the advance consideration. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, the Group
determines the transaction date for each payment or recelpt of the advance consaderation

The functicnal currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are currencies other than
the RMB. As a1 the end of the reparting period, the assets and liabilities of thase entities are translated into AMEB
at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period and their statements of profit or loss are
translated into AMB at the exchange rates that approximate to those prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange fluctuation resarve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other comprehensive income
relating 1o that particular foreign aperation is recognised in the statement of profit of loss

Any goodwill arsing on the acquisition of a foreign operation and any fair value adjustments to the carrying
amaunts of assets and labiities arising on acquisition are treated as assets and labifities of the foreign operation

and translated at the closing rate

For the purpose of the consalidated statement of cash flows, the cash fiows of overseas subsidiaries are wanslated
into RME at the weighted average exchamge rates Tor the year of the cash flows.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires management fo make judgements, estimates
and assumplions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and their
accompanying disclosures, and the discosure of contingent liabiliies, Uncertainty about thess assumplions and
estimates could result in outcomes that could require a matenial adjustment to the carmpng amounts of the
assets or liabilives affected in the future.

JUDGEMENTS

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, management has made the following jedgements,

apart from those involving estimations, which have the mast significant effect on the amounts recognised in

the financal statements

Classification between finance leases and operating leases

When the Growp acts as a lessor, leases are required to be classified as either finance leases (whech transfer

substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership, and give rise to a recewvable by the lessor) ar operating

teases twhich resull in the asset remaining recognised by the lessor) Management has 10 exercise judgement

in determining the classification

Situations that wauld normally lead 10 a lease baing classified a5 a finance lease include the following:

- the lease transfers ownership of the asset to the fesses by the end of the lease term;

. the lessee has the option to purchase the asset at a price which is expected to be sufficiently lower than
the fair value at the date the oplion becomes exercisable and, at the inception of the leass, it is reasonally
cerain that the aption will be exercesed;

- the lease term s for the major part of the economic life of the asset, even if title 1s not transferred;

. at the inception of the lease, the present value of the minimum lease payments amounis 1o at least
subslantially all-of the fair value of the leased asset, and

. the leased assets are of a specialised nature such that only the lessee can use them without magor
madifications being made
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31 Dacember 2021

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
{continued)
JUDGEMENTS (continued)
Determination of significant increases in credit risk

The calculation of ECLs under the general approach is required 10 be categansed into different stages according
to the changes in credit risk to apply the respective calculation mechanics

The Group considers whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since mitial recogmition
with the following non-exhaustive factors:

. past due cver 30 days,
. an actual er expected significant change in the operating results of the borrower, and

. an actual or expected significant adwerse change in the regulatory, econemic, or technological environment
of the borrower that results in a significant change in the barrower's ability 1o meet its debt obligations

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions cancerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting pericd, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the camrying amounts of assets
and lakilities within the next financial year, are described below

Ectimation of FCis

The Group uses the PD approach under the general approach and a provision matnx under the simplified

approach, respectively, in the calculation of ECls The Group estimates the PD, LGD and provision rate,
respectively, by reference to the Internal historical credit [oss experience and external information
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1 December 2071

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
{continued)

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)
Fair value of unlisted equity investments

The Group assesses certain of its unlisted equity Inviestments using the market approach with reference 1o 3 price
multiple of comparable public companies {peers). The valuation requires the Group to determine the comparable
public companies (peers) and salect the price multiple. In addition, the Group makes estimates abaut the discount
for iMiquidity. Further details are contained in note 48 1o the financial statemants,

Deferred tax assels

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be avadable against which the losses can be wilised. Significant managament judgement is reguited 1o
determing the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognisad, based upon the likely timing and level of
future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategees. Further details are contained in note 34 to
the firancial staterments

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment for all non-finangiat assets (including the
right-of-use assets) at the end of each reporting period. Non-financial assets are tested for impairment when
these are indicators that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment exists when the carrying
value of an asset or a cash-generaling unit exceeds its recoverable amouni, which is the higher of its fair value
less costs of disposal and its value in use, The calculation of the fair value less costs of disposal is based on
avallable data fram bBinding sales wansactions i an arm's length ransaction of smilar assets of observable
market prnces less incramental costs for disposing of the asset. When value in use calcubations are undertaken,
management must estimate the expected future cash flows from the asset or cash-generating umit and choose
a suitable discount rate inorder 1o calculate the present value of those cash flows.

Useful lives and residual values of praperty, plant and equipment

Management determines the estimated useful lives and residual values for the Group's property, plant and
equipment by reference to the Group’s business model, its asset management policy, the industry practice,
expected usage of the asset, and the current scrap values of steel in an active market at each measurement date

The depreciation expense will change where the useful lives or residual values of property, plant and egquipment
are different from the previous estimates
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31 Dacember 2021

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is organised into business units based on their products and services and has four reportable operating
sagments as follows.

a}y The shipping and mdustry-related leasing segment, which renders vessel chartering, container leasing and
finance lease services,

1] The centainer manufacturing segment, which manufactures and sells containers;

i) The imvestment and financiad services segment, which focuses on equity or debt investmants and insurange
brokerage senvices; and

{dy  The “others™ segment comprises, principally, cargo and liner agency services, which has been ended
during the year ended 31 December 2021

Management monitoss the results of the Group's operating segmenits separately for the purpose of making
decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. egment performance s evaluated based an
reporiable segment profitfcss, which is a measure of adjusted profitioss before tax from continuing operations

The adjusted profithoss before tax from continuing operations is measured consistently with the Group's profiv
toss before tax from continuing operations except that unallocated selling and administrative expenses and non-
lease-related finance costs are excluded from swch measurerment

Segment assets are measured consistently with the Group’s assets

Segment liabilities exclude certain bank and other borrowings and corporate bonds as these liabilities are
managed on 3 group basis,

Intersegment sales and transfers are tramsacted with reference 1o the setling prices used for sales made to third
parties at the then prevailing markel prices
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1 December 2021
4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2021
Shipping Inwestment
and industry- Container  and financial
related leasing  manufacturing SEVICES Others Total
RME' 000 RMB'000 EIMB 000 RBAB'000 RME'000
Segment revenue
Sales of contaners - 26,616,196 - = 16,616,196
Fee and (ommissian ingomse - - 49,838 - 43,838
Total revenoe from gondracts with
external custamens - 26,616,196 49,838 - 16,666,034
Qfmer revenue from extemal customers 8,043,308 - 205,143 - B, 248,551
Total revenue from external customens 8.043 308 26,676,196 255,081 - 34,914,585
Intersegment fevenise from conlracts
uath customers - 4,559,440 B, 716 - 4,665,156
Tolal revenue 8043 308 31,275,636 61,797 - 39,580,741
Segment results 1,345 593 B,605,458 1,048,631 81,0 9,282,608
Eliminaticn af inlersegment fesults (869.452)
Unallocated selling, admirsstralive
and general expenses {265,224)
Unatiocated finance costs (317,350
Frofit bfore tax from contnuing
operations 7,830 5482
Supplementary segment information:
Degreciation and amortsation [1.826,435) (287,550 {73.098) - [2.187.451)
Impairment of finance lease receivables {140,917) - - - (740,517)
Impairment of factonng recervables [10,797) - - - (10,757)
Reversal of provision for wite-down of
inventories to net redisable vahie 165 - - - 285
Feversal obfpronision Tor) impaiment of
trade recevables 104,913 (28,692) - - 83211
Rewersal of impaiiment af
oty receivables 7 i - - i
Shate of profits of point ventures - - 4,151 - 4,75
Shate of profits of ssoclates - - 1,172,848 - 1,471,848
( apitd expendiere® 12,137,642 452,045 124,285 - 12,723,877
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

For the vear ended 31 December 2020

Shippang Irvesiment
and industry- Containger and financial
related fsasing  manafacturing SBIYIES (thers Totd
R () ki) BB D00 AMEDO0 RME' D00
(Restated) (Reslated) {Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
Segment revenue
Sakes of contaimers - 7,632,566 - - 1,632 566
Fee and commission incomse - - 41,359 - 41,35%
Total revenue from conlracts with
external qustomers - 1,632,566 41,359 - 7673925
Other revenue from external customers 5037, 154 - 142,066 - 5179220
Total revenue from external customes 5037154 7,632,506 183,425 B 12,853,145
Inlersegment revenue from contracts
with cuslomers - 4,337,042 73% - 4,344 438
Tolal revenue 5,037,154 11,969,608 190,821 - 17,157,583
Segment results (13419 na 1,736,494 {26,558 1,049 120
Elimenation of inlersegment fesults (97,353
Unallacated selling, admirssirative
and general expenses (180,548}
Unallacated finance cosis {468,000
Feofit before tax from contnuing
operations 1,203 785
Supplementary segment information:
Depreciation and amortsation {1,635,8249) (203, 776) [658) - (1,840,263)
Impairment of property. plant
and equipment (270,123} 135,378 - - (305495
Iegairment of finarce lease receivables (136680} - - - (1386800
Reversal of impairment of
factoring recesvables 350 - - - 350
(Prowided Toryreversal of the provision
for write-down of invenlories 1o
el realisable valse {24, 508} 3447 - - @10
Reversal ofprovsion Tor) impaliment of
trade receivables 47 546 135,960 {2 - 10,863
(Prowsicn Toadreversal of impaireent of
el reciivabies {1,594 (1B 616 - {2,735}
Shate of losues of joent ventures - - (4,774) - (4,774
Shate of profits of msociates - - 1,985,148 - 1,985,148
Capital expenditire® 5,634,249 337,182 3,135 - 6,974 E46

o Capital expenditure conshts of additions to property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and intangdele assets
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31 December 1121
4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
31 December 2021
Shipping Investment
and industry- Container  and financial
rilated leasing  manufacturing services Total
RME'D00 RME'000 RME" 000 RME"000
Segment assets 83,678,208 21,514,573 34,273,707 139,466,488
Elimimation of intersegment aswats (6,850,165)
Toral asseds 132,616,323
Segment labilities 60,809,408 13,337,523 24,419,506 98,566,437
Unallocated liabilities 6,455,230
Elimination of intersegment liabilities {5,007,241)
Total leabiliies 99,927,426
Supplementary segment information:
Investments in joml ventures - - 185,701 185,701
InvEsIments in dsociates - - 24,285,370 24,285,370
31 December 2020
Shipping Inwestmient
and induskry- Container and finan{al
related leasing  manufacturing services Tatal
RA4B7000 RAE'O00 RMEB' 000 RMB 000
(Restated) {Restated) [Restated) (Restated)
Segment assets 108,561,078 12,4%93399 38,830,767 159,885,244
Elimination of intersegment assets 16,650,361)
Total assets 153,224 883
Segment liabilities 81,445,322 8,065,960 24,059,851 113,611,143
Unallocated liabitios 17,950,326
Elimenation of intersegment liabilities {5.732,276)
Total labilithes 125,829,193
Supplementary segment information:
IPvesiments i goint ventures . - 180,727 180,727
Invesiments in associates - - 20,841,847 20,841 &47
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31 Dacember 2021

4, OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION
fal  Rewvenue from external customers

For the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2021 371 December 2020

RME 000 RMB*000

[Restated)

United States 19,377,054 3,720,394
Aniz (excluding Hong Kong and Mainland China) 5,087,285 2,329,657
Hong Kong 4,692,915 3,383,543
hMairdand China 2,139,741 2,376,795
Europe 2,348,805 890,477
Others 268,745 142 239
34,914,585 12,853,145

The revenue informatson of continuing operations above i based on the lecatons of the customers
fh)  Non-current asseis

21 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME 000 RBAB"0O0

[Restated)

Hang Koeng 49,756,475 7,385 274
Mainland China 14,111,878 31,312,039
b3,B6E,353 T8, 707,213

The non-current asset information of continuing operations above Is based on the locations of the
Company or its subsidiaries which own the assets and excludes financial instruments and deferred tax
assens
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT A MAJOR CUSTOMER

The revenue from continuing operations generated from sales to customers which individually amounted o mang
than 10% to the Group's total revenue is set out below

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME" 000 RMB 000

[Restated)

Customear A 11,262,069 1,620,234
Customer B 2,202,613 1,783,318
13,464,682 3,403,552

The state-owned entities are not identified as a group of customers under comman control by the directars of
the Company

REVEMUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS
An analysis of revenwe, other income and gains from continuing agperations is as follows.
{1} REVENUE

Far the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2021 31 Becember 2020

RME"0DD RME 000
[Restated)

Revenue from contracts with customers
Sales of containers 26,616,196 J.632,566
Fee and commission incame 49,838 41,359
16,666,034 7,673,935

Other revenue

Vessel chartering 1,274,546 75,9235
Container leasing 6,323,837 4,861,405
Finance lease incarme E50,168 141,850
8,248.551 5179210
34,014,585 12,853,145
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5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS (continued)

(1) REVENUE (continued)

The disaggregation of the Group's revenue from contracts with customaers, including sales of goods and

rendernirg of services above, 15 as follows

Fer the year ended For the year ended

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME 00D RME QDD

(Restated)

Hong Kong 137,775 1,734,169
Mainland China 871,440 1,580,138
Ana (exduding Hong Kong and Mainland Chinal 4,430,649 BT, 622
United States 18,785,153 3,266,354
Eurape 994,111 181,158
Others 212,906 44 484
26,666,034 7873025

Far the year endod
31 December 2021

Fer the year ended
31 December 2020

RME"000 RAAE"000

[Restatod)

Goods transferred at a point in time 16,616,196 7632566
Services transferred over time 49, 838 41,3548
26,666,034 7,673,925
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31 December 1121

5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS (continued)

(2) OTHER INCOME

Far the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

MNate RME 000 RMB 000

[Restated)

Interest income 66,249 128,045
Government grants refated to assets J& 3,230 1,550
Goverarment subsidies 106,838 100,083
Sale of scrap materials 49,384 10,504
Others 31,238 16,342
257,439 357,524

(3) OTHER GAINS, NET

Far the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME 00D RAE 000
(Restated)
Gain on disposal of tems of property,
plant and equipment 7.548 25,766
Galn on disposal of investments In assoclates 236,202 219,313
Gain on derecognition of financial assets measured
at amaortised cost 52,847 -
Changes in fair walue of financial assets atl
fair value through profit or loss 500,848 26,585
Government grants not relateq ta the
ordinary course of business 169 38,250
Donation expenditures for public mnterast {109,278} -
MNet foreign exchange kosies (366,164) (214, 436)
Others (B.696) 10,617
313,566 108,095
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6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

The Group®s profit befare tax from continuing operations is arrived at after chargingerediting).

Far the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

MNote RME 00D RMEB 000
[Restated)
Cost of goods soid 18,677,998 £,080,154
Cost of service provided 1,651,593 1,203,466
Deprediation of property, plant and egquipiment 2,096,287 1,763,562
Depreciation of investment properties 15 81 1,151
Gepreciation of right-of-use assets 71.633 BR, 777
Amortdation of intangible assets 18,730 §.773
Auditor's remuneration 7.950 8,250
Employee benefit expense:
Wages and salares 3,501,961 1,805,877
Equity-settied share oplion expense 7,250 4797
Pension scheme contributions
{defined contribution schemer® 65,278 65,050
3,574,489 1,875,724
Leases payments net mcluded in the measurement
of lease liabilities 9,066 B, 785
Forelgn exchange losses, net 366,164 214,436
Impairment of property, plant and equipment - 305,499
Impairment of finance lease receivables 740,917 138,680
Pravision forfreversal of) impaiement of
factoring receivables 10,797 (350
{Reversal ofMprovision for wite-down of
inventories to net realisable value {285) 21.0Mm
Reversal of impaiement of trade recelvables (83,221) [10,863)
{Reversal of Wprovision for impairment of
other recevables (27} 1,795

There are no forfested contributions that may be used by the Group a5 the employer to reduce the existing level of
contribulong
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3 December 2071

An analysis of finance costs from continuing operations is as follows

Far the year ended For the year ended

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME 00D RAETQOD

[Restated)

interest on debts and barrowings 1,661,111 2,113,805
interest on lease liabilities 3.649 6,397
Dhars 106,146 104,751
1,770,906 2,220,953

8. DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS

Diractors and chief executive's emaluments for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, section 383{1 j{a),
(B, {21 and {f) of the Hong Kong Campanies Ordinance and Pan 2 of the Companies (Disclasure of Information

about Benefits of Directors) Regulation, ks as follows

Far the year endod
31 December 2021

Fer the year ended
31 December 2020

RMEB 00D RRAE 000

Fees 1.011 1,200
MMhet emaluments

Salaries, alloveances and benefits In kind 2,823 2644

Equity-settied share option expense 172 1249

Pension schame contributions 468 207

3.463 3,080

4,474 4,280

Curing the year, one director (20200 three) was granted share aptions
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8. DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (continued)

The directors’ and chief executive's emoluments are sat out below

Satarie,
allowances  Equiby-settied Pension
and benelrls. - share oplion scheme
Feees in knd expense  contnbulions Total

RME000 RB'000 RMB000 RME 030 R D0

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Exarulive directors:

Mr. Liw Chang - 1,430 172 13 1,815
M. K Hui - 1,403 = 135 1,638
- LEL3 172 458 3,463

Independent non-executive dinecion
Mr. Cai Hangping 00 - = - 300
Ms. Hal Chi Yuet fresigned on 29 June 2021} 1M - E - 174
Mr. Graeme kack (resgned on 29 June 2021) 174 - - - 174
Mr. Lu Banzhong 150 - - - 150
Ms. Thang Weihua 150 - - - 150
Mi. Shao Rusging (appointed on 29 June 2021} &3 - - - 63
1011 - - - 1,011
1001 rg3 172 AE8 4474
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8. DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (continued)

The directors’ and chief executive's emoluments are sat out below: (continued)

Satarie,
allowances  Equiby-setted Pension
and berefrts - share option sheme
Feees in knd expense  contnbulions Total

RME000 RB'000 RMB000 RME 030 R D0

Far the year ended 3t Decembes 2020

Exarulive directors:

Mr. Liv Chang - 1,360 129 153 1,642
M. K Hui - 1,184 - 154 1438
- 7,644 129 o7 3,080

Independent non-executive dinecion
Mr. Cai Hangping E [0 - B - 300
Ms. Hal Chi Yuet L] - - - 300
M. Graeme hack El] - - - 300
Mr. Lu Banzhong 150 2 Er = 150
Ms. Thang ‘Wehua 150 - - - iS50
1200 - - - 1,200
1,200 1Edd 129 a7 4 280

Save as disclosed above, none of the doectors received any emoluments during 2021 and 2020,

There was no arrangement under which a direcior or the chief executive waived or agreed to waive any
remuneratien during the year

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the directors or chief executive afficer as an
inducement 1o joan or upon joining the Group or as compensaticn for loss of office {2020: Nil)
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9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The fve highest paid employees during the year included two directors (2020: two directors), details of whote
remureration are set out innote B above. Detaifs of the remuneration for the year of the remaining threa (2020
three) highest pasd employeas wha are neither a director nor chuef executive of the Company are as follows

For the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2021 371 December 2020

RME 000 RMB 000

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 3.528 3,443
Equity-settled share aptian expense 438 119
Fension scheme contributions 736 505
4.702 4,277

The number of non-director and nen-chief executive highest paid employees whose remuneration fell wathin

the following band is as follows

MNumber of employees
For the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

HK3 1,500,001 10 HK$2,000,000 3 3

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid individuals as an
inducement to jein or upon joining the Group or as compensaticn for ioss of office (2020: Nil)
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1 December 2021

10. INCOME TAX

According to the Corporate Incame Tax ("CIT") Law of the PRC, which was effective frem 1 January 2008, the
CIT rate applicable to the Company and its subsidiaries established in the PRC was 25% for the years ended 31
December 2021 and 2020

Hong Kong profits tax was provided at the rate of 16.5% (2020: 16.5% ) on the estimated assessable profits of
the Group's companies operating in Hong Kong during the year

Taxes or profits assessable slsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries or
jurisdictions in which the Group operates

Far the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2021 37 December 2020

Note RME 000 RME QOO0
[Restated)

Cugrant incatne Lax
Maimland China 1,705,580 120,352
Hang Kong 32,538 22 746
Elsewhere 46,683 15,139
1,784,801 158,237
Geferred income tax 24 (27,384) 39,532
1,757,417 187,764
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31 December 121

10. INCOME TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before 1ax fiem continuing operations at the statutosy
rate for the country or jusisdiction in which the Company and the majority of its subsidianies are domiciled 1o
the tax expense at the effective tax rate is as follows:

For the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2021 371 December 2020

RME 000 RMEB"000
[Restated)
Profit befare tax from continuing opeérations 7,830,582 1,202,789
Tax at the statutesy tax rate 1,957,646 300,697
Effect of different tax rates for specific provinces
or enacted by local authority (44,643) (12,880)
Effect of withhalding 1ax 184,796 28,132
Adgustments in respect of current tax of previous penods 12,361 2.296
Profits attributable 10 asseciates and joint ventures {294, 400) {495 054)
Income not subject to tax {1.145,653) {729,523)
Expenses not deductble for tax 1.036.718 1,004,057
Tax losses not recognised 44,862 45177
Temporary differances not recognised 5,730 54,907
1,757,417 197, 7849

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

A) DISPOSAL OF COSCO SHIPPING LEASING CO., LTD. ("COSCO SHIPPING
LEASING™)

During the year, (i} the Company transferred its 35.2282% equity interests in COSCO SHIPPING
Leasing to China State-owned Enterprise Mixed Chwinership Reform Fund Co., Lid. for a consideration
of RMB1,800,000,000 and, (i) China Insurance Inwestment Ca, Ltd {"CIl") subscribed to increase
the registered capital of COSCO SHIPFING Leasing by RMB2,054.977.000 for 3 tolal consideration
of RMB3,000,000,000 {the “Subscription”), equivalent 1o 36.99344% interests in COSCO SHIPFNG
Leasing, As at 30 June 2021, CIl has completed the capital injection of RMBT,000.000,000, Although
the Subscription was not fully completed as of 30 June 2021, Cil had ebianed potentlal voting rights
which were considered substanive. As a result, the Company is deemed to control of less than a majerity
of vating rights and lost control over COSCO SHIPPING Leasing as of 20 June 2021 COSCO SHIPPING
Leasing represents a separdte major operation and, therefore, was dassified as a discontinued operation

=1
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31 December 121

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued)

A) DISPOSAL OF COSCO SHIPPING LEASING CO., LTD. (“COSCO SHIPPING
LEASING") (continued)

The results of COSCO SHIPMNG Leasing for the pericd are presented below

For the period ended For the year ended
20 June 2021 31 December 2020

RME 00D RME"DOD
(Restated)
REVENUE 1,415,549 2,737,910
Costof sales (7T06,131) (1.288,973)
Selling, administrative and general expenses (413,111) (805,538)
Other income 9,626 54,754
Other gains, net 3.456 [293)
Finance costs {651} {113,073
Prafit from the discentinued operation 309,138 584,388
Lass on disposal of COSCO SHIPPING Leasing {224,855) -
Profit before tax from the discontinued operation 84,283 ted 388
Income tax expansa {68,127} 1138,092)
Profit for the year from the discontinued operation 16,156 446, 296

The net cash flows incurred by the discontinued opetation are as follows

For the period ended For the year ended
20 June 2021 31 Decembear 2020

RME 00D RMEOOD

[Restated)

Operating activites 801,148 2,371,700
Investing activities (3.096,322) (3.536,112)
Financing actvities 3,732.167 426,149
Met cash flow 1,436,993 {738,263)

AMNNUAL REFORT 1021 1
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 121

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued)
B) DISPOSAL OF CONTAINER VESSELS UNDER OPERATING LEASE BUSINESS

Quring the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group, a5 a hessor, entered info a lease agreement in
relation to certam container vessels with a fellow subssdiary commencing from 1 January 2021, Pursuant
ta this agreament, the Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards incidental to ownership
of those vessels and, accordingly, recorded this agreement as a finance lease. The underlying container
vessels were previously held for operating lease business (including operating lease and other related
services) and represented a separate major line of business of the Group. After this disposal, the Greup
will focus its resources on the other operations, such as container manufacturing, container lease and
irvesiments and financial sennces. The operating results of such container vessel operating hease business
were therefore classified as a discontinued operation and was no longer included in the note for operating
segment infarmation during the year ended 31 December 2030

The results of the discontinued cperation for the year endad 31 Decemnber 2020 are presented below:

For the year ended
31 December 2020

RME OO0
REVENLUE 4 468,020
Caost of sales (3,362,640)
Gross profit 1,105,380
Selling, administrative and general expenses (d17,294)
Profit before tax from the discontinued operation 638,086
Income 1ax expense -
Profit far the year from the discontinued operation o8E 086

The nat €ash flows incurred by the discontinued operation are as follows

For the year ended
31 December 2020
RMEOOD

Operating aclivities 2,713,066

180 COSCO SHIPMNG DEVELCPMENT OO0 TD
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11. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued)

1 December 2021

Far the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2021 31 December 2020
RME 000 RIE 000
[Restated)

Earnings per share {expressed in RMB per share):
Basic, from the ducontinued operation 0.0014 0.0984
Dluted, from the discontinued cperation 00014 00984

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share from the discontinued operation are based on

Far the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2021 31 December 2020
RME"00D RME"000
(Restated)
Frofit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
parent from the discontinued operation 16,156 1,134,382
Weighted average number of ardinary shares (in thousand)
in (ssue during the year used in the basic earmings per
share calculations (note 13) 11,684,385 11,528 498
Weighted average number of ordinary shares {in thousand)
i issise during the year used in the diluted earnings per
share calculations (note 13) 11,695,507 11,528,498

12. DIVIDENDS

For the year ended
31 December 2021
RME 000

For the year ended
31 December 2020
BB Q00

Praposed final dividend = RMBO. 226
(2020 RMBO.056} per ordinary share 3,052,548

645,596

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval of the Company’s sharehelders at the

fartheoming annual general meating

The board of directars proposed the payment of 3 final dwvidend of RMB0.2326 (2020 AMED.OS6) per share
{inclusive of applicable tax), totalling approximately RMB3,052, 548,000 (2020 RMEBEAS, 596,000} calculated
based on 12,506,850, 298 shares, being the number of issued chares of the Company of 12,586,477, 301 a5 at 30
March 2027 deducting 79,627,003 A shares repurchased by the Company, for the year ended 31 December 2021

268/351
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December HI21

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTAELE TO ORDINARY EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

Batic earnings per share amount i calculated by dividing the prafit attributable te ordinary equity holders of
the parent by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year

Far the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME 000 RAE D00
(Restated)
Earnings
Prafit attributable to ardinary equity holders of the parent,
used in the basic earnmngs per share calculation
From continuing operations 5,800,005 581,475
From a disconlinued operation 16,156 1,134,382
5,816,161 1,815,857
Interest on perpetual debrs® 273,160 323,545
Frafit atiributable 1o equity holders of the parent before
interest on perpetual debis 6,085,321 2,135,402
Attributable to
From continuing operations 6,073,165 1,005,020
From a disconlineed operation 16,156 1,134,382
6,089,321 2,139,402

Far the year anded For the year ended
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

000 000
Shares
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during
the year used in the basic earnings per share calculation 11,684,385 11,528,498
Effect of dilutronaweighted average number of
crdinary shares
Share oplions 11.122 =
11,695,507 11,528,498

The Company isiued perpetual debls during the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2070, under the terms and
oondifions set cut in note 40, The dividend distributen and reprchase of shares of the Company tiggered a mandatany
interest payment event of perpetual debits, For the purpose of caloulating basic eamings per ordinary share in respect
of the this year, RMB2TI, 160,000 (2020 RMBIZ3,545,000) attriutable to perpetual debis was deducted fram prafits
attributable to equity holders of the Company
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Notes to Financial Statements

I Decomber 2021
14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Machimesy,
migtar
vithiches
and office Leasehold  Comstraction
Vewels  Costainers  Buildings  equipment improvemeats  in progress Totad

RME'GH  RMEGO  RMEDN  RMEWG RME'DOD  BME'O0  RME'OXD

At January 2021:

Cest A3 BIMAN 1742006 2404540 103,871 193,383 48,760,688
Ascumilated dipsecation and

impament (15.047,018] (09, 2000548) (500,248 {1,167,807) (B0.485) (524) (3L015.008)
Net carmying dmaund (estatid: 6749206 27313457 1130E0E 12357 14,426 158,850 55,745,640

Al T oy 2071, net ol acoummdated

depreciztion and impaiment H2% 27666307 177435 4E733% 12,602 31LE18 55324 T8
Effect ol bisaneds combination wndot
COmeRon control - [352.250) G55.373 T48, 345 B0 67,180 1420933

At 1 langary 2021, net of acumdated

depreciation and impaitment (nestatedh 26749296 173013457 113280 11367 14,486 153,850 5574560
Addaons = 679559 00 158,075 ErkE i SERLENS 11602068
Dipasals (15313,514)  42,500,405) (52%) {12,936} {35,197 {5,853) (27875435
Cepasal of & subsidiary (note 41) - [3.239) - (5321} [3491) [10,744) {z2.795)
Depeaciation providid during the yeal (185,201} {ES7535)  (4REE)  (209.200) (4148 = {L0u6280)
Trzswifer from Eveestment properties - - 15,077 - - - 15,007
Trarnifars 5152470 = 9.80% 1EETTA = [5A491,047) =
Exchange seslignment (108,081)  (Tos52E) - (33,216} (108 15530 (46,965
AL 31 Decembeer 20321, net of

ccumislated depreciation and

Imgremant GIIABED 2910835 W20 1460 ER MY 7488 Jaaarng
A1 31 Becembayr 1031

ot 6596947 38303378 1643003 2TESGGD 87,004 MIA5E 49768420

Acoumidated depeedation and

impairment [252,067) {9,995.008)  (426,938) |1,345,051) {83.1%5) - (11336078
Pt Caerying amount BIMBE0 291083 1IN0 1400608 ER:47 7408 3343000
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Dacember 2021

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Machinesy,
midkod
viachs.
and office leasehold  Combruchon
Vesselh  Containets  Bubdngs . equpment impeovementt R progeess Tola!

RMBDOD  RMEGG  AMB'OOD R Rl DEA FRBOH  RMBDE

ALY Soouaty 2020

Cest MEI0A08  3TETTETS N RE3A4Y LITR TR 4750 193667 33,453,780
Ascumilated dipseciation and

impament (17.439.41%) (100302 354F (13430 1033550 [ MLEAG) (154 (29913578
Nat canrying dmoust (reslatid DATI0E G MREN 15400 Llaan 17852 193513 54,580,010

Al T oy 2020, net o acoumdated

depreciztion and impaiment HBATIOEY 26809042 3ig34a 451,370 16544 5243 56815972
Effect ol bisaneds combination wndot
omemon control - B34} 41647 TE1LTT 1,118 B0 171,340

AE T lanuary 2000, et of soommdaied

depreciation and impaiment (iestatedh 79171083 16,745,621 1,258,901 1,233,142 17862 2513 58,580,212
Addtions - SRITIS 113 585 CR -y S 1)
Diposats = 1,500,302 {20 (14531 (B = (LATLTEd
Deprecistion provided during the yaat — (LET498T) {1 5I5,534) GowET {153,384 (10411} AR 305993
Irpatement [ P P 35,30 - . - MLy
Trzzadars TaL200 - 54,345 185425 - (75, 974) -
Exthange realignment (1,020,708 {1,882.550) n (1,531} [E 2509 30000

AL 20 Decambar 2020, et of

acousigabed depreciation and

Impareant B0 DINAAST 11300 1.3 TH 14.£85 198,859 56, M45540
Al 31 December J030:

= £57%317 84406 LHI0  14MH H3an 199,383 88, Th0.8E5
Acoumiglated depeecation and

impament U870 1000548 BIEME  1,167807 B9 4S5} G [(320500%
Het caerying amount I TAGR96  DI34AST 13308 11dTH 14,455 158,850 5674580
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 2021

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

At 31 December 2021, certain of the Group’s container vessels and containers with a net carrying amount of
approsimataly RMB 18,672 682 000 (2020: RMB25,232 185 000) were pladged 1o secure general banking faciities
granted (o the Group (note 33},

During the year end 31 Decemnber 2020, indicators of impalrment for certain container vessels, containers and
buildings were identified. Therefore, the Group estimated the recoverable amount and recognised impalrmenis
of RMB417,294 000, AMB 270,123,000 and RMB35, 376,000 1o reduce the carrying amounis of container vessals,
containers and buildings to the receverable amaunt, respectively.

The following table illustrates the movemenis of the assets held under cperating leases;

Vessels Contalners Tetal
RMEB'000 RME 000 RME"000
At 1 lanuary 2021
Cast 1.537,688 36,684,088 38,221,776
Accumulated depreciation and impairment (101,906} (10,216,522}  (10,318.428)
Met carrying amount (restated) 1,435,782 26,467,566 27,903,348
At 1 January 2021, net of accumulated depreciation
and impairment 1,435,782 26,820,416 18,256,158
Effect of Business combinatien under comman control - (352,850) {352,850}
AL T January 2021, net of accurmulated depreciation
and impairment {restated) 1,435,782 26,467 566 27,903,348
Additicns - 6,711,404 6,711,404
[isposals - (2.483,902) (2.463,902)
Depreciation provided during the year [185,291) {1.646,585) {1.831,876)
Transfers 5,192,470 - 5,192,470
Exchange realignment {1058.081) (794, 648) 1902,728)
At 31 December 2021, net of accumulated
depreciation and impairment 6,334,880 28,253,835 34,588,715
At 37 December 2021
Last 6,596,947 37,495,248 44,092,195
Accumulated depreciation and impairment {262,067) {9.241,413) (9,503,480)
Met carrying amaunt 6,334,880 28,253,835 34,588,715

ANNUAL REFORT 3021 185
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 121

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The following table illustrates the movemants of the assels held under operating leases. {continued)

Viessels Containers Total
AMB 000 AME000 RMB"000
At T January 2020
Cast 46,610,498 36,100,624 B2, 711,122
Accumulated depreciation and impairment 17,439,415 (10,424,514)  (27.863,949)
Net cairying amount (restated) 29.171.083 25,676,110 54,847,193
At 1 January 2020, net of accumulated depreciation
and impairment 29,171,083 25,739,581 54,910,664
Effect of business combination under comman control - {63.471) 63.471)
ALV January 2020, net-of accumulated depreciation
and impairment (restated} 29.171,083 25676, 110 54,847,193
Additions - 5817135 5817,135
Disposals - (1,507,571 {1.507.577)
Depreciation provided during the year (1,674,987 (1,464,379} (3,139,365)
Impairment (417, 284) (270,123} (EBT.417)
Transfers 125,313,514) - (25,313,514}
Exchange realignment (339,506) {1,763.600) (2,113,108
At 371 December 2020, net of accumulated
depreciation and impairment 1,435,782 26,467 566 27,303,248
At 31 Decembar 2020
Cost 1,537,688 36,684,088 38,321,776
Accumulated depreclation and impalrment (101,506) (10,2168,522) {10,318,428)
Met carrying amount 1,435,782 26,467,566 27,903,348
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Notes to Financial Statements

I Decomber 2021

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Far the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME 000 RIE 000
[Restated)
At beginming of year
Cast 166,584 176,967
Accumulated depreciation and impairment 153.363) 155.800)
Net cairying amount (restated) 113,221 121,167
At the beginning of the year, net of accumulated
deprecialion and impairment 98,144 105,547
Effect of business combination under common control 15.077 15,620
At beginning of year, net of accumulated depreciation and
impairment {restated) 113221 121,167
Depreciation [841) 11,151)
Transfer to cwner-occupied property {15,077} -
Exchange realignment {1,965) 16, 795)
At end of year, net of accumulated depreciation
and impairment 95,338 113,221
At end af year
Cast 146,687 166,584
Accumulated depreciation and impairment {51,349) (53,363)
Met carrying amount 95,338 113,21

The Group’s investment properties consist of 19 {2020: 19 office properties in Hong Kong and Timdustuial
property in Mainland Chinal

ANNUAL REFORT 1021 187
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15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Management has determined that the investment properties consist of one class of asset, |e., office units, based
on the nature, characlesistics and risks of each property

The mvestment properties are leased under operating feases, further summary details of which are mcluded in

note 43 1o the financial staterments

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The irvestment propertes were valued based on a valuaton performed by an independent professeonally qualified
valuer at RMB 282,299,000 (2020: RMB305,915,000). Each year, the directors of the Group decide which external
valuer to be responsible for the external valuations of the Group's properties. Selection criteria include market
knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained. Management has
discussions with the valuer on the valuation assumplions and valuation results when the valuation is performed

The following tables illustrate the fair value measwrement hierarchy of the Group’s investment properties:

31 December 2021

Falr value measurement categorised into

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tatal
REAB"D00 RMB'O00 AMB DD RBAB"000

Office units

- - 282,299 282,298

31 December 2020

Fair value measurement categorised inlo

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
RMEB Q00 RMB Q00 AMB 000 RAEQOD

{Hestated) {Restated) {Restated} {Restated)

ndiustrial property - - 17,197 17.197
Office units - - 289 718 189,718
- - 305,915 306,915

Duning the year, there were no transfers of fair value measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers

into or out of Level 3 (2020: Nil}

188  COSCO SHIPANG DEVELCPIMENT OO0 TD
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 1021

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued)

St out below I35 a summary of the valuation technigues used and the key inputs to the valuation of Investment

properties

Valuation technique

Significant

uncbservable inputs

Weighted average
RME"000
(Restated)

31 December 2021

Office units

31 December 2020

Industrial property
Office units

harketl comparison method

hlarkel comparison mathod
Market comparison methed

Estimated value (per 5q. fi.)

Estimated value {(per +q. 1t.)
Extimated value (per 5q. ft.)

276/351
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Machinery,
Prepaid mator vehicles
land lease and office
payments Buildings equipment Total
RMB'G0D RMB'000 RME 000 RME 000
At 1 January 2021
Cast 523,725 302,199 1,366 827,290
Accumulated depreciation {101,106) {175.4149) [631) (277,156)
Met carrying amount (restated) 422 619 126,780 735 550,134
At 1 January 2021, net of
accumulated depreciation 107,207 114,800 400 222,407
Effect of business combunation
under commean comtral 315412 11,980 335 327,727
At 1 January 2021, net of accumulated
depreciation (restated) 422,619 126,780 735 550,134
Additions - B3, 214 101 63,315
Disposals - {1.722) - (1.722)
Disposal of a subsidiary {note 41) - (8,758) - (8,758)
Depreciation (10,795) (60,636) {202} {71,633}
Exchange realignment - (B70) - {870}
At 31 December 2021, net of
accumulated depreciation 411,824 118,008 634 530,466
At 31 December 2021
Cost 523,725 305,878 1,467 £31,070
Accumulated depreciation {111,901) {187,870) (833} {300,604)
Met carrying amaunt 411,824 118,008 634 530,466

COSCO SHIPANG DIVELOPIMENT {0, TD
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31 Ducember 2021
16. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (continued)
Machinery,
Prepaid matar vehicles
land lease and office
payments Bwldings equipment Total
RMB'D00 AMB'000 RME000 RMEB 000
At 1 January 20200
Cast 516,917 284,198 1,366 B2 481
Accumulated depreciation {90,010} (107,734) {388) 1198,132)
Met carrying amount (restated) 426,907 176,464 G478 S0 349
At 1 January 2020, net of
accumulated depreciation 190,795 163,303 522 274,620
Effect of business combunation
under commean comtral 36,112 13,161 456 329,729
At 1 January 2020, net of accumulated
depreciation (restated) 426,207 176,484 478 G504, 340
Additions £.208 21,810 - 28627
Disposals - (231) - {231)
Depreciation (11,096) {69,860 (2a3) (81,199)
Exchange realignment = 413 - {1.413)
At 371 December 2020, net of
accumulated deprectation 421,619 126,780 735 550,134
At 31 Decembar 2020
Cost 523,725 302,199 1,366 827,290
Accumulated depreclation {101, 108) (175.419) {631) 1277,156)
Met carrying amount 422,619 126,780 735 550,134
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Dacember 2021

17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Computer
software
RME 000D
AL January 2021
Cost 367.283
Accurmulated amortisation (182,688}
Met catrying amaunt irestated) 184,595
ALY Janpary 2021, net of accumulated amorlisation 39,256
Effect of busimess combination under comman conteol 145,339
At 1 lanuary 2021, net of accumulated amartisation (restated) 184,595
Additions 7,694
Disposals {208}
Disposal of a subsidiary {note 41) {31,591}
Armortisation {18,730)
Exchangi realignment {197}
AL 31 December 2021, net of accumulated amartisation 181,563
Al 31 December 2021
Cost 369,810
Accurnulated ameortisation (188,247}
Met carrying amount 181,563

192 COSCO SHIPANG DIVELOPIMENT {0, TD
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Notes to Financial Statements

I Decomber 2021
17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)
Computer
software
RME OO0
ALY January 2020
Caost 357,227
Accumulated amortisation 177,325)
Mel carrying amaunt (restated) 175,902
ALY Janupary 2020, net of accumulated amorlisation 27174
Effect of busimess combination under comman conteol 152,728
At 1 lanuary 2020, net of accumulated amartisation (restated) 179,902
Additions — acquired separately 21,006
Disposals {497)
Amortisation (1%,539)
Exchange realignment {277)
At 31 December 2020, net of accumulated amortisation 184,595
Al 31 December 2020
Caost 36T, 283
Accumulated amortisation {182,688)
Met carrying amount 184,595

ANNLAL REFORT 3021 143
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18. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

31 December 2021
RME 000

311 December 2020
RME"00D

Share of net asens

185,701

180,727

The follswang table ilustrates the aggregate financial information of the Group's joint ventures that are naot

individually material

Far the year ended For the year ended

31 December 2021 31 December F020

RME 000 RMEBE 000

{Restated)

share of profit{loss) 4,751 i, 774
Share of other comprehensive profitiloss) 223 {121
Share of total comprehensive profittloss) 4,974 {4,786)

31 December 2021
RMB" 000

31 December 2030
RAE000

Aggregate carrying amaunt of investmanis

185,701

180,727

19. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

31 December 2021

31 December 2030

RMEB 000 RME 000

Share of net assets 13,705,786 20,282,263
Goodwill on acguisition 641,349 641,348
Impairment (61,765) (B1,765)
14,285.370 20,841,847

194 COSCO SHIPANG DIVELOPMENT CO., ITD
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Notes to Financial Statements

I Decomber 2021
19. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)
Asof 31 Decamber 2021, particulars of the matenial associates are as follows
Particulars of Percentage
issued shares Place of of ownership
Hame held registration interest  Principal activities
China Inmternational Manne Cudinary shares PRC 361 Manufacture and
Containers (Group) Co, Lid RMEBT sach sale of comainers
{"CiMC")
China Bohai Bank Co., Lid Crdinary shares FRC 11.12  Banking
{"CBET) RMEB1 each
China Everbreght Bank Co., L1d Crdinary shares FRC 134 Banking
{"CEB"} RMET each
Bank of Kunlun Co., Ltd Ordinary shares FALC 174 Banking
{"BOK") RMB1 each
COSC0O SHIPPING Finanoe Registered capnal  FRC 2338 Banking
RMEBE1 each
COSCO SHIPPING Leasing Co.. Ltd. Registered capital  FRC 4370  Leasing
{"C5 Leasing ™) RMB1 each

The Group has less than 20% of equity Inferests in CIMC, CBB, CEB, and BOK, With the Group™s halding seats
in the boards of thess companies and participation in the financial and cperating activities of these companies,
the Group could exercse significant influence over these companies. Accordingly, these campanies are accounted
for as associates

ANNLAL REFORT 3021 195
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 121

19. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The following table llustrates the aggregate financial information of the Growp's assoclates that are not
individually material:

31 December 2021 31 December 2020
RMB 000 RAE"000

Aggregate carrying amount of investments 800,136 1,598,904

Far the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME 000 RME 00D
Share of (lossyprafin (818,220) 93,182
Share of other comgprehensive (lessifincame (39,304) 16,128
Share of 1otal comprehensive (losskincome (B57,524) 109,310

20. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME 000 RME-QOD

(Restated)

Unlisted debl investments {a) 1,005,648 627,605
Listed equity investrents (&) 1,045,625 1,516,558
Unfisted equity investments {ct 3,034,753 2447 815
5,086,026 4,586,978

Current portion (1.073,731) {554,224)
Mon-current porticn 4,012,255 3,932,754
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Dacember 2021

20. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
{continued)

Lal The amaunt feprstents investments in fmancial products arranged by independent fecurities companies with high
credit rating and good reputation

31 December 2021 37 Decembwer 2020

RME (00 REAG OO0

Assat management products 205,648 £2T7 605
New $landard bands B0, 00 -
1,005, 648 827,805

bk The Isted equity securities represant stocks lsted on the Shanghai Stock Exchange and Shenzhen Steck Exchange
("FRC"}.

LEd The unlisted aquity investments réprefent the Group's equity interedfs n unlisted PRC compandes. The Group did not
havwe significant influence on these invested entitios

21. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES
The total future lease payment receivables under finance leases and their present values were as follows

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME 000 RME"000
[Restated)
Within ane year 4,691,663 21,137,003
After ane year but within two years 4,454,250 12,757,673
After two years but within three years 4,226,644 7,693,211
After three years but within four years 3812861 3,830,108
After four years but within five years 3,510,153 2,980,850
After five years 13,282,156 4,955,158
Total minimuwm finance lease recetvables 43,977,727 53,354,023
Unearned finance income (8,902,217} (6.212,539)
Total present value of minimum finance fease receivables 35,075,510 47,141,484
Impalrment {926,321) (1,279 B086)
34,149,189 45 B61,678
Cugrent portian (3,217,218) {18.296,935)
Mod-clfrent portion 30,931,971 27,564 743

198 COSCO SHIPANG DEVELOPWMENT 0O TD

285/351



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 2071

21. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES (continued)

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME 00D RME 000

(Restated)

Within one year 3,247,969 18.74%.4M
After one year but within two years 3,226,960 11,221,681
After two years but within three years 3,137.639 5,782,884
After three years but within four years 2,846,809 3,365,916
After four years but within five years 2,682,581 2,647,081
After five yaars 15,933,552 4,380,521
Tonal present value of minimum finance lease recevables 35,075,510 47,141,484

Al 31 December 2021, certain of the Group's finance lease receivables with a net carrying amount of
approgimately RMB 12,497 828,000 (2020: RMB24,367,438,000) were pledged to secure general banking facilities
granted to the Group (note 33} and issued corparate bonds (note 34)

Further gualitative and gquantitative information regarding credit risk and ECLs of finance lease receivables is
disclosed in note 48 o the financial statements.

22. FACTORING RECEIVABLES

21 December 2021 31 December 2020

RMEB 000 RMB 000
Factaring receivables 1,708,338 1,472,054
impairment (34,184) (23,387)
1,674,154 1448 867
CuErent portion (1,479,284) [1.083,635)
Mon-cutrent portion 194,870 365,032

Further qualitative and quantitative information regarding credit risk and ECLs of factoring recewables is disclosed
in note 48 to the financial staterments.
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31 Dacember 2021

23. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Dervative financial instruments represent interest rate swap agreementis designated as hedging instruments as

follows
LIABILITIES
31 December 2021 371 December 2020
RMB 000 RMEB 000
Interest rate swaps 4,157 20,939
Cugrent portian {3,934) {8.654)
MNon-current portion 213 12,285

CASH FLOW HEDGE - INTEREST RATE RISK

At 31 December 2021, the Group had interest rate swap agreements in place with a tolal notional amount of
USSE3 324 000 whereby they receive interest at variable rates equal te the 3-month London interbank Offered
Rate {"LIBCR™} on the notional amounts and pay interest at foed rates of 1.21% to 2.92% The swaps are used
to hedge the exposure 1o changes in the cash flows of its secured loans with variable rates

There s an economic relationship between the hedged items and the hedging instruments. The Group has
established a hedge ratic of 1.1 for the hedging relaticnships as the underlying risks of the hedging instrumants
are identical to the hedged risk components. To measure the hedge effectiveness, the Group uses the ypathetical
derwatve method and compares the changes im the fair value of the hedging instruments against the changes
in fair value of the hedged tems attributable 1o the hedged risks

Hedge ineffectivaness can arise fram:

* Gifferences in the timing of the cash flows of the hedged items and the hedging instruments
. Differant interest rate curves appled to discount the hedged items and hedging instruments
- The counterparties’ credit risks differently impacting the fair value movements of the hedging instruments

and hiedged items

- Changes to the forecasted amounts of cash flows of hedged items and hedging instruments

0 COSCO SHIPANG DEVELOPMENT 0O TD
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Notes to Financial Statements

21 Dacember 2021
23. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
CASH FLOW HEDGE - INTEREST RATE RISK (continued)
The Group holds the following hedging instruments
Less than 1te2 2to 5 Over 5
1 year YEars years years Tetal
Az at 31 December 2021
Interest rate swaps (in AME"000) 106,216 62, 866 62,866 299,305 531,253
Less than Twa? 215 Ower &
1 Ba years yars years Total
As at 31 December 2020
Interest rate swaps {in RME"000) 331,172 a7, 164 128,414 20615 te?,370
The movermnents of cash flow hedge reserve are as follows
Interest rate swaps
RME 000
As.al 1 lanuary 2020 (10,909)
Hedging loss recognised in other comprehensive income 115,578)
Amgunt reclassified to finance costs of the consolidated statement of profit or loss 3.827
As at 31 December 2020 and 1 January 2021 (22,660)
Hedging foss recognised in other comprehensive Income 19,102
Amount reclassified to finance costs of the consolidated statement of profit of loss (2.601)
Az at 31 December 2021 (6,159)

There is no hedge ineffectiveness recognised in profit or loss. Consequently, the change in fair value used for
measuring ineffectivensss of the hedging imstruments for the year ended 31 Decamber 2021 is the same with that
of the hedged items, equaliing the amournt of the hedgeng gain recagnised in other comprahensive incame above

ANNLAL REFORT 2021 kLl
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24, DEFERRED TAX

0

The movements in deferred 1ax liabilities and assets during the year are as follows:

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
Changes in
Fair value of
Financial assets
at fairvalue
theosgh pealit
Impainmeant of lpss  Depeedation Arcriak Tax lodses Totd
RME303 RMB'03 R 00 RME'00 RMETD RMAE'300
A1 ety 2021 FILAF - B a5 - AN
Credtedtharned) to pectit of loss 11803 11,404 (3 (413 184,555 INEET
Disgosal of & sobeidiary (node 41 [160.455) - - - - {60,454)
Exthans sabirenet L31] z {13} {85 - (183}
Coteris chelerred e st 0 3E Dwcernbus 2021 15,388 14 &1 ERC 184,555 LN
Changed in
Hair uadue of
Tnanoal ety
it v
Thecaigh profit
fmparment o doss Depeeciation heusk Tokal
FE 000 FAIE000 R 00 RME 0 FAE00
A11 January 2000 565 [FRE ] 455 1025 3851
Credtidcharged) to peckit of o SEAE ({FREH CEC ] an 41560
Ethange ssabgerment (1e4d] - ) (3781 41}
(aimma determed Y atsets 40 3F Decermber 200 nam - LTh san IBEN
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 121
24. DEFERRED TAX (continued)
The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the year are as follows. (continued)
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
Changes in
fair value of
financial assets
at fair value
Withholding  through profit
tax of loss Depreciation Total
RMB'000 RME'Q00 RME" 000 RM B'00
AT Janusry 2021 101,582 .o 2,305 104,888
Chargedfcredited) to profit or loss 184,796 {1.001) 191 183 986
DEposal of intérests in an associate (28.367) - - (28,367)
Tramsbef 1o tax pavable {27.315) - - (27.318)
Exchange realignment 580 - (49} 540
Grogs deferred tan Babilites at
31 December 2021 231,285 - 2447 133,732
Changes in
fals value of
financial assets
at fair value
thraugh prafit
Withholding tax or loss [epreciation Total
RMB 000 RME 000 RME"(00 RMAB 000
Al T January 2020 348,241 - 1,734 350,975
Chargedficredited) to profit or loss 8132 1.0 (268) 26,885
Disposal of interests in an assoceate {260,041} - - (260,041}
Tramsfes 10 tax pavable {14,750 - - {14,750)
Exchange realignment - . (161} {161)
Gros deferred tax Rabifitees at
31 December 2020 101,582 1.0 2,305 104,888

ANNLAL REFORT 2021 i
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31 December HI21

24. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (continued)

Pursuant to tha PAC CIT Law, a 10% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign investors from
the foreign investment enterprises established in Mainland China, The requirement is effective from 1 January
2008 and applies to earnings after 31 December 2007, For the Group, the applicable rate is 10%, Certan of
the Group's averseas subsidiaries are therefore liable for withholding taxes on dividends distributed by certain
associates established in Mainland China in respect of earnings generated from 1 lanuary 2008

For presentation purposes, certain deferred tax assets and habilives have been offset in the statement of finangal
position. The following 15 an analysss of the deferred tax balances of the Group for financial reporting purposes;

31 December 2021

31 December 2020

RME 000 RAB 000
[Restated)
Met deferrad i adsets recogniied i the consalidated
staterrent of financial position 41,154 284 670
Met deferred tax liabilitees recognised in the consolidated
staternent of financial position 39177 104,888

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the following items:

31 December 2021

31 December 2020

RME 00D RAE000

|Restated)

Tax losses 2,063 846 1,884 398
Deductible tempodary ditferences 1,261,182 1,238,262
3,325,028 3,122,660

Deferred 1ax asse1s have not Deen recognised in respect of these losses and deductible termparary differences
arising in Mainland China and Hong Kong as it s net considered probable that taxable prafits will be available

againist which the tax losses and deductible temperary differences can be utilised

2 COSCO SHIPANG DIVELOPIMENT {0, ITD
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31 December 2071

25. INVENTORIES

31 December 2021

31 December 2020

RME 000 RME QOO

[Restated)

Raw materials 3,594,576 1,600,148
Finished goods 3,310,636 388, 684
Pravision for wiite-dawn of mventaries (3.449) {322,974)
5,901,763 1,564,858

26. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES

31 December 2021

31 December 2020

RME 00D RAE OO0

(Restated)

Trade recelvables 1,445,710 4,390,967
Motes receivable - 391,904
Impalrment {73,404) 1153,691)
1,372,306 4,629 180

The Group's trading terms with iis customers are mainly on credit, except for new customers, where payment
in advance Is normally required, The credit period is generally two manths, extending wp to three months for
majos custamers Each customer has a maximum credil limit. The Group seeks to maintain strict contral over
its outstanding recelvables and has a credit control department to minimise credit risk. Overdue balances
are reviewed reguiarly by senior managemenil There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade
receivables, as the Group has a large numb.er of customers, which are interrationally dispersed

292/351
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Dacember 2021

26. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (continued)

An ageing analysis of the trade receivables as at the end of the reporting period, based an the invoice date and
niet of Ioss allowance, 14 as follows

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME"0DD RME"000

{Restated)

Within 3 months 1,356,412 3,795,145
3 to & months 10,275 316,036
& 1o 12 manths 4,562 124 612
Civer 1 year 1.057 1.503
1,372,306 4,231,276

Further gualitative and guantitative information regarding credit risk and ECLs of trade recevables is disclosed

in note 48 to the financial staterments

27. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME"000 RME Q0D

(Restated)

Prepayments 721,680 1,718,815
Other receivables 122,243 /83,378
Prepaid value-added tax 669,726 3749 6498
Impairment (9.831) (10,112)
1,503,818 2,301,779

b COSCO SHIPANG DEVELOPMENT 0O D
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31 December 2071

28. RESTRICTED AND PLEDGED DEPOSITS

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME 000D RAB 00D

(Restated)

Piedged deposits for bank and other borrowings 52,182 $20,172
Pledged deposits for corporate bonds 5,594 39431
festricted inswrance premium receved §9.282 BE.631
Piedged deposits for letters of credit 100 100
Pledged deposits for bank acceptance notes - 220,784
Other restricted and pledged deposits 1.255 1,148
148,413 540,266

Curent (148,413} (500, 268)

Mon-current - =

29. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME 000 RAAB 000
[Restated)
Cash and bank balances 17,871.147 12,789,494

Al the end of the reperting peried, the cash and bank balances of the Group denaminated in Renminki {*RME"}
amounied to RME4, 152,614,000 (2020 RMBS,915,500,000). The RMB is not freely convertible into other
currencies. However, under Mainland China's Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of
Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for
ather currendies through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange busingss

Cash at banks earns interest at floaung rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Shedt lerm time deposits are
made for varying periods of between one day and three months depending om the immediate cash requirements

of the Group, and earn interest at the respective short term time deposit rates. The bank balances and restricted
and pledged deposits are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of default

ANNUAL REFORT 3021 KL
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31 December HIZ1

30. TRADE PAYABLES

#n ageing analysis of the trade payables as at end of the reporting date, based on the invoice date, Is as follows.

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME" 000 RME 00D

{Restated)

Within 3 months 3,509,520 3,488,576
3 10 & months 362,519 374,716
& to 12 months 155,897 145,657
1 10 3 yaars 26,319 22,793
4,054,265 4,031,742

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled on S0-day terms
31. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

31 December 2021 11 December 2020

RBAB 000 RMAB 000

[Restated)

Recerpt in advance 22,287 348,749
Fayables for purchase of property, plant and equipment 81,836 739,780
Other payables 1,640,264 3,458,517
indirect tax payables 161,007 57,409
Interest payables 387,365 417,955
Dividend payables 226,360 236,307
2,519,119 5,158,717

Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an average term of three months

8 COSCO SHIPPNG DEVELCPMENT 00 TD
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31 December 1121

32. CONTRACT LIABILITIES

31 December 2021 11 December 2020

RME 00D RME 000
[Restated)
Sales of contaimers 1,313,944 175,785

Comtract llabilities of AME1, 313,944,000 as at 31 December 2037 (2020 RMB175, 785,000} are short-term
advances from customers. During the year ended 31 December 2021, conlract Babilities of RMB175, 785,000
(2020: AMBI189, 440,000 at the baginning of the year were recognised as revenue. The increase in contract
Habilities in 2021 and 2020 was mainly due to the increase in shart-term advances received from customers in
relation to the sale of containers

33. BANK AND OTHER EORROWINGS

31 December 2021

Effective
interest rate
(%) Maturity RME 000
Current
Bank loans — secured 1.36 - 4.32 2022 4,320 887
Bank loans — unsecured 0.50 - 4.65 2022 31,526,128
Bofrowings from related parties - unsecured 0.91 - 4.04 2022 5,037,070
41,884,085
Nan-current
Bank loans — secured 1.37-4.33 2023-2031 17,547 482
Bank loant = unsedured 0.77-4.90 2023-2036 18,999,707
Borrowings from related parties = unsecured 3.20-3.30 2023-2034 3,798,000
40,345,183
82,229,268

AMNUAL REFPORT 2021 FLi
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31 December HI21

33. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued)

31 Decemiber 2020 {restated)

Effective
interest rate
{%) bdaturity RME OO0
Current
Bank foans — secured 1.36 -6.20 2021 12,064,854
Bank foans - unsecured 098 -523 2021 9,834,387
Borrowings from related parties = unsecured 1.0 =404 203 8,053,430
49,958,711
Non-current
Bank foans - secured 1.36 - 6.40 2022 - 3031 16,800,356
Bank loans - unsecured 0,79 - 6.25 2022 - 2023 28,030,092
Borrowings from related parties - unsecured o .0ul 022 &97,500

45,527,948
95,480,679

Maturity profile of bank and other borrowings &5 at 31 December 2021 is a5 Tollows

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RMEB 000 RAE"0OD

[Restated)

Within ane year or on demand 41,884,085 49,952,731
In the second year 16,772,202 20,594 B7H
in the third to fifth years, inclusive 16,902,299 21,137,738
Beyond five years 6,670,682 3,735,332
82,229,268 95,480,672

Except for bank loans of RMBSB, 297,868,000 (2020 RMBES9.039,621,000) which are denominated in United
States dollars, all borrowings are dominated in RMB

The Group's secured bank loans disclosed above are secured by certain property, plant and equipment inote
14}, finance lease receivables (note 21} and restricted and pledged depasits (note 28)

As a1 31 Decembar 2020, in addition to the assets pledged above, a bank loan of RMB2,33%, 100,000 was secuned
by the Company's equity interests in its subsidiaries, €3 Leasing and C5 Investment

20 COSCO SHIPPNG DEVELOPMENT 00 TD
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31 December 2071

34. CORPORATE BONDS

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RMB 000 RMEDOD
Bond payables 8,500,000 17,559,660
Current portion {a) (3.500.000) (9.272.114)
Mon-cutrent partion () 5,000,000 8,287 546

{a} Pursuant to the approval of the Mational Association of Financial Market institutional lrvestors {No. [2018]
MTNEST), COSC0O SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd. issued 20,000,000 certificates of bonds at par with
& pominsl value of RMBI0D each In an aggregate amount of RMBZ 000,000,000 on 23 Japuary 2019
The bonds have a life of three years from the date of issuance and bear interest at a rate of 3.60% per
annum with repayment on maturity

Pursuant to the approval of the Mational Association of Financial Market institutional lrvestors {No. [2018]
MTNES3), COSCO SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd, issued 15,000,000 certificates of bonds at par with
& nominal value of AMB10D each, in an sggregate amount of RMB1.500,000,000 on 15 August 20719
The boand have a life of three years from the date of issuamce and bears interast at a rate of 3 56% per
annum with repayment an maturity

(b)  Pursuant 1o the approval of the China Securities Regulatory Commission (Mo, [2020] 2286), COSCO
SHIPPIMNG Development Co., Lid, Issued 10,000,000 certificates of bonds at par with a nominal valus of
AMBIDO each, In an aggregate amount of RMBT,000,000,000 on 5 November 2020 The band have a life
of ten years from the date of issuance and bears interest at a rate of 4.46% per annum with repayment
on maturity. Pursuant 1o the approval of the China Securities Regulatory Commission (Mo, [2020] 2288),
COSCO SHIFFNG Development Co., Ltd, issued 13,000,000 certficates of bonds at par with @ mominal
value of RMBICD each, in an aggregate amount of AMET, 300,000,000 on 25 March 2021, The bond
have a life of five years from the date of issuance and bears interest a1 a rate of 3.99% per annum with
FepayTnent an matulity

Pursuant to the approval of the China Securities Regulatory Commassion (Moo [2020] 2286), COSCO
SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd, 1ssued 20,000,000 certificates of bonds at par with a naminal value of
AMB 100 each, in an aggregate amount of RMEZ,000,000,000 on B July 2021 The bond have a life of
five years from the date of issuance and bears interest at a rate of 3.76% per annum with repayment
of Faturity

Pursuant to the approval of the China Securities flegulatory Commassion (Mo, [2020] 2286), COSCO
SHIPPING Development Co., Lid, issued 7,000,000 certificates of bonds at par with 8 nominal value of
RMBI00 each, in an aggregate amount of RMBT00,000,000 on 14 Oclober 2021, The bond have a life
of ten years from the date of issuance and bears interest at a rate of 4 30% per annum with repayment
o maturity

ANNUAL REFORT 3021 Ea
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31 December HI21

34. CORPORATE BONDS (continued)

The effective interest rates of corperate bonds are as follows:

31 December 2021

Effective
interest rate
(%) Maturity RME 000
Current
Medium term note 3.56-3.60 2022 3,500,000
Mon-current
Corperate bond 3.76-4.46 2023-2031 5,000,000
8,500,000
11 Degember 2020
Effective
Iinterest rate
{8e) Maturity RAE"D00
Current
Corporate bond 1.80-225 FLIFS 3,000,000
Assets-backed notes 3.80 - 6.50 2021 1,242,515
Assets-Dacked securities 240 =670 2021 3,529,599
Medium term note 415 2031 1,500,000
9,273,114
Hen-current
Corporate bond 395~ 500 2022 - 2030 2,300,000
Assets-backed notes 3.60 - 6.50 2022 - 2024 582,30
Aszets-backed securities 240-670 2022 - 2023 1,205, 245
Medium term note 356 -39 2022 - 2023 4,100,000
B 287 546

17,559,660

212 COSCO SHIPANG DEVELOPIMENT {0, TD
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1 December 2071

34. CORPORATE BONDS (continued)

Maturity profile of corporate bonds a5 at 31 December 2021 is as folfows:

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RMEB 000 RMB"000

Within ope year of on demand 3,500,000 9272114
In the second year - 6,139,230
in the third to fifth years, inclusive 3,300,000 1,148,316
Beyond five years 1,700,000 1,000,000
8,500,000 17,558 660

As at 31 December 2020, the Group's corporate bonds of RMBT,55%9,660,000 are secured by certain finance
lease recesvables (note 21} and restricted and pledged deposits (note 28)

35. LEASE LIABILITIES

For the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME 000 RAE Q00
Al the beginming of the year 154,856 539,730
Effect of busimess combdnation under commeon contral 10,172 10,560
At beginning of year (restated) 165,028 590,290
Mew leases 62,315 21,819
Payments {105,895} (404,782
Revision of a leasa term arising from a change in the
non-canceflable pericd of a lease {1,658) {231)
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 41) {9,843) =
Accretion of interest during the year 4,066 6,397
Exchange realignment {1,215) 18, 465)
At end of year 113,652 165,028
Current partion (47,226} 110%5,036)
Mon-current portion 66,466 59,992
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35. LEASE LIABILITIES (continued)

Maturity profile of lease liabilities as at 31 December 2021 is as follows:

31 December 2021

31 December 2020

RME" 000 RAB"00D
{Restated)
Within ane year 51,003 118,125
In the second year 33,302 35,135
In the third to fifth years, inclusive 36,475 27,435
After five yaars &0 4,444
Tonal undiscounted lease liabilities 120,840 185,139
Unearrgd finance expense {7,148) [20,111)
Total present value of lease Habilities 113,602 165,028
Cuerent portion (47,226) {105,036)
Mon-current portion 66,466 549,092
36. GOVERNMENT GRANTS
Far the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2021 31 December 2020
RME 00D RME QDD
At the beginning of the year 9,934 11,484
Effect of busimess combination under comman control 10,438 4,296
At beginping of year (restated) 20,372 15,780
Addition 4.971 6,142
Released to profit or loss {3.230) {1,550)
At end of year 22,113 20,372
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Notes to Financial Statements

3 December 2021

37. SHARE CAPITAL AND TREASURY SHARES

31 December 2021 311 December 2030

RME 000 RME 000

Balarnces a1 31 Dacernber 2021 and 2020
H shares 3,676,000 3,676,000
i — 9,910,477 7.932,125
13,586,477 11,608,125

Except for the currency in which dividends are paid and the restrictions as to whethar the shareholders should
b PRC investors, designated investors of foreign investars, H shares and A shases rank pati passu in all respects
with each ather

A summary of movements in the Campany's share capital and treasury shares i as follows:

Number of Share Treasury
shares in Biue capital shares
"000 RMEB 000 RME"000

At 1 Janyary 2020, 31 December 2020 and
1 January 2021 11,528,498 11,608,125 (233,428)
Issuance of consideration shares (note a) 1.447,918 1,447,918 -
Issuance of A shares to ralse ancillary funds {note b} 530,434 530,434 -
31 December 2021 13,506,850 13,586,477 (233.428)

{a) Druring the year, the Company lssued and allotted 1,447 918,000 A shares for the acguisition of Target
Astets At an issue price of AMB2 46 per share. Further details are contained in note 2.2 to the financial
statements,

tby  During the year, the Company has issued 530,434,000 A shares and raised tolal proceeds of
AME1, 464,000,000, After deducting the underwriting fees of RMEB3,095,000 (VAT inclusive], the net
proceeds amounted to RMB1,480,905,000, among which, AMBS53I0.434 000 was the increase of the
registeted capital and RMBS30,470,001 was the increase of capital reserve. Further details are contained
in note 2.2 to the financial statements
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31 Dacember 2021

38. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme {the “Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards 1o eligible participants whe contribute to the sutcess of the Group's operations. The Scheme includes two
batches, each of which were effectve on 30 March 2020 and on & May 2021, respectively. Eligible participanis
of the Scheme include directors and senicr management of the Company and core management and business
personnel of the Group. The Scheme became effective on 30 March 2020 and on & May 2021, and, unbess
otherwise cancelled o1 amended, will remain in force for 10 years from that date

The maximum number of unexercised thare options currently permitted 1o be granted under the Scheme it an
amount equivalent, wpon their exercise, to 10% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time. The maximum
number of shares ssuable under share options to each eligible participant in the Scheme within any 12-maonth
period i limited 10 1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time. Any further gramt of share options
in excess of this limit is subject to shareholders” approval in a general meeting

Share options granted 1o a ditector o 1o senior managemaent of the Cesmipany, are subject 1o approval in advance
by the independent non-executive directors, In addition, any share aptions granted to a substantial shareholder
or an independent non-executive director of the Company, or to any of their associates, in excess of 0.1% of
the shares of the Company in issue at any time or with an aggregate value (based on the price of the Company's
shares at the date of gramt] in excess of HK35 million, within any 1.2-month peried, are subject to shareholders'
approwal bn advance in a general meeting.

The exercise period of the share options gramied is determinable by the directars, and commences after a VRSTENG
penod of two years and ends on a date which is not later than seven years from the date of offer of the share
opticns or the expiry date of the Schemse, if earlier

The exercise price of share options is determinable by the directors, but may not be less than the highest of i) the
average trading price of the A Shares on the |ast trading day immadiately preceding the date of anmouncement
of the Scheme; (i} the average trading price of the A Shares for the twenty trading days immediately preceding
the date of the announcement of the Scheme; and (i} the par value of the A Shares.

Share options do not confer rights an the holders 1o dividends or to vote at shareholders” meetings
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31 Ducember 2021
38. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)
The following share options were cutstanding under the Scheme during the year
2021 2020
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise price Mumber of  exercise price Mumber of

RMEB per share  options '000 RME per share optlicns 000

At 1 January 2.52 66,806 - -
Granted during the year 1.52 8,847 252 18,21
Forfaited during the year 2.52 (4,405) 2.52 (11.415)
At 31 December .52 71,248 2.52 66,806

The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share options cutstanding under the Scheme as at the end of
the reporting period are as follows:

plirg] 2020
Humber of options Mumber of options Exercise price®

‘000 ‘000 RME per share Exercise period
1,649 3118 151 1 Agril 202F 1o 30 March 2023
20,695 a1163 2.52 1 Agril 2023 to 30 March 2024
20,057 21,525 252 1 Agril 2024 to 30 March 2027
2,949 - .52 T May 2023 to & May 2024
2,949 - 252 7 bMay 2024 1o & May 2025
2,949 =~ 252 T hay 2025 1w & May 2028

71,248 65 806

2 The exercse price of the share options & subject 1o adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar

changes in the Company's share capital

The fair value of the share optrons granted during the year was AMBS.732,000 (AMB1.10 each) (2020
RME25,031,000 (RMBO.32 each)

The Group recogrised a thare option expense of RMBT, 250 000 (2020: RMES, 528 000) duting the yeat ended
31 December 2021
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31 Dacember 2021

38. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The fair value of equity-settled share oplions granted during the year is estimated using the Black-Schobes
valuation model and such fair values and significant inputs inte the model are a2 follows:

Diwidend yield (%) -

Expected volatility (%) 359
Risk-free interest rate (%) FE-¥
Expected life of share options (years} 383
Weighted average share price (RMB) 252

The expected life of the options s based on the histoncal data gver the past three years-and 5 not necessarily
indicative of the exercise patterns that may ocur. The expected volatility reflects the assumption that the
histarical volaulity is indicative of future trends, which may alse not necessarily be the actual cutcoms

No ather feature of the oplicns granted was incorpocated into the measurement of fair value.

At the end of the reporting peried, the Company had 71,248,000 share options outstanding. The sxercise in
full of the outstanding share opticns would, under the present capital structure of the Company, result in the
issue of 71,248,000 additional erdinary shares of the Company and additional share capital of RMB20S 245,000
tincluding RME29 700,000 transferred from the share option reserve to share capital)

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the Company had 71,248,000 share options outstanding

under the Scheme, which represented approsimately 0. 72% of the existing A share capital of the Company
and approximately 0.52% of the existing total ssued share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2021
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3 December 2071

SPECIAL RESERVES

According to “Circular on Printing and Distributing the Administrative Measures for the Withdrawal and Use
of Expenses for Safety Production of Enterprises” issued by the Ministry of Finarce and the Safely Production
General Bureau on 14 February 2012, the Group is required to accrue a "Safety Fund”™ for the improve of the
production safely. The Group started to acorue the Safety Fund from 1 January 2012, The accrual standard rate
is 19 of the revenue from vessel chartering of the Company and certain of its subsidiaries in the FRC. The fund
15 accrueed monthly according 1o revenue and In a progresswe way

OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS

On 26 Wovember 2018, the Group issued a perpetual debt (the "2018 renewable corporate bonds™) of
AME1, 000,000,000 with no fwed maturity date. In addition, the payment of interest can be indefinitely deferred
at the Group®s cpticn. During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group has repaid the 2078 renewable
corporate bonds

During the year ended 31 Decenber 2019, the Group issued perpetual debt (the "2019 renewable corporate
bonds”) of RMBS. 000,000,000 with no fixed maturity date in four batches, In addition, the payment of interast

can be indefinitely deferred at the Group’s option

Therefore, the 2018 renewable corporate bonds and 2019 renewable corporate bonds are classified as equity
instruments as they do not include any contractual obligation:

. to deliver cash er another financial asset to anather entity; ar

- to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially
unfavourable to the issuer

ANNUAL REFORT 3021 e
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31 December HI21

41. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

As mentioned in note 11 to the financial statements, the details in relation to the disposal of COSCO SHIPFING
Leasing are a& follows:

30 June 2021
RME 000
Met assets disposed of
Property, plant and equipment 22,795
Right-of-use assets B.758
Intangible assets 31,591
Finance lease receivables 38,446,415
Ceferred tax assets 260,459
Other long term prepayments 42,219
Trade and notes receivables 530,773
Prepayments and other recenables 5E.604
Restrictled and pledged deposits 672,056
Cash and cash equvalents 747,070
Total assets 40,520,740
Trade and notes payables 124,613
Other payables and accruats 3,257,581
Bank and other borrewnngs 21,917,625
Corporate bonds 7.421.636
Lease liabilites G849
Tax payable 34,058
Othar long term payables 2,187,841
Total liabilities and equity 34,953,203
Met assels 5.867.537
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary [224,855)
5,647,682
Satisfied by
Cash 1,800,000
Irvestment in an assocate 3,575,320
Trade recelvables from COSCO SHIPMNG Leasing® 256,609
Other receivables from COSCO SHIPPING Leasing* 10,753
5,642,682
. The Group had trade recenables and other recervalles from COQSC0 FHIPFING Leasing, which had been ghiminated

bedore the dspasal of COSC0 SHIFFING Leasing. Upon the disposal of COSZ0 SHIPPING Leasing. such recetvables had
been reflected in the comsclidated statement of financial position
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31 December 1121

41. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the disposal of asubsidiary s as follows:

30 June 2021

RME D00
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of (T47.070)
Cash recaived 1,800,000
1,052,930

42. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
{A) MAIJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group had non-cash additions to rnight-of-use assets and lease liabilities of
AMBET, 315,000 (2020 RMB2B.627,000) and ARMBE3, 315,000 {2020 RMB21,815,000), respectivaly

During the year, the Group had non-cash additions to finance lease receivables and disposal of property,
plant and equipment of RM225,313,514,000 (2020: Mil) and RAME25,313,514,000 (2020; Nil), respectively,

with the commencement of Vessel Leasing Service Master Agreement in whach the Group acts as the
lessor, further details of which are given in note 11 to the financial statements
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31 December 2021
42. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
{continued)

(B) A RECOMCILIATION OF THE PROFIT BEFORE TAX TO CASH GENERATED
FROM OPERATIONS IS AS FOLLOWS:

Foa tha yaar ended Foat e it o
31 December 2021 31 December 2000

Note RMED) RIAED00
(Restated)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTRATIER
Profit bedoee tan from conlinuing operations 7,830,581 1,201,785
Prolil betoe fax from a drecontinued operalion i BA.F3 1172474
Adyustirents St
Firande cosly 1747530 LIS
Irteres] enpenses inchadied in cost af sabs LR ES 1,398, 40
Shaee of (profituitores of joint venbwes A,751) 4174
Shate of profiey of ssomube (1172248} (1,885,148
Inzeres! income Ll {T,362) {150, 7304
(34in on dupoal of e of property, plant and egepment N3 (7.548) {25, 765}
{ain on dsposal of investments i aruociales 53 {236 250) {14,316
Rt oo degosal of & subsdiary 4555 -
(3ain on derscogniton of financial set measured 3 amoitsed omt L] (52.847) -
Changes i i value of Trancial ssets # T v thigugh pooit of low 83 {500,245} {06,585}
Depiexiation of property, plant and equipment 14 1,006,187 1415993
Depieciation of irestment properiies 15 B 1,151
Depreciation of nght-ol-use assals 1§ 11633 £1.1%
Amortsation of intangible assely ¥ 18,730 15535
Impaimment of property, plant and equpment 4 - 128,793
apaainesh of frane labe pecaivables 946507 535 H9
Impaamerifireversal of impanment) of factoring recenvables 10,757 (350
Reveral efiprovision dor write-down of invesiories o et reatibile valus [2€8) 201
Rewrrsal of impatmenk of Dads recenablis (B33 10,853
Reversal of impaiimend af other recaiables (7 (268}
Equity seitbed share cption expene - 1.H6 551
Foeeign enchange differences, rel LLERET) 502535
11,926,856 0,104, 380
{Incieaseideaess in othet long lem plepayments (&6, 544) 1.ME
{Irvcrmaseiidect e in invntone (1917550 ErLE
Decreaiafinereass) in frade and notes recenables 3049517 (2,485,138
Deraxafincres) in prepayments and other icenabiey 81957 {970, 590¢
Incease in resiricted and pledged deposits (653} {10,524)
Incewase in rade dnd nobes payabie L LTAEH] 960505
Irnczease in olher payables and accruaks 907,410 1,375,333
Incimasaideci eyl in coniract hatdinie 1,138,159 {13655}
Incieate in government granls 1.1 4587
Cash genetated fiom apeiations 15,996,042 B73680
Incoemee 12 paid {1.490.253) {30143
Net cash flows generaled from operafing activities 14,505,745 B 569 437
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31 December 1121

42. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
{continued)

(C) CHANGES IN LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Bank and other Corporate Lease
borrowings bonds liabilities
RME"000 RME"0O0 RME 000
At 1 January 2020 as previcusly reported 97,919,728 12,544 887 539,730
Effect of business combination under
coamrman cantral 932,321 - 10,560
At 1 January 2020 a5 restated %B.852,049 12,544 BE7 550,290
Charsges from finanging cash flows Tod B85 5.014, 793 {404, 782)
New leasas - - 21,819
Imt@rest expanse - - 6,397
Lease modification - - (231)
Foreign exchange movement (4,074,25%) - (8,465)
At 31 December 2020 95,480,679 17,559,660 165,028
At 1 January 2021 as previcusly reported 92,780,679 17.55%,660 154,856
Effect of busingss combinaton under
gemman control 2,700,000 - 10,172
At 1 January 2021 as restated; 95,480,679 17,559,660 165,028
Changes from financing cash flows 9,909,528 (1,638,024} {105,895)
New leases - - 63,315
Intarest expansa - - 4,066
Leate madification - - (1,658)
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 41) (21,917,625} (7.421,636) (9,849)
Foreign exchamge movement {1,243,314) - [1.315)
At 31 December 2021 82,229,268 8,500,000 113.692
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Dacember 2021

42. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
{continued)
(D) TOTAL CASH OUTFLOW FOR LEASES
The total cash outflow for leases included in the statement of cash flows 15 as follows

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RMEB 000 RME"DOO

[Restated)

Within operating activities 9.054 B.785
Within financing activities 105,895 A4, 782
114,949 413567

43. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
AS LESSOR
The Group leases its cerlain vessels, containars and buildings under operating lease arrangements, The details
of revenue from vessel chartering and containes leasing are included in note 501} 1o the financial statements
Rental income from investment properties was RMBS, 721,000 (2020 RMBBG,522,000)

fa)  Operating lease commitments as at 31 December 2021

At 31 December 2021, the undiscounted lease payments recavable by the Group in future periods under
non-canceflable cperating leases with s tenants are a5 follows

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RMEB 000 RME OO0

[Restated)

Within one year 3,560,806 1,796,086
After one year but within e years 3,303,624 1,601,571
After two years but within three years 3,055,379 1,438,185
After three years but within four years 2,788,134 1,301,017
After four years but within five years 2,234,772 1,162,419
Afier five years 3,797,324 2,855,183
18,740,039 0,954,461
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31 Ducember 2021
43. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued)
AS LESSEE
The Group has varous lease contracts for prepald land lease payments, buildings and machinery, motor vehicles
and office equipment used in its operation. Details of lease terms of these lease contracts are included in note
2.5 to the financial statements. Generally, the Group is restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased
assels outside the Group

fal  Right-ofwse assels and fease labilitios

Detailed information regarding neight-of-use assets and lease labilities has been set out in notes 16 and
35, respectively, to the financal staterments

(B} The amownts recogrised In prafit or foss in relation to lessee accouniing are as follows:

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME 000 RMB"000

{Restated)

Irtarest on lease liabilites 4,066 6,397
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets 71,633 81,199
Expense relating 1o short-term leases 9,054 B.785

fc)  Non-cash additions fo nght-of-ute aisets and lease Kabilities are disclosed in nate 42(a) ta the firancial
statements,

44. COMMITMENTS

The Group had the following commitments at the end of the reporting pericd

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
31 December 2021 31 December 2020
RME 000 RMAE"000
[Restated)

Contracted, but not provided for;
Equity investment 314970 a423.215
Property, plant and eguipment 2,550,828 7028381
2,864,908 7,451,596
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31 December HI21

45, SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

{.ﬁ} In addition to the transactions detaifed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had the
faltowing transactions with related parties during the year

For the year ended For the year ended
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME 00D RE“QO0
[Restated)
Interest income from;
An associate” 42,451 57,792
Former immediate helding comparny - 4,537
Intarast BXDENSESs 10
Immediate helding company® 20,580 21,960
Fellow subsidiaries™ 253 1,382
An associate” 273,542 185,575
Sales of containers 1o
Fellows subsidiaries™ 2,580,910 1,484,212
Sales of other goods to
Fello\y subsidiaries® 568,092 381,744
Purchases of goods from
Fellow subsidiaries*® 715,539 681,710
Purchases of items of properny, plant and
equipment fram
Fellow subsidiaries™ 9.047 B37,681
Rendering of services 10 lellow subsidiaries:
Vessel chartering and container leasing® 2,780,352 5,656,420
Finance lease income * 13,500 10,946
Managerment Tee income® 15.170 30,000
Crihers® 32364 26,841
Receiving of samvices from
Fellow subsidiaries® 657.473 1,774,708

The refated party transactisns above were made according to the published prices of nterest rates and
conditicns similar to those offered to the respective major customers.

Certain related party transactions constitute conpected transactions or continuing connected transactions as
defined in Chapeer 144 of the Listing Rules.
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31 December 1021

45, SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(B) COMMITMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The table below summarises the commitments with fellow subsidaries

As lessor
31 December 2021 31 December 2020
RMB 000 EMEB-000
(Restated)
Within one year 1,631,884 381,459
After one year But within e years 1,516,670 24912
Afier two years but within three years 1,420,599 211,884
After three years but within four years 1,330,724 198,459
After four vears but within Tive years 1,060,693 174,047
After five years 852,352 673,793
7512922 1,868,554

(C) OUTSTANDING BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

Nofes RMEB 000 REAB 00D
{Resiated)
Amounts due from:
Fellow subsidiaries 81,561 488,910
A associate i 163 5,235,747
Ferrmer immadiate holding camparny - 1,916,618
Amounts due 1o
Immediate holding company - B&0
Felloww subsidiaries A74,587 1,028,456
Former immediate helding compary - 312,887
Am associate - 5,645
Loans fram
Immediale holding company (i} - G000, 000
An associate {H) 9,835,069 8,150,990
Lease lakilities due 1o
Fellow subsidiaries 60,823 48 078
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31 Dacomber 2021
45, SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(C) OUTSTANDING BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES (continued)

Nedes:
] Thie Group placed a certain portion of its cash at an associate. All of deposits at the end of each of the
reparting penods wede demand deposits, and were therefare, predented in cadh and cash equivalents, Interest

wiah charged according 1o the rates and 1erms sgreed with the associate

{iip Detadls of the Group’s loars from the immediate Falding company, feilaw subsidianes and an sssociate a5 a1
the end. of the reporting perod are included in note 33 1o the financial statements

Shve a4 dicloted sbove, the autitindmg balances vath relatéd parties wérd undecured, non-intersit-baaring and had
no fied repayTent tenms

(D) COMPENSATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSOMNNEL OF THE GROUP

31 December 2021 11 December 2020

RMB 000D RBAE"000

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 8,081 7089
Equity-settled share potion expernse 679 509
Pension scheme contributions 1.653 a79
10,413 B.5&7

The Group itself i3 part of a larger group of companies under the State-owned Assels Superision and
Adrministration Commission of the People’s Government, which is contrelled by the PRC government and
the Group operates in an economic environment currently pre-dominated by entities contralled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by the PRC government

Apart from the wransactions with the parent company and its subsidiaries which have been disclosed in
other notes to the consolidated financial statements, the Group alse conducts businestes with entities
directly or indirectly controdled, paintly contralled ar significantly influenced by the PRC goverarment in
the ardinary course of business, including majority of its bank depesits and the corresponding interast
income, certain bank borrowings and the corresponding finance costs, and significant purchases and sales
of gocds and other related products
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Notes to Financial Statements

46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

31 December 121

The carrying amounts of each of the calegories of financial instruments as ai the end of the reperting period

are as followes:

FINANCIAL ASSETS — AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

31 December 2021

31 December 2020

RMEB 000 RMB 000
[Restated)
Financial assets at fair value thiough prafit of lass 5,086,026 4,585,978

FINANCIAL ASSETS - AT AMORTISED COST

31 December 2021

31 Decembear 2020

RME 000 RMEDOD

[Restated)

Finance lease receivablas 34,149,189 45, Be1.678

Factonng recevables 1,674,154 1,448,667

Trade and notes receivables 1,372,306 4,629 180
Financial assets included in prepayments and other

receivahles 112,412 273,266

Restricted and pledged deposits 148,413 590,266

Cash and cash equivalents 17871147 12,784,494

55,327,621 65,592,551

KU REFORT 2021 1%
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Dacember 2021

46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued)

47. FAIR VALUE

30

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES — DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

31 December 2021

31 December 2020

RME 000 RAAB000
{Restated)
Denvatve linancial instruments 4157 20,939

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES = AT AMORTISED COST

31 December 2021

31 December 2020

RMEB 000 RMEQDD

{Restated)

Trade and notes payahles 4,054 265 4031, 742
Financial liabilities incleded in other payables and accruals 2,335.825 4,852,559
Bank and ather bofrewings 82,229,268 95,480,679
Cosporate bonds 8,500,000 17,559,660
Lease liabilities 113,652 165,028
ther leng term payables 569,619 2,805,560
97,802,669 124,895,228

INSTRUMENTS

AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group's financial instruments, other than these measured at fair
walue or with carrying amounts that reasonably approximate to fair values, are as follows

Carrylng amounts Falr values

31 Decemnber 31 Decembar 31 December 371 December

2021 2020 2021 2020

RMB‘000 RMB 00D RMEB" 000 RAABT0O0

{Restated) [Restated)

Bank and other borrawings 40,345,183 45527948 40,336,447 44,085 711

Corporate bonds 5,000,000 B, 287,548 4,916,094 8,786,332
Other long term payables 569,619 2,805,560 548,337 2,564,869
45,914,802 56,621,054 45,800,878 54,937,912

COSCO SHIPANG DIVELOPIMENT {0, TD
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Notes to Financial Statements

1 December 2021

47. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Management has assessad that the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, restricted and pladged deposits,
trace and notes recetvables, financial assets included in prepayments and other receivables, the current potion
of finance lease receivables and the current portion of factoring receivables, trade payables, financial liabilites
included in other payables and accruals, the current portion of bank and other borrowings, the current portion
of carparate bonds and the current portion of lease lizbilities approximate to their carrying amounts largely due
to the short term maturities of these Instruments.

The non-current portion of firance lease recesvables, the mon-current portron of factoning receivables and the
non-current portion of lease liabilities of the Group Zpproximate to their fair values because their garrying
amounts are present value and internal rates of return are clode to rates currently avadlable for instruments with
similar terms, credit sk and remaining maturities

The Group's finance department headed by the finance manager is responsible for datérmining the palicies and
procedures for the fair value measurement of financial instruments. The finrance depariment reparts directly 1o
the chigf financial officer. At each reporting date, the finance department analyses the movements in the values
of financial instruments and determines the major inputs applied in the valuation. The valuation is reviewed and
approved by the chief financal officer

The fair value of the nan-current porticn of bank and other borrowings, corporate Bords and ather long term
pavables has been calcuiated by discounting the expected future cash flows using rates currently available
for instruments with similar terms, ¢redit risk and remaining maturittes. The differences between the carrying
amounts and fair values of those financial liabilitees are not significant.

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The following tables illustrate the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group’s financial instruments
Financial assets measured at fair value

31 December 2021

Fair value measurement categarised info

Leval 1 Laval 2 Leval 3 Tetal
RME 000 RME"000 RME" 000 RME"000

Firancial assets at fair value through
profit of loss 1,045,625 3,034,753 1,005,648 5,086,026

ANNUAL REFORT I T FE
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Dacember 2021

47. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued)
Financial assets measured at fair value (continued)
31 December 2020

Fair value measurement categarised inla

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
RMAE" GO0 RMB'O00 AMB' 000 RMAB D00

Firancial asseis at fair value throeugh
profit or loss 1,516,558 2,442 815 627,605 4,586,978

Financial Habilities measured at fair value
31 Decombaer 2021

Fair value measurement categorised into

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Taotal
RME 000 RME'000 RMEB D00 RME"000

Derivative Tinancial instrumenis - 4,157 - 4,157

31 December 2020

Fair value measurement categorised into

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
RMAB 00O RMB'OCO AMBT0CD RMB 000

Derivatve financial instrumenis - 20,939 - 20,939

During the year, there were no transfers of fair value measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers
into or out of Level 3 fior both financial assets and liabilites (2020; Nil)

X COSCO SHIPANG DIVELOPMENT CO., ITD
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Notes to Financial Statements

1 December 2021

47. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued)
Financial Kabilities measured at fair value fcontinued)

For all the financial assets with falr value measurement categorised inio Level 2, the Group estimates their fair
walues using the market approach. For investments in privale funds, the fair values are calculated in accordance
with net asset value prepared by the fund manager. Far the ather investrnants, if there is a recent deal regarding
these investments, the fair values are estimated based on the deal price. If there 15 no such deal 1o be referenced,
the directors will determine comparable public companies {peers) based on industry, size, leverage and strategy,
and calculate an appropriate price multiple for each comparable company identified. The multiple is calculated
by dividing the enterprise value of the comparable company by net assets or net profit. The rading multiple is
then discounted for considerations such as iliquidity bazed on company-specific facts and circumstances. The
discounted multiple is applied to the corresponding net assets or net profit of the unlisted equity investments te
measure the falr value. The directors believe that the estimated fair values resulting from the valuation technigue,
which are recorded in the consolidated statement of financial position, and the related changes in fair values,
which are recorded in profit or [oss, are reasenable, and that they were the most approprate values at the end
of the reporting period

All financial assets at fair value through profit or loss categorised into Level 3 represent wealth management
products issued by banks i Mainland China. The Group has estimated their fair value by using 8 discounted <ash
flowr waluation model based on the market interest rates of instruments with semilar terms and nisks,

The recurring fair value measurement for the Group's financial assets at fair value through profit or loss was
performed using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3} as at 31 Decernber 2021, Set out below is a summary
of the valuation techmguee uted and the key ingut 1o the valuation

Significant
Valuation unobservable Sensitivity of fair
technigue input Range value to the input
Financial assets at fair value Discounted Disgount 2027 5% (2020 5%}
throwgh profit or loss cash flow  rate per annum 35%-4.7% increasaidecrease
mathod {2020 wiodld result in

4 1% 46%) decrease/increase in
fair value by 0.79%
2020 0.20%)

AhNUAL REFPORT J02 1 33
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 121

47. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued)
Financial Kabilities measured at fair value fcontinued)
The movements in financial assets categorised into Level 3 during the year are as follows

Financial assets at
fair value through

profit or loss
RME 000

AT lanuary 2020 457,032
Purchases 620,000
Disposals {457,033)
Tatal gans recognised in the staterment of profil of las

inciuded in ether incama and galms T.B05
31 December 2020 and at 1 January 2021 627,605
Purchases 1,000,000
Disposals (627 ,606)
Total gains recognised in the statement of profit or loss

included in other income and gains 5.648
As atl 31 Decemnber 2021 1,005,648

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group™s principal financial instruments, other than derivatives, comprise bank and other borrowings,
corporate bonds, lease liabilites and cash and cash equivalents. The main purpose of these financial instruments
is to raise finance for the Group's operations, The Group has various other financial assets and liabilities such as
trade and notes receivables, and trade and notes payahles, which arise directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into dervatve transactions, including principally interest rate swaps. The purpose is 1o
manage the interest rate arising from the Growp’s operations and its sources of finance

Thie mabn risks ansing from the Group's financial instruments are Intesest rate risk, forelgn currency risk, credit
risk, liquidity risk and equity price risk. The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of
thede risks and they are summarised below

i34 COSCO SHIPANG DIVELOPIMENT {0, TD
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 2021

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group's exposure to risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group's bank barrowings
with floating interest rates. The Group’s policy 15 10 manage its interest cost using a max of fixed and variable
rate debis and using Interest rale swap contracts

As ar 31 December 2027, if nterest rates had been 100 basis paints higherlower with all other variables held
constant, profit before tax for the year would have been RMES 1%, 388,000 lowerfugher (2020 RMBESA, 843 000
towerMigher}, mainly as a result of higherflower inlerest expense on flaating rate bank borrowings

FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

The Group has transactional currency exposures. These expasures arise from sales or putchases by its significant
subsidiary operating in Mainfand China in US3 other than the subsidiary's functional currency, which is RME
During the year, approximately 82 10% (2020: 62.02%) of the Group's sales were denominated in currencies
other than the furctional currency of the subsidiary making the sale, whilst all of costs of sales were denominated
in the subsidiary’s fumctional currency

The Group has currency axposores ram a finance lease receivable Peld by its subsidiary operating in Mainland
China. As at 31 December 2021, the finance lease receivable with a carniing amount of RMBS8,423,996,000
{2020 Nil) was dominated in United 5tates dollars, other than the subsidiary's functeonal currency which is RMB

The foliowing table demonstrates the sensitivity at the end of the reporting pericd 10 a reasenably possible
change in the USS exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the Group's profit before tax {due
1o changes in the fair value of menetary assets and liabilities):

Increase/(decrease)  Increase/(decrease)
in US% rate  in profit before tax

RME 000
ear ended 31 December 2021
If RMB weakens against LSS 5% 421,200
If RME strengthens aganst LSS {5%) (421,200}
Year ended 31 December 2020
If RME weakens against LSS 5% 15,967
if RMB strengthens against U5 5%, [15,967)

ANNUAL REFORT 3021 135
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 121

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)

CREDIT RISK

The Group 15 exposed to credit rsk primanily from finance lease recervables, factoring recevables and trade
recelvables In its operation. The credit risk of cash and cash equivalents and resiricied and pledged deposits is
niot significant.

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third partees: It is the Group’s policy that all
counterparties are subject to credit verification procedures. Receivable balances are monitered on an ongoing
basis
fa)  Maximum credit risk exposure
The credit risk of the Group®s financial assels arises from defaull of the counterparty, with a maxmum
sxposure equal to the canying amounts of these instruments without taking account of any colfateral
held or other credit enhancements

fh)  Impairment assessipent

The detaited accounting policy and significant accounting judgements and estimates for impasrment in
relation to credit risk are given in notes 2.5 and 3 to the financial statements, respectively

The movements in the provision for impairment of finance lease receivables, factoring receivables and
trade recevables, which account for the primary credst risk of the Group, are as follows

Finaace lease rereivables Factoring recebrables Trade receivatles
31 December 2021 31 December M1 31 December T2

Sgel  Sagel Gtaged Total Stagel  Stagel Staged  Toul
RMEGE0 EMBTOD AMEDO) RMEDTO0 FMETON AMET0 EMETOD AMETO RMED0
ALY [y BT 8 emecusly o) M AEE  SRIDE LITHBME WSE - BE I T M

EHee! of busness ombination pdes

oG N - - - - - _ E - BI50
HiS  HeNE LS LI WM - A B 153,641
WAE (VRO0T) BEROSO  BESET  1RESA - [LESEy 100w R0, 242
T -
(ETTR T : . - . . . 2
: AR R - [21) - A - -
Drpecylof 3 wibosay (M990 (187,640 (385.438) (1041585 . - . . -
Ao witlenef o Lnoodeciabie [LAM)  (ImERT) (HoaAD0) (2364610 - & = - #
fachasge rEalgnmend (M7 np (s (1550 = + = < =
ALIT Degesber 3O 1811 o LR AN e - HW Ta M
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Notes to Financial Statements

1 December 2021

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

{continued)

CREDIT RISK {continued)

it Impairment assessment (continued)
Fror ek e Ficionng rEhibin Trask neividles
3t Determter 2030 Cecerber UKD 31 Degerer 20K
el el Tok Ragld Tod
RVERDD  ENVESID  ENET AVEDD  RMET AVEDN
ALY Janecey 2300 & prewooshy ssptred S B8R LR H150E E T - 16 IR LIk
fhict of e combegoon under
= = = g3
=508} T4l - 18 BN
CEE LR ] 141 [ (]
Aot i ot 25 unenlecabe - PR E - . -
Frtenge rezhgnmen e |17 RS - - b, 5]
AL 31 Degember 100 Mogd s SRS ITAEM  WIE - i BW 1
i)  Credit quality

The Group manages the credit quality by credit risk rating grades, classified in descending credit quality
order as neither past due nor impaired, not past due and individually impaired, past due bul not impaired,
past due and collectively impaired and past due and individually impaired

Finance lease recesvables, factoning receivables and trade recenvables, which account for the primary credit

tisk of the Group, are classified as follows.

ANNLAL REFORT 3021 7
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 121

48. FINANCIAL RISK MAMNAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)
CREDIT RISK {continued)
i)  Credit quality {continued)

Finamce lease recewvables and factoning receivables

Finanos base receivables Fauioring receivables

11 December 23 31 December M1
Sugel  Stgel  Shged Total  Stage!  Stagel  Staged Tatal
RMETO0  AMEDO  RMEDO0  AMEDOD  RME'SN  RMETOS O AMRTGD  RMETO
Niot putsl e and cofeeively mpaved EER HE - - Hanml  LEAT - - LA
bl L e fen o e B - 5 = 115 - a - -
Fst dop 3o indhvickaly impared - = BRI Lupss - . HE Hs7
LR Ried 104855 IROSEND  fBeEATH - B 173

Frante eaE REvELES
3t Dewebir R0 e 31 Decemba 51

Sag 1 Tl B3 T ftag =r ) a0 To
A0 RMETOD BT BT AMETIOD  RMEN AWETN

Nt it dom and cobicovely mpaned L A% e
fatt fe and ooferiesly mpaied L3 el - - -
Fatl dod 3o ndvidaly impaesd - - L2 11,357 prET)

QLR BN FirE T R T Al TR
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Notes to Financial Statements

I Decomber 2021

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)

CREDIT RISK {continued)
i)  Credit quality {continued)]
Trade receivables

31 Desteimiber 22! 31 Deotmber 200 (retilad
Aging based on the bvoke date Agrg bzad oo the oz daie
Witin 1l Qted et Witha - i

1 year yERT years  dyean Total Ty (e
AMETOD  RWEDOD  RMEDHR  ANBOOD RMEGM  RVSTOD ST

Yok st cue and e taely

g 1,608,340 - - - En L - . -~ 418
Fast e vl eofectsy
mpased 4 LI - B S 1R 154 u -~ VIR

VRS 0% and vty

pied = 2 - H4R nam - (1A% BAT O ¥ EOW

1AM LT = WS LMETID. LD HWE RED 30 4505

fdl  Concentration

Concenirations of credit risk are managed by counterparty, by geagraphical region and by industry sector
The Group evaluates the concentration as lovr as its counterparties are located in several jurisdictions and
cperate in largely independent market.

LIQUIDITY RISK

The Growp aims to maintain sufficient cash and credit lines 10 meet 1ts liguidily reguirements. The Group fimances
its working capital requirements through a combination of funds generated from operations, bank and other
borrowings, corparate bonds and lease liakbilities

The table below sumsmarises the maturity profile of the Group®s financial liabilities at 31 December based on

contractual undiscounted payments including interest payments computed using comraciual rates or, if floating,
based on rates current at the end of the reporting period

ANNLAL REFORT 3021 3%
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Notes to Financial Statements

1 December 2021
48. FINAMCIAL RISK MAMNAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)
LIQUIDITY RISK {continued)

The matunty profile of the Group’s fimancial liabilites as at the end of the reporting period, based on the
contraciual undiscounted paymeants, i5 as follows

31 December 2021
Less than 1te 2 2105 Ower

1 year years years 5 years Total
RME000 RMEB'000 RMB 000 RME 000 RME D00

Trade payables 4,054,265 - - - 4,054,265
Firancial liakilities included in

cther payables and accruals 2,335,825 - - - 2,335,825
Bank and ather bofrewings 43,201,009 17,260,379 18209321 7,482,195  B6,152,904
Corparate bonds 3,764,470 201,770 3,714,705 2,088,550 9,769,495
Lease liabilites 51,003 33,302 36,475 &0 120,840
Qither long term payables - 310,578 213,443 45,598 569,619
Toual 53,406,572 17,806,029 22,173,944 9,616,403 103,002,948

31 December 2020

Lass than 1102 2105 Ower

1 year years yEIs 5 years Tetal
RME"COD RitB 000 RMB 000 AME OO0 RbAE 000
{Restated) (Restated) {Restated) {Restated) (Restated)

Trade payables 4,031,742 - - - 4,030,742
Financial liabilithes included in

other payables and accruals 4,852 682 - - - 4,857 682
Bank and ather borrewings 51,982,428 22000977 12,1BE654 3,B03,361 100,073,420
Cofporate bonds 9,759,677 5,350,088 1,351,049 1,223,000 18,683,814
Lease liabifities 118,125 35,135 27,435 4,444 185,138
Cther leng term payables - 1,271,831 1,001,541 431,786 2,BO5 560
Total 0744654 29,758,033 24,667,079 5.482,597 130,632,357
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Notes to Financial Statements

1 December 2021

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)

EQUITY PRICE RISK

Equsty price risk 15 the risk that the far values of equity securities decrease as a result of changes in the levels
of equity indices and the value of individual securities. The Group is exposed to equity price risk atising fram
individual equity investments incleded In financial assets a1 fair value through profit or loss a5 a1 31 December
2021, which are valued at quoted market prices

As at 31 Decemnber 2021, if fair values of the equity investments had been 10% highesowaer with all other
vanables held constant, profit before tax for the year would have been RMB 104,563,000 higherfower {2020;
AMB151,6596,000) and equity would have been RMBE7B,422,000 higherfower (2020 RME 113,742,000 higher/
fower)

INTEREST RATE BENCHMARK REFORM

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had certain intesest-bearing bank and other borrowings and an interest rate
swap derarminated in United States dollars. The interest rates of these instruments are based on the LIBOR with a
tenor of six months or twelve months, which will cease to be published after 30 June 2023, Replacement of the
benchmark rates of these instruments from LIBOR 1o an RFR has yet to commence but it is expected that there
will Ba renegotiations of terms in the future. During the transition, the Group is exposed 1o the fallowing risks:

- Parties to the contract may not reach agreement in a timely manner as any changes 1o the contractual
terms require the agreement of all parties 1o the contract

- Additional time may be needed for the parties to the contract 1o reach agreement as they may renegotiate
terms which afe not part of the intesest rate benchrmark reform (e.g., changing the credit spread of the

bank borrowings due to changes in credit risk of the Group)

. The existing fallback clause included in the instruments may not be adequate o faclitate a transition 1o
a suitable RFR

The Group will continue 1 monitar the developmaent of the refarm and take prosctive measures for a smaoth
transian

ANNUAL REFORT 3021 24)
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 2021
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)

INTEREST RATE BENCHMARK REFORM (continued)

The infermation about financial instruments based on an interbank offered rate that has yet to transition to an
alternatve benchmark rate is as follows.

As at 31 December 2021

Hon - derivative

financial liabilities - Derivatives -
carrying value naminal amount
RMEB 00D RME"000

interest-bearing bank and other borrowings
- United States dollar LIBOR 50,108,116 -

Inlerest rate swWwap

- United States dollar LIBOR - 531,253
50,108,116 531,253

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objectives of the Group's capital management are 1o safeguard the Group’s ability to continue a5 a
going concarn and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and magimise shareholders’
value

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments 1o it in Hght of changes in economic conditions
and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the dividend payment to sharehobders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. No changes
were made |m the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 December
2027 and 31 Decembwer 2020
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Ducember 2021
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)
The Group monitors capital using a geanng ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity. Net debt includes
bank and other borrowings, corparate bonds and lease labilities, tess restricted and pledged deposits and cash

and cash aguivalents. The gearing ratios as at the end of the reparting periods were as follows

31 December 2021 11 December 2020

RMEB 000 RME0OD
Bank and ather bofrowings 82,229,268 05,480,679
Cosporate bonds 8,500,000 17,559,660
Lease liabilites 113,692 159,006
festrcted and pledged deposits {148,413) {590, 256)
Cash and cash equivalents {17.871,147) {12,789,494)
Met debt 72,823,400 59,819,585
Total equity 32,688,897 27,405,690
Geading ratia 23% Fe4%

49, EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 20 March 2022, the board of directors propased the payment of a final dividend of RMBO.226 per share
tinclusive of applicable tax), totaling approximately RMEZ 052 548000 calculated based on 13,508 850,298
shares, baing the number of issued shares of the Company of 13,586,477,301 as at 30 March 2022 deducting
79,627,003 A shares repurchased by the Company, for the year ended 31 Decemnber 2021 The final dividend
5 subject 10 the approval of shareholders of the Company at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Campany

50. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in note 2 2 1o the financial statements, due to the application of merger accounting, certain
gomparative amownts have been restated

In additran, the comparative stalement of prafit of lass hat been re-pratented as if the operation discontinued
during the year had been discontinued at the beginning of the comparative pericd (note 11}

ANNLAL REFORT 3021 243
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 December HI21

51. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

Information about the statement of financial position of the Company at the end of the reporting period is as
follows

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RMEB 000 RAB"000
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Froperty, plant and equipment 6,318 9,548,394
Right-of-use assets 23,008 39,403
Imangible assets 10,818 5492
Investrments in associates 5,446,934 1618929
Investments in subsidiaries 44,618,883 40,522,213
Financial asse1s a1 far value through profit o lass 2,966,859 1,845,780
Loans and réceivables 8,607,047 5,296,340
Total non-curment assets 61,679,957 58,876,581
CLIRRENT ASSETS
Inventaries 52 380 282
Trade and notes recewvables 216,416 427 622
Prepayments and other receivables 4,798,855 3,552,148
Leans and receivables 5,538,929 S0, 000
Restricted and pledged deposits 4,204 2,610
Cash and cash equivalents 1,881,956 2,773,005
Total current assets 12,440,412 7,635,667
Total assets 74,120,389 66,512,218

244 COSCO SHIPANG DIVELOPMENT CO., ITD
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Notes to Financial Statements

I Decomber 2021

51. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (continued)

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

RME 000 RME 000
CURRENT LIAILITIES
Trade payables 167,594 443736
Other payables and acoruals 4,726,660 5,359,874
Bank and other borrowings 10,871,964 13,680,100
Lease liabilities 14,105 13,492
Total current liakilities 15,780,323 23,496,702
MET CURRENT LIABILITIES {3.339,911) {15.861,035)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 58,340,046 43,015,516
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank and other borrowings 5,870,000 3,132,000
Corporale bonds 5,000,000 4,500,000
Lease liabilities 3.634 17,731
Other long term payables 15.000 18,105
Total nen-current liabdlities 10,888,634 7,667,836
Met assets 47,451,412 35,347,680
EQUITY
Share captal 13,586,477 11,606,125
Treasury shares {233,428) (233,428)
Other reserves (note) 24,760,338 19,278,493
Othar equity instrument (note) 5,000,000 5,000,000
Retained profitsfaccumulated losses) (note) 4,338,025 (1.305,510)
Total equity 47,451,412 35,347,680

Mot

A summary af the L'n:hmpany"s resorved and retained profitstsccumulated Bossed) i ot follows:

ANNUAL REFORT 1021 245
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 Dacember 2021

51. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (continued)

Retained

profits/

Special Other Other equity (accumulated
reserve reserves  instrument losses)

RME D00 RMEB 000 RME 000 RME 000

At 1 January 2020 = 19271565 7.000,000 48,463
Loss and total comprehensive loss for the year - - - {453,190)
Equity-settled share option arrangemenis - 5.528 - -
Repayment of othes equity nstfumants - - {1,000,000) -
Dividends declared - - - 1518, 782)
Dividends 1o holders of the other equity

instrurments - - - 1320,6017)
Transler from retained profits 19,054 61,400 - (BO,454)
Utilisation of reserve funds (159,054} - - 19,054
At 31 December 2020 - 19,278,493 6,000,000 (1,305,510}
AL January 2021 = 19,278,493 6,000,000  {1,305,510)
Loss and total comprehensive 1oss for the year - - - 6,906,257
Equity-settled share option arrangements - 7.250 - -
Repayment of other equity instruments - - {1,000,000) -
Issiie of shares - 3,044,430 - -
Consideration for business cambination

undes commen contral - 1,086,263 - -
Cividends declared - - - (645,596)
Dividends to holders of the other equity

instrumeants - - - (273,224)
Transfer from retained profits 1,832 343,902 - {345,734)
Utilisation of resarve funds {1,832) - - 1.832
At 31 Diecember 2021 - 24,760,338 5.000,000 4,338,025

52. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statemnents ware approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 20 March 2022

26 COSCO SHIPANG DEVELOPMENT 0O D
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2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
17.32 17.48 16.75 16.06 18.06
15.78 16.01 14.86 14.79 15.78
17.00 16.64 15.81 15.44 17.10
16.43 16.16 15.60 15.81 18.05
1 100
2021 2021 2021 2021 10 2021 11 2021 12
17.24 17.05 17.26 17.90 18.05 18.06
16.89 16.86 16.88 17.29 17.66 17.72
17.04 16.96 17.05 17.70 17.85 17.88
1 100

20.16 2022 20

1 100
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Independent auditor's report
To the shareholders of COSCO SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd.

(Established in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financia statements of COSCO SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd. (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 107 to 246, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 31 December 2021, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS") issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (*HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code’), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is
provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financia statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.
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Key audit maiter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Classification of leases

The leasing services as lessor are significant parts of the
Group’s principal business, the revenue from which
represented 23.0% of total revenue of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2021. The determination of the
lease classification as finance lease or operating lease
involves significant management judgements at the
inception of each lease, which includes an evaluation of
al the terms and conditions of the arrangements. The
lease classification can have a material impact on the
subsequent accounting of each lease transaction. Thus,
the classification of leases is considered as a key audit
matter.

The Group's accounting policy, significant accounting
judgements and the related disclosures regarding the
classification of leases and the related disclosures of
leases are detailed in note 2.5, note 3, note 21 and note
43 to the financial statements.

Our audit procedures included, among others:

 evauating the design and testing the operating
effectiveness of internal controls over the Group’'s
determination of lease classification; and

* reviewing the key terms of the selected leasing
contracts, evaluating management’s judgements
applied when determining the classification of the
leases and examing the subsequent accounting of
lease transactions based on the classification of the
leases.

We also assessed the adequacy of the related disclosures
in the notes to the financial statements.

Expected credit losses (" ECLS") for finance lease receivables

The carrying amount of finance lease receivables as at
31 December 2021 was RMB34,149,189,000 which was
material to the financia statements. Impairment was
provided for ECL on finance lease receivables. The
Group estimates ECLs on finance lease receivables
within the next twelve months and will extend their
remaining lives if any significant increase in credit risk
is tracked. Since the estimation for ECLs involves
significant management judgements, estimates and
assumptions, including industry index, macroeconomic
indicators, customers credit risks and historic payment
records, efc., the estimation of ECLs for finance lease
receivables is considered a key audit matter.

The Group’'s accounting policy, significant accounting
judgements and estimates and the related disclosures
regarding ECL s for finance |lease receivables are detailed
in note 2.5, note 3, note 21 and note 48 to the financia
statements.

Our audit procedures included, among others:

* evauating the design and testing the operating
effectiveness of interna controls over the Group’'s
processes of credit assessment;

» reviewing the credit grading of the selected samples
and assessing management’'s judgements applied
when determining the significant increase in credit
risk;

* evaluating management’s assumptions and estimates
used in the caculation, mainly including
probability of default and loss given default, by
checking them against internal historical credit
loss experience and external information; and

* recaculating the ECL provision of finance lease
receivables.

We also assessed the adequacy of the related disclosures
in the notes to the financial statements.
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OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
atrue and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Company are responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for
overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered materia if, individualy or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Group’s internal control.
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. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by the directors.
. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financia statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these mattersin our auditor’ s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Shun Lung Wai.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
30 March 2022
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